AGENDA
Alf iterns are for discussion and possible action,
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex Building
March 6, 2017

6:45 p.m.
I Call to Order
1L Prayer & Pledge
f‘

ill. Public Hearings
ACTION - A. Coastal Area Mansgement Act {CAMA) Lang Use Plan Amendment 6:45 pom.
TAKEN #  Motice is hereby given that the Board of County Commissiomers of Perguimans Couonty wilt conduct 2
LATER public kearing on March 6, 2017 at 6:00 BM 10 review an amendment t0 the Connty’s Constal Ares

Managemeny Act (CAMA} Land 1se Plan.
V. 7 Approval of Agenda

V. Consent Agenda

{Consent Hems as follows will be adopted with a singfe mofion, second and vole, unfess &
request for remeval of an ftem or jtems fs made from 2 Commissioner or Cominissioners.}

A Approval of Minutes: February 8, 2017 Regular Meeting & February 20, 2017 Spacial Called
Meeting/Work SessioniJoint Work Session with Planning Board

B.  TaxRelease Approvals
C. Personne! Matters

t. Resignation: Part-Time Telecommunicator
2. Ratirement: Bulidings & Grounds Supervisor
ACTION 3. Resignation: EMT-} Part-Time/Ei-In
REGUIRED 4. Resigration: Deputy Fregister of Desds
8.

Appointment: BailiffiTransport
0. Telecommunicator Reclassifications

1. Amend Salary Classifications
2. Employee Reclassifications {11}

E. Step Increases
1. Social Services
F. Board Appointments/Resignation
1. Senior Citizens Advisory Board
3. Budget Amendments Nos. 9 — 13

VL Scheduled Appointments

A, Battie Betts, Director of ARHS 7:60 p.m,
>_B. Carolyn Seif. Community Volunteer Leader 715 pam.
€. Anthony Dismuke, Correction Enterprises, NCDPS T20 pam.
& Bill dennings, Tax Administrator 725 pm.
E.  Susan Chaney, Social Services 730 pm.

i issi i Repo
NO ACTION VI Commissioner’'s Concerns/Committee eports
< A

REQUIRED
E.

c.
VIH.{ Old Business

\A. Updates from County Manager




ACTION
REQUIRED

f B.  Board Appointments: Nursing Home Advisory Committes (2
C.
o

X, New Business
A Planning tem: CAMA Land Use Plan Amendment

B.  Audit Contract for FY 20H6-17
< C.  Single Family Rehab Grant 2017 Agreement
D.  Surplus Vehicles/Personat Property
1. Sale of Surpius Vehicies
2. Resolufion o Declare Personal Froperty a8 Surplus
E. Petition Riverfrant Drive — Shady Oakes Subdivision
F.
G
H,

X. KCiuse& Session: Legal & Personnel Matters — Closed Session Minutes
XL Unscheduled AppointmentsiPublic Comments
{if you wish to address the Board, please state your name for the record mrior to speaking]
A
B.
C.

Xil. Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

e

# Prescription Card Program

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
# PlatLog
# Sheriff's Department

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:
» 811 Communications Board Meeting Minutes
# EMS Peer Review Committee Minutes
# Senior Citizens Advisory Board Yearly Report for 2016



H.

VA

V1B,

VILC.
VED.
WLE,

WViHA,
VLB,

LA

IXB.

1X.C.

D,

IX.E.

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER

Enclosures: Public Hearing is being held regarding the following matter:

A, Coastat Area Management Act {CAMA) Land Use Plan Amendment 6:45 pnv

¥ MNotice is hereby iven diat the Board of County Comemissioners of Perguirums County will corduct 2
public hearfng on March 6, 20E7 &t 689 PM 1o review an amendment to the Couney’s Coastal Area
Management Act (CAMAY Land Dise Plan,

Enclosures. Items included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of these
items, ploase make that request guring the meeting.

Enciosures. Mr. Befts wil! present a resofution recognizing the 757 anniversary of Albemarle Regional
Health Services and will provide information regarding Public Health, Board action is being requested.

Enclosures. Ms. Seif wil present a proclamation supporting the American Red Cross. Board action is
being requested.

Enclosure. Mr. Dismuke will b presenting information on Correction Enterprises,
Enclosure. B Jennings, Tax Adranisirator, will present his Monthly update.
Susan Chaney, Social Services Birector, will present her monthly report,

County Manager Heath will present several updates fo the Board,

Enclosure. The Board stilf needs to find replacements for Efaine Hester and Kisha Darden on the Mursing

Home Advisory Commitiee. A copy of the Volunteer Applications iog is provided for Board review. Board
attion is being requested.

Enciosure. Tha following item is presented for Board aclion:

1. Coastal Area Management Act (CAMA Land Lise Plan Amendment: A Public Hearing was held eardier fo receive
Citizens” comements on the proposed amcndment 1o the Perguinans Cowndy Coastal Asea Manzpement Act Land Hee Plan, Board
acticn is being neguested.

Enclosure. County Manager Heath and Finance Officer Tracy Mathews have reviewed the enclosed Awecit

Contract with Donna H. Winbome, CPA to perform the EY 20162017 audd. The costis $31,500 which was

the same as last year. They recommend the approvat of the audit contract. Board action s being requested.

Enclosure. The County has been awarded an amount not to exceed $175,000 for the 2017 Essential

Single-Family Rehabilitation Loan Pool Grant. The enclosed Funding Agreement is presentad for Board
achkion.

Enclosure. The following items are presented for Board action:

1. Sale of Surpius Equipment: The County adopied resolutions to proclaim severad vebicies as surplus equipment and proceed
tor selt them on GovDeals. The hid period For aur surplus vehicles with GovDieals wilf close on Marek 6, 2017 at 12 pm. The
folfowing vehicles have been Listed with GovBesls:

¥IN DATE START S0LD GOVDEALS NET
BUYER YEHICLE o, | SURPLUSED BID AMOUNT EEE RESTULTS
2006 Ford F150 3272 e S §500.00 $9G000 8$45.25 83475
2008 Ford Crown Victoriz | 8716 TES $300.00 54,5154 22575 5128923
1998 Ford Wan 8413 1117416 50000 £2 50600 212530 338070

2. Besolutien Deciaring Equipment Surplus: The Telecommunications Department bas the fllowing equipment available o
be disposed off CISCO Unified Communicattons 500 Series Phone Systen; b4 CISCO P Phones ~ Model PO, and al] the

eqeipment taken out of service in February, 2047, The Board needs 10 fake acdion on the Resotulion to surpbus this equipment o be
s03d on GovDeals,

Board action is being requested on both items.

Enclosure. We have received a pefition request to add Riverfront Drive to the NCDOT State Road
Maintenance System. Board action will need to be taken to forward the request to NCDOT.

Enclosure. Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318.11(3){6}, the Board will nead i go into Closed
Session to discuss a legat matter, personnel matter and consider Closed Session Minutes for action,

Ao

ir A

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent ffems as follows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vole,
uness a request for removal from the Consent Agenda iz heard from a Commissioner)



A, Enciosures: Approval of Minwes — February 8, 2017, Regular Meeting & February 20, 2017 Special Called
MeetingMork Sessionddoint Work Session with Panning Board

B. Enclosure: Tax Releases — see attached kst
C. Enclosures: Personnel Matters

Employes Employee Action ! Grade! | New Effective
Name Job Title Hequired Step ! Salary Dafe
Litkian freland Part-Time Telecommunicator Resignation 1 0342017
Willigin Felton Building & Grounds Superviser Restgnation BEIR20TT
Mancy Harrelf Part-Time/Fill-fn EAFE-T Resipnation 271652017
Shawneaks Jordan Beepety Rerister of Beeds Resignation T2EHNT
Eric Tilley Batliff Transpor Apprintment : 033017

B Enclosures: Telecommunications Reclassifications: With the implementation of the Medica] Priority Dispatch
System on February 14, 2017, employees who have completed the proper cerifications will need to be
reclassified. In order to reclassify them, we need o revite the Salary Classifications that we currently have
adding the Cerified Telecommunicator as Step B2 and make appropriate payroll changes to the following

individuats:
[ Enployee Employee ] Aztion Geade! | New Effective
i Mame Job Title Required Step Salary Diste
Keystal Agosto o1t Sh{;’;isg’u?&i‘g‘cﬁ;;‘“m’“g Reclassificarion | 64/5 | 33410 | 03012017
keely Cariwrizhs Certified F Telecommunicaror Reclassification A2 28.443 | e3iinoty
Sue Arn Cestaro Centified PT/FE Telecommemnizator Reclassification 8241 513344 | 3oy
Zeb Dancher Certified PT Telecommunicaior Reciassification 6204 SH36Mr | DAGE017
Emity Harrell Certified FT Telecommemnicator Reclassification B3 S30.585 | 030002017
Tiffany Haynes Cerified PEF] Tefecommunciator Reclassificarion £2/1 20334y | 3mi0rT
Vivian Eong Certified FF Telecommunciator Reclassification G211 E Fi5.418 | o7
Hazelene Miter Cextified PT/FI Telecommunicator Reclassiftcption 622 813678 | 03015017
Steven Pvle Centified PT Telecommunicator Reclassification 624 $14.36mr. 1 ADIZOT
Maomi Twine Certified PT Felecommunicater Reclassifcation G215 $14. 71y, | 9340002057
Crvstal Wright | Cerifted FT Telecommunicator Reclassification 275 530,395 | asiLmaeT

E. Enclosures: During the Budget process, this step increase was approved for the employee. The foliowing
individual is being recommanded by their supervisor for step increase:

Employee Emploxee Grade! MNew Effective
Name Jdob Tite Step Salarv Date
ko ristin Goeden BC I 853 30,448 | DBAGE0IT
F. Enclosure: The following Board appointment js being presented for Board action:
EFFECTIVE
NAME B RD ACTION TERM DATE
Baitev, fuanita Semior Cilizens Advisory Boasd freploces Pans Hurdle) Appaintment Twves. | {BGLA0T

G.  Enclosures: Budget Amendment Mos. 8 - 13 are presented for Board action.



M. - Page 1

Notice of Public Hearing
Amendment of the Perquimans County CAMA Land Use Plan

Notice is hereby given that the Board of County Commissioners of Perquimans County
will conduct a public hearing on March 8, 2017 at 6:10 PM to review an amendment to
the County’s Coastal Area Management Act {CAMA} Land Use Plan. The meeting will
be held at in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room on the 1% floor of the Perquimans
County Courthouse Annex Building located at 110 North Church Street, Hertford, NC.
All interested citizens are encouraged to attend.

Foliowing the public hearing, the Board of County Commissioners will consider adoption
of the Land Use Plan amendment. Once adopted, the amended plan will be submitted
to the Coastal Resources Commission for certification

Written objections, comments, or statements of support shall be submitted to the
Division of Coastal Management's District Pianner, Charlan Owens, 401 South Griffin
Street, Suite 300, Elizabeth City, NC 27909 no less than 30 calendar days after local
adoption of the amendment. Further information can be obtained by contacting the
District Planner at 252-2684-3901.

Copies of the Land Use Plan amendment are available for review by the public during
normal business hours at the Perguimans County Planning & Zoning Office {104 Dobbs
Street), and on the County's website at www.perquimanscountync.gov. The public is
encouraged to review the Land Use Plan and to attend the public hearing. For
additional information, please contact the Planning & Zoning Office at {252} 426-2027 or
dgedirey@perguimanscountync.gov or rhondamoney@perguimanscountyne. aov.

Publish in Perquimans Weekly on February 1, 2017



HEA_ - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
PLANNING & ZONING STAFF REPORT

Deadline for Submission - Tuesday 9 a.m. — Six Days Prior to BCC Meeting

Marek 6, 2017
BCC MEETING DATE

O Frank Heath, County Manager DATE: February 28, 20517
FROM: Rhonda Money, Planning Assistant PHORE: 426-2027/ 426-2855
SUBJECT OR TITLE: Consideration of Administrative Text Amendment Ko, LUPU-17-0%, to correct &

“serivener’s error” in the 2016 Land Use Plan Update, on page IX-34, W3 Policy

No. 2 reguiring % that all buildings or related strmectures within waterfront
subdivisions be set back 50 feet {vs. 40 feet or less) from the shoreline.”

Legal Review
ZONING MAF CONDITIONAL %  ORDINANCE OR x LEGISLATIVE
AMENDMENT USE PERMIT RESOLUTION PUBLIC HEARING i
ZONING TEXT MAJOR CONSISTENCY QUASE-JUDICIAL
AMERDMENT SUBDIVISION STMNT & MOTION ___ PUBLIC HEARING o
OTHER TEXT PUD MAJOR EX PARTE OTHER PLANNING | )
AMENDMERT MODIFICATION COMMUNICATIONS __ ITEM

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: (Attach additional pages if necessary}

PROCEDURAL ISSUES: Publfic Notice was run in the Perquimans Weekly Feb, 1, 2017 in accordance with G.8. 113A-119,
thereby qualifying the text amendment for the Planning Board's review and actions on Fetruary 14, 2017, and the Public
Hearing by the Board of County Commissioners March 6th, CAMA District Planner, Charlan Owens, was notified via email
Jan;aqr 28, 2017 and by lefter February 1, 2017 in accordance with the CRC timeline she submitted to Perquimans Planning

BACKGROUND: January 26, 2017 Perquimans Planning Staff was notified via email by CAMA Field Officer, Lynn Mathis, that
the Perquimans County Land Use Plan, Page IX-14, W0 #2, slates that in Perquimans County, Hertford, and Winfall il
buildings or refated structures within waterfront subdivisions must be set back 50 feet from the shoreline.  Fifty feet is
inconsistent with and more restrictive than the County Zoning Ordinance and CAMA'S normal setback waiver abiliies.
Perguimans County's current Zoning Ordinance aliows 40 foot setbacks from waterways and CAMA has authority to aflow
structures as close as 30 feet landward from normal vater level on public trust waters. Perquimans County is requesting to

-Continued on next page-

SUGGESTED MOTIONS/ RECOMMERDATIONS/ACTIONS:

Pursnant to 154 NCAC O7B 0802(b): The BCC is requested to use one of the following set of seripts to form the
desired motion for approval or denial of the proposed text amendment, as follows:

SUGGESTED ACTIONS TO APPROVE:

Motion to Approve Administrative Text Amendment No. LUPU-17-01 to correct a scrivener’s error in the
2016 Land Use Plan Update, on page IX-14, Water Quality {WQ! Goails and Policies, Policy WQ #2 by
adopting Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of Perguintans County, North Carclizz, Authorizing an
Amendment to the CAMA Land Use Dlan.

SUGGESTED ACTIONS TO DERY: Motion to deny Administrative Text Amendment No. LUPU-17-01 [wouid
utilize the above-noted motion stated in the nepgative tense.

Administration: Initigls

FORWARDED TG BCC SUPPORTING MATERIAL ATTACHED

C:HUsers\Ni&qiﬁccuments‘k?}anningﬂand Use Plan\BCC Staff Report Text Amend LUPU-17-01
on page IX-14WQ policy 2.docx
REVISED 8-20-72




LA, - Page 2

BACRKGROUND INFORMATION CONTINUED: remove its jurisdiction from the sentence section regarding the
50 foot setback but retain the 1.5 inch rain event criteria. {text underlineq to be added)

Currently it reads:

“Perguimans County, Hertford, and Winfall shall require, a5 appropricte, subdivision develapments to controf and treat the siorm

waler runaff generated by a L 5-inch rafn evens and that aif buildings or related structures within waterffont subdivisions be set back
36 fees from the shoreline.”

County Staff proposes changing it 1o:

“Perquimans County, Hertford, and Winfall shall require. as appropriate, subdivision developmenis o control and treat the storm
water rungff generoted by a J.3-inch rain event: and fhar Hertford and Wirfal! shall require all buildings or related structures within
walerfront subdivisions be sef bacl 50 Jeet flom the shoreline,”

Per 154 NCAC 07B .0802(d}, both towns retain their independent authority to make amendments to the plan
as it affects their jurisdiction. Perquimans County Planning Staff has been working with Elizabeth City CAMA
Staff to stay on a timeline that will allow this text amendment to be presented April 261 and 27t in Manieo at

the next regularly scheduled Coastal Resources Commission {CRC} meeting,

RECOMMENDATIONS AND SUGGESTED MOTIONS AND ACTIONS: The Planning Board, at its regular meeting

on Tuesday, February 14w, unanimously passed a motion to recommend removal of Perquimans County from the
50 foot sethack in WQ #2 located on page [X-14 of the 2016 CAMA Land Use Plan Update.

Attachments:
{1} LUP Text Amendment Resolution

C: ﬁUsers‘nlMa_r}r\.chcumentsHlPlanningﬂLand Use Plan\BCC Staff Report Text Amend LUPU-17-01
on page IX-14WQ pelicy 2.docx
REVISED 8.20-12




IHL.A.

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

P.0. BOX 45
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROCLINA 27944
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550

MARY P, HUNNICUTT
CLERK T BOARD:

W. FRANK HEATH, 5[
COUNTY MANAGER

RESOLUTIDN OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA, AUTHORIZING
AN AMENDMENT TO THE CAMA LAND USE PLAN

WHEREAS, the County desires to amend its 2005-2006 CAMA Land Use Plan, speci
waterfront subdivisions, ang

WHEREAS, the County’s 20052006 CAMA Land Use Plan, Page 1X-
states that:

“Perquimans County, Hertford, and Winfall shali re
water Tunodl generated by 2 |.5-ingh rair event and th

-

Page 3

T. KYLE JONES
CHAIRMAN

TONDTLLA A, LEIGH
VECE CHALR

JOSEPH W. HOTLER
EDWARD R MUZZULEN
WALLACE E. NELSON
CHARLES WGODARD

W, HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
COUNTY ATTORKEY

ficalty the policy related 1o shoreline setback in
14 Water Quality (WQ) Goal(s) and Policies, Policy WQ 42

quire, as appropriate, subdivision developments to cortrol] and treas the storm

at alf buildings or related structures within waterfront subdivisions be set
back SO feet from the shoreline.”; ard,
WHEREAS, the County references a 40-foot setback from noermal water levels in Sections 702 and 704 of the Perquimans County
Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, or, February 1

£ 2007 the Planning Board unanimonsly recommended adoption of the draft amendment to the CAMA
Land Use Plan; and '

WIHEREAS, the County conductad g daly

advertised pablic hearing on the draft amendiment to the CAMA Land Use Plan at the
Regular Mecting of the Board of Commissioners og

March 6, 2017; and
WHEREAS, at the

Regular Meeting on March 6, 2017 the Board of Cemmissioners of Perquimans County, North Caroling found
the draft amendment 10 be consistent with the O y i

ounty's dasg
amendment; and

WHEREAS, the adg
Division of Coastal Manag
Commission{CRC): and

WHEREAS, a review of the adopted draf
then vote on centification of the draft amendment;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissione
14 Water Quality (WQ) Goal(s) and Policies, Policy WQ#2 in the 2005-2006 CAMA Land Usge Plan b
sitikethrough

red vision for the Rature and unanimously approved to adopt the draft

peed draft amendment will be submitted as required by state law to the Northeast District Planner for the

amendment by the Coastal Resources Commission wiil be scheduled; and the CRC will

15 of Perquimans County, North Carofina, that Page IX-

¢ amended as follows (text in
to be removed, text undertined to be added):

“Perquimans County, Hertford, and Winfal) shalf require, as appropriate, subdivision develo;

water runoff generated bv & 1.5-inch rain event; and that Hertford and Winfals shall require a}
waterfront subdivisions be set back 50 feet from the shereline

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of Perguimans County,
the draft amendment; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Manager of Perquimans Coun
Land Use Plan draft smendment te the State for certification as described 2bove,

Adaopted this 6™ day of March 2017,

pEenis 1o control and treat the storm
| buildings or refated seructures within

Morth Carpling, has Enanimously adepted

ty is hereby authorized to submit the adopted CAMA

T. Eyle Jones, Chairman

Perquirmans County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perguimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of Spporiuntly in wiich to live, fearn, wortk, Prosper and play,



Februardsfeor  Page 1 5o

REGULAR MEETING
February 6, 2017
815 pm.
The Pamuimans County Board of Commissioners met in a regular meeting on Idonday, February

§ 2017, at 6:15 pan. in the Commissioners Boom located on the first Soor of the Parglimans County
Courthouse Anne,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Kyfe Jones, Chairman Fondedla Leigh, Vice Chair

Juseph W. Hofer Edward . Muzzutin
Wallace Meison
MEMBERS ABSENT Charles Woodard
OFHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk fo %ie Board
Hackney High, Caunty Affoeney
After the Chairmnan catled the mesding to order, Commissioner Leigh gave the invocation and the
Chairman led e Pledge of Allegiance,

FUBLIC HEARING

Conditioral Use Permit Mo, CLUP-16-08 by Beth Trahos ffer Alpha Value Solar LECT
Chairman Jones spened the

Public Heating stating thar we have g et with ali Commissioners except Charles
Woodard pressnt The plrpese of the public heasing is o recefve citizens” comments to consider Canditional Lss Parmit Mo,

had provides the Haard member with & copy of an affidavit fram each of them to speed up the pracess and asked that they be
ademitted inte cvidence, Mr. fones stated that he had other steps 10 ¢ before proceeding with his witnesses. He then
reiagnized Dorna Godfrey, County Planner, whe, afer bsing swomn in, expiained e methpd of advertisement of these
greceedings, gave a brief pverview of the condiiorat sse permit, and explained the fellowing mepased chanpss since the
Planning Board's approval on Fanuazy |9, 247

I} Page {; Rempem of Alphia Yalot Salar, E30°s Flaridz Hhlress.

2t Pagei: Chanpe of digtance stmed under Site Locatean feom Hersford's EEJ Frams BGO ta 1,500 Fept,

3 Page® Comdfion B:add “clegn ey sedar™ 0 the Blank space i 2 senace.

%] Paped: Coeadition B, Tewise firat senbepecs ~Wilhin Tagkve {12} menths afier the eapiration, samender gr te=minatan qf

ez &ile Lease, Alpha VaSyg Salar, LLC, Lt Applicants, hedrs and assigns shall resioee,, "

5 PastS Conditipe M, East soalence: insent te ward “timshy'™ as sliwn,

6} Page s teplace me Chapes H:ll addess of i You, sighing Member of Alpha Vale Salar, LLC, 10 the Raleizh

acdress fsame as |¥ jlage),

Chaitmran Fores asked that a3f the witnesses come forward and be sworm in. After the witnesses were sworm in, Mask
Finkelstein, ap Utorrey  with S Moase Leatherwsad LLP, 434 Fryeteevitle Stoges, Suice 2884, Rakeiph, NC 27605,
proserded the case for Alpha Vaie Sedae, LS, Befre cafliog kis first witmess, Mr. Finkelstein asked that fhese four i
ffidavits be entesed into the record as evidence. Mr. Fonos gorepled the documents which were giver f0 Mary Huanjeatr,
Clerk 1 the Board, Chairman Jones asked if thees was anpone o the audience that beligves that they bave standing in this cass,
There being none, Mr. fones procecded with the quasi-judicial bearing.  Prios o his exgmination of his withesses, Mr.
Finielstoin explained thar the FPlanning Board approval was unanimous and 1his is very unusual, Hezth Melaughtin, Meanager
of BleeGresn Energy, LEC, oversess this geepased Solar Farm, Mr. Mclaughiin testified about the Consdieipnal U'sz Pemmit
applicaticn and e sit2 of fae proposed selar farm. Afier his tesimany, Chairmen Janes asked if the Board had any guestions.
There being none, Mr. Fimkelstein cobles his newt witmess, Chris Sandifer, Profecsional Enginser, after Mr. Sandifar provides
generil education and profissions| sackground, Chairman Janes tendersd Mr. Sandifer a5 an expert witrass in the frebd of
elestrical snpinesring and solar fazm Teeadth and safity. Mr. Sendifer completed his testimony steling that, based wpon the fects
presenied tonight, he felt that this sofar faem woueld et endanger tee public heolth gr safety, shat it complies with Teqaired
conditians and specifications, {has it i5 @ public necessity, and that it wilt be in harmany with the srepading area i which it s
Feeated ard wifl be in eenesal conformity with the plan of develapment of the Perquimans Coungy Land Use Plan if located angd
tonstructed socording fo the phan and dgprove. After his testimony, Chairman Jones asked if the Board had sny quenions,
Taere being none, My, Finkelstein cafled hiz nexs witness, Thomas Hester, pwner of Hrester & Compeny, Ralsigh, NC. After
r. Hesler provided general education: and professionat dagkground, Chairmmar Jones sendared bfr. Hester as en expert witness
in the %l of real estate apgraisals. Mz, Hester compisted his estimony stating that, based 15pom thie faces preseated tonighy, he
déd not fezl that this solas farm would substantially infure the valus af adjsining or abutting property and that the proposed sofar
fa=m would be in harmony with the sirourding ares and the residential mg agricaltural fand s patern that exists todey and
that it will be in confommity with the Perguimans County Land Use Plan, Afler 4is iestimony, Chairmen Fones asked if the
Board had any guestions. There being none, Mr. Finkelsten called his tast witness, Chat Sary, Senios Plenser for Stewart, [,
# Land Planning, Besign & Engineering Firm jn Raleigh, NC. After Mr. Sary provided general education and professional

Parent-ig-Child Dead of Gift Mo, NZWV-16-07 — Wards L White

Chairman Jores opesed the second Pubfic Hearing stating thar the peerpase of the gublic hearing is to receive citizens
semments @ consider Parent-to-Child Deed of Gig Mo, NEV-16-02, requested by Wanda L. White for Brenda Jobrsen, for
ane-acte log {porticn of Tax Parcel We. 4-D036-8130}, located an Opal’s Trai?, off Swayne's Lane. There were thirty-ane
peaple present. Chaisman Jones recognized Donna Gedfrey, County Blanner, whe presentesf an sverview of 1?1:: FEqUeS; and
stated that she Planning Beard approved the request at theis Jovuary 18, 2017 meeing, Clairman Jores asked if the applicam
would fke to say anpthing. 345 Wanda Whise gave further information and backgrauad for the reguest, Chafrman Fomses asked
ifshe Boasd had ary guestions. Theee being none, Chairman Jones closed the seeppd public hearing at 7:05 p.m,

AGENDA

On mation made by Fondetiz A Leigh, seconded by Joseph W Hoffler, the Board Lrarimausly
appeoved e Agenda as amendad.




3255 February 8, 2017 continued VA, - Page 2

CONSENT AGENDA

The following items ware considered to be rovtine and were unanimously approved on motion
made by Edward R Muzzilin, secanded by Wallace £ Mefson,

1. Approval of Mitsges: Jaruary 3, 2017 Raguiar Meating and denuary 20, 2057 Spesiet Callad MestingVlork Session,
2. Tax ReleaseRefund Approvaks:

fat ) ) T4X R, 5,
Calsoe: Conerere Werks 51133z
Business assessed at $29 815 — gy of bmsiness sinoe 2001 Acceemt o, 20346 [2GE2)
Codson Concrete Works 324178
Basingss assessed at $45.500 - out af basimess sines ZIE. Accotzd Ko, 425946 15
Colson Contrele Yorks 5L
Business assessed &543,000 — st of Business sinee 2011, Account Mo, 479945 (2015}
4. Personnel Matters:
Employee J Empovee i Action Grade! [ HNew Effective
Nome Foh Titke Reguired Step Salary Bate
James Waeeler Part-TignerFill-In EMT-T Termrnaticn OLT2REY
Chadé Tratman fCorrection) FuB-Time E34T] Besimation TR 27
2 BLET] Part-TimeFils-la EMT3 Besizgnath 015330017
Louymiz Wooded Fuls-Time Telecommumicatce Besiznaton L5 s2017
James Farar Past-Tiene Telecommaunicsor Resimnatzan $2573017
Dansa Gpefiey Plner Resipration AHTTRET
4. Kart Incraasa:
Employee Enmplover i Grade New Effictive
Namg $sh Tile ;IS Saka Thate
Kimberhy A Bay Tax CGerk - Business Parsanat Bropery | §ER 3LE | semadnlT ¢
5. Enclossra; The fallewing Beard apmhmnmap@oinlmentsfresigmaﬂmw are being presemied for Boart acticn:
EFFECHVE
NAME BOARD ACTION  [TERM DATE
White, hary Teattism Developmend Autlority ~ Indusiry Rep intmens | 2 vrs, [RA01ZE
Eley, 534 TEntrism Devedapencnt Aheeity — Hertioed Rep Appoinkment § 2wes | SRR
Hardle, Pamigla Bnm'duf.-’-d'gm:rm feormplete A Gesler s dprm) Apsmeinenen: | 3 STE L2017
Bardar, Kisha Yeursing Horee Advisery Cammalzes Resignatian LrL (TTeIeE
& Budget Amendments:
BUDGET AMENDMENT ooy
GENERAL FENDS
AMOUNT
EODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE BECREASE
1348012 Esnergency Manaseonent Grant 2460
E-530-33% Hazardeis Materials Srant 2000
EXPLANATION: To buedpel 2034 Tozr 3 Oramt i3 2Y

T a5 previously discussed, Fursls arc 1 heruse:t far kazardous
Haserials emerpency Traiming, planting 22 related expreises 8s guzlined in the prant nsemorasdim.
BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. §

GENERAL FUNDS
AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTEON OF CODE 1 THNCREASE DECREASE
e .

16514060 Sheeriff - Group bnsumamee 335

#5005 Sherill - Retiress Insurance 123

EQ-S L0020 Sheriff - Salory i 7268

L0-310021 Sheriff- Separstion Algware: 1285 |
EXPLANATION: Tg budget £r retires 210wy [Eric Tilley) as welt a3 the sepacztion alsywarses dies him par Gencral SEzote
HE-LE6.4] for FY 1637

7. Resofution: The fallewing Resolution wag urarimously approves by the Bosed:

¥ Resedetipn Tesignzting A pril 3 Seigor Games Pariizipation Mooth: The Albanarte Senice Games wilf be Beld Troen March
I Brough May 237, Adbemarle Commissian Arpa AZRACY ¢80 Aging is requesting that the Bonrd adol this eesalision
desiaring April as Sender Crames Partizipation Meqk, The Bosd adopied the Fablowing Bssoiuticn;
DESIGNATION OF APRIL AS
SEMIOR GAMES PARTICIPATIHNY SGNTH
WHEREAS, mature adults and the ensire CORIMERH

strle event Eesigned o create rear-raumd bealyh p
age and hetter; and

WHEREAS, the Alb=marte Semdor Games, hele March 27 - biay 23 0f this year, i sacifoned by Merth Caralina Senzar Gams,
Tae.; nd

1 look forward te the Albemarle Scnier Games, an THympig
momatien znd sampetition fog Paricipanzs that are 54 years of

WHEAEAS, 3e Albemasle Senios Goimes takes a hatistic appreach by invabriag the bady, stiad and spirit of e
athileles and Promatiag the imporiance of aging ik a hesliby maniner; and

WHEREAS, the regional RVenE, ERESRIag the counties of Camdzn, Chowan, Curritisck, Gates, Hyde, Pasguotank,
Perquimans, Tyrrell ang Washington with the zoal to enhance grawth, development and tonnecrian to cpporianity
Fer atl participanss and, volundeers, was faunded 33 vears Age, in 1984; ong

WHEREAS, participasts will compebe itk & totad of 48 atisletic eveans and 3£ arssric CRIEROrins: and

WHEREAS, aur wedl wishes are exbended e alf of the compeliloes,

KA THERERORE, the Perguimans Cransy Board of Commissioners hereh
Senior Games Pastigipation Réonth ik the Coucty of Percuimans a

¥eluntearism within e Alh=marlc Sentor Gzmes program.
This the & day of Exbruary, 206,

¥ praciaims dbat Aard he recepnized &5
nt¢ promores pariicipation as well as

T, Eoyle Jemes, Chaizmm
Ferquimuns County Bcasd of Commissicners
ATTEST:

Mery B. Hemnizure, Clerk 3o the Baarg
Perguimans Caurty Board of Commrissicmers
PRESENTATIONANTRODUCTION OF EMPLOYEE
The follewing presentationintraduction of emploves was made:

*  Enreduction of New Emplivee: Shefhy Whise, Sherifl, insrodizsed Kevin Lane who was apgointad as 8 Deputy sfective Janzay
1, BT,




Februan®bBe17 oniABe 3 apgr

*  Eresepdation of Pipguer Chasman JTones presemted Bloesald Mardey with a plague im sppreciotian of fis b7 vears of service on the
Plannirg Baard,

*  Indroiduction of New Eroplover: Frank Heath, Coungy Maneger, fnlroduced Mick Lalies who was pronmned to Water Supervisor
o Jankesy 1, HHT when Richard Copriand melired,

Chairmnan Jones welfcomed them o Parquimans Counky.
JEREY SACKR|SON, PRESIDENT — VIDANT CHOWUAN HOSPITAL

Me. Sackrison presented 5 PowerPaint that gave an averview of what Vidant Chowan Haspital has
been able fo accomplish aver the past year or sn. Commissiones Melsen made a fow commards,

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERMSICOMMITTEE REPORTS

Chairman Janes explainad that, = this district when & fudge refires, the Bar nomally hold fung
raisers that provides funds for a podrait to be made o he Rung in the Courtroom of Shat retiring Judge.
He stated that one was recently done for foe Richard Parker. After talking with severst people, the Bar
i guing to &y to hoid fund raisers te have & portrait of Janice ing i

let the Hoard know and 1 obtain parmission to hang the portrait in the- Courthouse, Th
objections from the Board,

UPBDATES FROM COUNTY MAMNAGER

County Manager Heath presented the foliowing Lpdates:

> MMM@: In Qepober, 2046, the Board sdopied 2 sesolus
Herlford Fost GRice nhiuhmsi’umwﬁutmﬂwrzgimal office in Greenville,
faliawed up with arsotker feler Jinsting ing af she: gfie of the sarrest past office, Abous & couple of weeks agn, Janise
Cnlnaadhhnsdﬂacﬁngmbﬂalfoﬂhnﬁwﬂ,met i i

i 5 10 taXe actkan an impreving the aestheties of the past office even il ey

: i e sesthetics of the ildEng, 4 does not corest
Ehrp.!ziclr_lg Ied inln_ Izm!km:t, 55 ﬂ_uodi:lgirt'll:gi:a.nk of the post 0fice, the delivery ek Eilting

a0t 1o be af @ specific sike ar

w

mimans ity Mearise Erdysriak L1 P
the praject and that 3t 3 1] meving fareard,
¥ Library Brsiece: e, Hea 2enlaied

ﬂsa:meslmém%mvhgrigmalmgmd thak e archiget will be a1 the February Wk
Session to pive m Lpdale on the projes.

> Nore Drdfinasce: Mr, Henh feporied that he and Coursy Attorney High havs Frepred a dradt and it wigl 2 avaisable o &y
Teviewed st the February Work Sescing.

i bdr. Heath explaired that we have met svera deadlines on

P ¥ork Sesinn on Fobruary 30 21T Mr Heath reminded the Beard tat the Febru
LN Wilh b2 Phaning Board o discuss be dipect:
sextiva of the Zonisg Crdinance and IE:zir plam of e,

> 'C&Elg.nm.ﬂgﬂu_dglm In 2HE, the courdies within: e Alb azeq widl be celebeating there 350 anniversary of {hesr
Earmsulation. The Maseum of e Albemare wnd the coursies has Grped & cammilter 1o plan cvents b cefebrags (i BRAIvErsary.
M. Hearh is st letting 1k= Beard kreny shat they may be sansing o eacks Canty eeuesting fands for Giese events, Taey would
discuss this fisther during the hudps process He will plsg b working with Tourisn Dzvelesiment Acikarity and any wdher
comnissianer that soud Fike b participate.

> i5zi Murmbnts jens: Commissianer Muzmlit sked whert we waukd be o 10 ety che Library. Mr. Heath
53 labe Awpust was the ariginad date. He alep asked whid Que plens were Tor the pdd Libeary building, 3. Bealh seid that no
Hirection has been decided ¥et

COMMISSIONER BOARDICOMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
e e SVANGILOMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

A the Janiany 17, 2017, the Commissioners reviewad the fist of Commiss
appointments and are Fetommending the following appointments.

ary 20, 2017 eneetip wilk be a jeint work
the Camenissionses wish chﬁmmpmcmdm:hcsalarfmnfa:iiiq-

iner BoardiCammittes

1 _wams L3 E2017

i MR uslinfied
2020 ¢ uplimeed
s sns

TLEPRER

indefi

Court Securizy Commitics

50015

Home & Commusity Core Bioek Crant [E30012
inbez-Agency Coancl - Commissionss TIE01s
Recredtion Advisory Commiltes - Commissaner 3 yrs. LS55 S
Savial Servives Board sar forrg ar Commiesiarer 3ws, P OTLRRS SEEREY
W ibles [ welienited | 135262 | unlionieed

i FONDELLA LEIGH i %ak
Alkemarle Commission 7 s e 2 SHerESTive ferms) 2 s, 143/HLS G LRGES
Ecomamic Dcvelngmthmnmiss'mn-Cnsmty % 1z, LT 139
Sensar Citizens Advicory Baard 2yrs. e LHLT
Water Commiiier ulimibed e nlingibed
WIANTEA Chie! Blacied Offeoinl |Emited L0015 uaimsiled
Meacheastern Weekforee Developmer Consortiym wmlimited § N12013 Emiled

& 2 EDWART MELELEY

Altemarle Hossital Boant of Trusizes 3w, 1268 1 1 I5e001%
Albesmarie Hepranak Lundﬁliﬁuthﬁaig-' 4 WS, US2E5 § 151807
Bowd Trusiees foe Bethel Fiee Dt LT, LT AFHIGEY
Economi: Develonmeal Comenisson - Coun 2 15, AUHILS 131207
EMS Adviscey Board - 2 wrs. als IFINHY
Histotie Hertford, oo, . 3:.11'5: a4 ?IEQU]_?
Perguimas o wan Gates LandfIl Comenitiee Sndelbiss LEA0IS defi
RPO Trans fan Adviscey Conmnitiee 2 318, L2013 k32017
Teeirism Development Autharity Cammissioners) 2 yrs, HIR016 LS EROIR
Water Commibles urdienized 1332612 urdimized

2142

ki

Albemarle Reaional Heafils Secvioes 30013 Lel3mbed

[_Chowan/Pe imans Mzl EERC A EfL2G15 JE3 015
Ecteromic Dn{iia—'guemCmnissim-Cnumy 2 s, 2| 25 L3EZ017




3258 February 8, 2017 continyed V.A. - Page 4

Baosrd'Committer [ Tem | Appt. Expire
Agricelbonat Advisary Bard - Comeesioner 3 ¥, MLk | 1Eiear
Chamber of Comenerce Bazd wnlemited ! HU2GI1 1 unleniied
Tmﬁmbﬂelgglﬁmtﬁnlb;mg‘ [Commissiceszsy e LGS 1 IRIRT
?rE-Cmne.rSheEerﬁdwimeomniﬂneBomﬂ unliEnided 21233 1 undiemited

On metion made by Waltaze A, Neison, seconded by Efward R. Muzzesin, the Board LraErimously
approved the above listeg boardicommittes appointments.

PLANMING BOARD ITEMS
Chaittman Jones siated that & was time 1o take action on the fdlowing Planaing Board ltems:
Cenditfonsl Use Permit No. CEP-16-36 by B Trahos ffor Alpk LT A Fublic Hearing was held
enrlier in the mesting 10 receive Citizens’ comments o consider Conditiona? Use Farmiz Mo, P-16-434, requested by Bedh
Trahes (for Alpha Value Sglaz, LLC) for = Large Seafe, ground-mounted Sotar Pewer Energy Syster Facility in the TiH-oek

) Wallaee E, N.:lsann@de a medion that this s meess ol Tequined conditions wsd sperificatines. The metion wes scrandsd ay Eusq.:h LA
fe) ‘Ds'a]tlau: £ Nelsea ma&a‘raun'm that the use witl am sabsantially njure the valos of

proved,
{4) hqscpﬁ W Haffler mi{ﬁc 3 nwlﬁnnl!hai ﬂw: ]Fl:aliﬂft @ chamacler of the ssa, if deveRaped actarding 1o :_Jn: plar & sbmities g gpreed,

el v, Ll
5 1o establish 2 § Mogzaatt Large Seale, groundé-maosntad Sodar Eaerpy System on a portian of Fax Parcel We. 30045
D00ERA, vocupying sbogt 5§ BETES within the w509 Sdeaces subjest property, locaied to the west of 754 and 765 Orean
Hiphwzy South {15 Hwy. 17 South), conditioned upon the corditions included i the dran Conditionat Use Pormis and Jisted
bedow, adepding the sbave Sectian %33 Firdings to sEppact the motion:

[} Pope & Bemoval of Alsha Yalue Selar, LLOw Flogida address,

I} Pape I: Changs af Gistace star=d ueder Site Location from Hertfoed's ETd ifaren 3 ko £ SI%) fony.

1 Pag:l%ﬂhnﬁ:add“ﬁmmﬁgymlaf'mmcalaﬁ spee i 2 sennenge.

A} Page 4, Conditicg K, revise first seneonce: "W ithin taelve {12} manths after the 2epiraion, surmender or temeinatios af e 53
Leges, Algha Velye Sedar, LLC, the Apmpliesars, heis md assigns shalt restore, .

5] Page 5, Conditipn I, Jast sentente: imsert the wird Mienely” as shown

Gl ?fge 7: weplace the Chapef Hill 2diEess of Min Yo, sigring Maember of Alphe Value Salar, L1 10 the Ralefgh address (same a5
1" page].

Th Page bxers of this & shiEge éyﬂﬁmz-tﬁ-l?mimladcanm-p@edSiachwhich&mdmngcdpage?mmgcs.
Changed beck &y Rhenda 2-28-EET 40 oat prge with while backgroand. Heazh MeLaughlin sazd hie was caly intenEng the ane
age with the Rl dackpround 1o be iy it. :

The motion was seconded by Edward B Muzzdin, The foilowing Corditiorsat Use Pesmit Mo, CEIP-158% was

unanimousty spproved:

CONPITIONAL HSE PERMIT Ney CUP-346-05

Prge £ of 7
On the datefs) Zisted below, the Beard of Commisss for Perqud Coutnty met and held g pubdic: hearing w comsider the Toflowing
2pplicativn;
Devedoper: Algha Vaiue Sobar, LLC
178 htine Laks Couer, Suite 100
Raizigh NC 27515

Aathorized Applicant: Beth Trahas, Smieh higese Leatherwaod, LLP

434 FayeHeville Street, Suise 2804

Haleigh, BC 2789|
Praperiy Groners: The Riddick Family Partnership olo Rufus M Riddiek iy
103 Willage Gale Drive
Chepel Hill, C 77524
Site Locodkon: Porsions af 104, 54-acre peecel facxed bebind 768 Ocean Hwy Sk,
2ppras. 1M feet sush of the Town of Hendeed's ETE,
Tax Farcef Mos: J0049-000]
Zoming Districe: BA, Ruarad f’!.griwlmramdﬁ-[,ﬂig}mar(:mmda]
Prapased Use of Property: As indicated by the Applicsat's Decamb 15, 2016 lewer to the Brars of Comuntissioners, Alpha Vafue Sodar

FEORGEEs 10 construct and aperale a Large-Sesie, poound-mosnesd Soder Bawer Energy Systemn {“Solar Farmy™j el Tax Farcel Mp. E:Dﬂ@-
COHHOA B the 709 Block of Coran vy South (115 Hwy 17 Seerih), Hertfoed, Pagquimans Ciunty, ¥orth Carliaa, pwnes by the Riddick
Family Panneeship, "The Solar Farea il comimin ratve 4f Phovrvslinie (P¥) cells maated o pasts. There et of celiz are riferved fo ax
“solar arraps, * Thee pawer generaied frant ihe Solee Fiarm sl b cannevted fo dre Foea! ponker grid,

CONITEONAL USE PERMIT Na. CIB-16-85
Page2 of' T
Meeting & Hearing Dates: Planning Bosd on 1.10-17: & Hgazd of Commissicrers an 24-EF.

Haviag heard all 1he svidence and ATEkN=T prescnted at the bearing(s}, fie Soard finds Lkzi the Application is pompiess, that the Anplication
coanplics with 21l of e applicabis mqw;lmengs of the Perguimans LCoursy Eﬂrt.ing Orfinanse fw dhe devetope_menz ps'apowq. ard that qu_m:mr:




B}

G

L

M

FebruarMs A0 TeoniPage 5 assg

Board in a pabic mesing 1o detersiing e
need o desére for additionsd or revised sethacks, serecning, lighting. ete., w&ich must EoRIpdY BL B amanitzans with Sectica $07.28 of ifee
Pergaimans Couney Zaning Ordingnce. Disoenadle chenges m the Toyoat of Salar Pancls of ather e fmpaovensears prepased clpser
*ewards an sdjacent araperty owner, vwithout signed ardd nesarized coasent of said adjmoet property cumer, shall requere Baard review znd

E

APPOYE. oo nemses of eaforcing this seetion the fased "Project Beimdaries™ are gefined a5 “The Acress Rood i the series of ther

The appraved Sise M inciudes a tofal £ Biega-walts {ACY of solar powes productica Utscugivus the subsect Praperly. The fasility =ils
BEnerate ciears tnergy selar powes which wilt be sold dirctly 46 1he Power Lampany servicing the facikiy. The Solar Farmt wilf consist af
asingke phase of canstruction,

The main poizl of ingress and <gress for the facitity will be dirextly off of U5 Highway |7 Souts with ar assigned E-915 address of T4
Cictan Fighway Snutk, Hertford, NC 27944, For both acstheties and sa&q,lbed:iwwaymwcludhg Fram: the pubic highvay shall
b surfaced with asphal® oz 5ix mnches 167) of comeress as measumed fram e tdge of the rozd for at lease 39 foet 3o Ezcilitate sife access

cetedingtion wilh the NCDOT Bistize Epgiesers Offie and e Couinty's Pheming & Zoming Office. The femainder of ke access ar
service roads wifl be construcle of 5

COXNDITIONAL USE PERMIT Mg, CLP-16-05
Pepe3ol7

o stoe 1T erushed sloae compacied in native soif s o width of 20 Beet with a mimioium 30-foet radins of carvabare, The Access
i Burthes defired : ~A rad bed hsving a widlk of 20 faer with a paved enilrance spron a nEnfmm of 30 feed loap and & minicoum 34
Toorl cenderline r2dis of ciarvalise, wilh 6 nches of sie i3 gravel compacted an nptve soit irearder e pravids esliahle site agpess, For sie

cgiam, mah = ¥ wehicles. Said sonds mizst e mainzained by 1br .@pglémn‘l,ﬁtirsmttmignstua]b:rw aceess fior
EmErgency vebicles. Fhe accese toBdway shalf be focaled ac specifisd oo the rapased CUP Sile Plans.
FPrier 1o final project approval an issuance of 2 Zanimg Fermit, the Applicant muast apply for and ohtain a Driveway Permit from the
Maorth Caralina Bepastmens of Transportatian HCDOTL
Wo octupied building seraclizes are anticipated Eor the salar Tactlity 2 this tieng; homever, .
Hisilfing om the perrerly will require the AppliceiL, hairs amd &855p02 to first apaly for and obesin Zonieg and Bublding Fremits ia
compdiance witk mingmuen Esign stavdards asg Ny fecaiee review Dy the Flanning Boarl te detesming if the propased improvenet
corsiiidcs 8 Major Modifsation, Prior 1o issuence of a Toneng Permit far any new building, she Appdican, bsirs and BSSIEAS enust pravide
2 Site Péam detailing the exitting and proposed site igravensals, persuan 1o Section S0 ofike Peegmionans Couray Zaning Ordinance,
The Sptse Energy Sustemn equipmers ang ey pragntial fiture bsldings oo struetures, shall be eecared anc scresped from Rutine view

t‘n:s;n2 Pudlzs righls-ofway, existing reridential uses gnd adjacent properties, iktough compdiames with Sections ST 28B(INE) and (),
1862 ang 1803,

MowsEng structanes angd sodar Panels wilk vl exceed the mavimizm hesphr of 5%, Quedogr fighting is expected 10 be minimal, Sland=d
Oeecss gates will be wsed for 2y eamrances 1o e Sofar Farm and wilt bz kept Jacked and secured at g times when aithorized persennel
1% TGE SeEUpying He prepesy.

CONTHTIONAL USE PERMET No. CUP-15-05
Paged af?
Tle Applicany, heirs and assigns shall submit for review Iy the Perquimans Cousty Soif & Water
acxplanes of propesed culverls and sompleznos with sorm droiszss Tequirensls of the NCDEG,

Applicant’s Obligatien 10 Resices the Property st the end of the Lease Term: The Applicanss, heirs anif zseipns shall de the Tedlowing with

FESPECL bk any poetions af 1k Property disturbed inﬂwmurseaé’Se&aﬂpcmﬁnm:

11 Within six {8) manths afler coampleisn of sonstructon of ke 3okee praject, e Applicard, keirs
anif assigns, shall sestere such parkions of the Property 1o 2 vanditioe rzasandbly simidar 1o s condiiian on Febrmary 6, 2 7, sxcent
Far any parts of 15he Praperty that the Applicant delemsimes it needs fior continuing Sohe Qperalians; and

I} Within twelve £52] monllss aster the expization, surender o temination pf the Sie Leata, Alpha Valuwe Salar, LLC, $he Applicancs,
beirs 2nd =sskans shall sesioee che Sie o stibsantally e RA {R.u@] Agricleral) cendition as of the C1E appeaval dele esing

prudens engineering praclices whers amticable, 2, Witk | Et, the removt of (i) 2| mmawnnﬁmsséar&:m

Conservalian Disicet Ofice 10 oqndlam

Anouat Repoers: The Plansing Boerd 32 Baard oF Daunsy Camntissicners herdy acknawledpe 151: ﬁqu]i:a:a's.'m:n: i u:\enplﬂn
consteuetion of the Salar Farms & FI17. Euring construction of the project, e Applicsar, heiss nnd_asugns shall prowvids m’?lfg:'gfﬂ“"ﬂj
annaal reposts cutbining prosress ho dals alang with circumstences bar gy resuit in delays. Ea the gvens e defay
beyead Februory &, 2015, &Apg:linmt,hc‘asaadasﬁgsﬁalEﬁzmﬂErmqum:mmmhemaflthwénmew
Camenissionees; otherwiss 1k BOC may revoke the Comdziomal 1558 Pereniz,

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-16-06
PapeSof T
Prior ta the issuance of a Cerrifieate af Zaning, Cemptismes, B Applicant, keirs ar assigns shalf provide eerlificd “25 duilt drawings™ i
sz Coamnty skawing the serveyed lengths mnd beariape of the feased Peoject Beundaries 2ad taeatians of e 568 panel farm lacation,
faads, transmissicn lines, ipmand, companents, and all sefated mpmvemmt& G;tmglm of the exdie fa:.'E}E)- i Ez1ld§wﬂual




3280 Febrnuary 5, 2017 continued V.A, - Page 6

o

G

B}

8

L

Fuzsuent b Section 509 of the Perquimans Coungy Zandng Cedinance, no Cerlificse of Zoning Cesnpliance will be simad antit a3
required site inprovements heve been completed 2nd an Zpproprisiely likersed person wlmils ar “as buile” plan, whers deemag

recessany. Mo Finad Baitding inspection will be conducird asd ne Ceréfoass of Chocapaney will be issued ancif 2 Cerlficrie of Zaning
Comptiance has fiess i .

ins: For a pericd of 12 20 12 months after the Appkicant, beirs snd assimes submirs the certified “as huglt”
drawings, Couney aff may confim “anapliance with the specific specifisaticns desermined fo be wdihin ompliance according 3t the
Peruimans County Zonieg Ordinance, Sectians S0 IR0 {15483, b3 amended.

;i E ing & Zaning Offfce ad e Building Inspections Depanment for
Ay 3EB AN xtpled of requind by Jocal, Sinke or Federal Jaw,

Applinen, keirs sng 8ssigrss skall aceonumedale ang Sipror anl Hold trasmning sessices for EMEEERSY servict persansel i requesied by
1be Emesgency Services Director with adegEmne alvaroed notice.

THE BALANCE GF THIS PAGE
WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT
BLANK.




Februae et ronbage 7 3261

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. CUP-16-05
Prges 6 of 7

Eigga
]
EEPE
§§§E§
) B
HELE ﬁ;

2 5h 4ty

9‘ s -E:
# B 3
M TH i
i 3
birsEr ap | Tyl
= BE =
ki : ¢
sYpef Big
Hil i [ i{ ]
# - HS Fl H
»¥ge 25 : B
AR A TN Y o
{R%EE zgl 11 L1 S gt §
BiZpize Iy ] . y 3 i
fitasll pil ; 1 , HE :
§E%%aﬂ 5:5 . ‘) j
Wapler 145 B 43 [
-:Eaga 7 r El ]
padbi e | L4
Prinals =i g
: SIS : = =
[eFezed B3 L& |
H
“THEE MAP 1S NOT 2 CERTIFIED SLIRFEY
AND HAS WOT RELN REVIEWED BY A
LECAL GOVE, RNMEXT AGENCY FOR
COMPLIANCE BT ANY AFPLICARLE
LAND BEFELOPAENT REGUTATIONS -
CONDITIONAL [SE PERNIT Mo, CU-145-08
Page Tolh

g , agens, repy ives, o praperty owmers of the properly abeve deserbed, do ey aceent his Cooditional sz Pepmi, tegether
with al] ity comditions, as binding ar: them ané ther SUGCLFFOTE [ iRderest,

Eyle Jones, Chair, Beard af Commissicoers Dz

Asbest: (Seal)
tary P. Hannécmite, Clerk to the Baard Bt

T {We), slborized  Applicenis} of e above idenlified property, doddoes hoepbay
arknwledze resedpt of Big Condittanal Lse Permiil, Toe undersipted doos farther ackratedee Bial ny work may be done purssent co this




3262 February 6, 2017 cantinuad VLA, - Page 8

PEFE except By accordance wits gl o jts comditicens and requiramens 20d that kds restrictica chall he binding ce thens and Eieic sucesstars in
Enleces.

Alpha Yake Salar, LLC Dizge
By: M You, s Member, 176 Mline Lake Coart, Suite 56 Ralefgh, MC 27615

'ﬁ-}:SiaTel:nf_ﬂ_ﬁ_____
Coursy
——
L _ > & Moty Publis in awd far the suig Sl and County, dp hepehy  cerfify (hm
! ",appemﬁefwcm%dayandmmiedgeﬁlhamﬂmﬁﬂna{
1Be fargeing instrument.

WITNESS nsy hasdl and nossminl seal, s ihe day af 0

Hulacy Public
3y Cemmission expires:

{Mat valid il fuily corcised and retoadad)

Parent-to-Child Peed of Gif Ko, NMZV-16-02 — Wanda L. White: A Public Hearing was held earlies in the meeting
o receive citizens’ comments e censider Parens-to-Chitd Dreed of Gift hag. MEV-15.02, mquested by Wanda L. White for
Breada Johnsen, fae oke-aora Eet {portion of Tox Passe: No, $-0036-01304, Jocazed on Cpals Trafl, off Bwayne’s Lare. Edward
B Mezzelin made 2 medine, considering the Bllowing Sestion 16 Finudings and Section 2018 eHEmptica criterts, to approve Cass
Mo, BEV-EE02, 2 Parenit-1o-Chifd Subedivision seqoested by Wandz V. White, Exeauter of the Opal V. White Estate, on behzlf of the
Estare ané Chares . White, t3 Gift Deed 3 ome-ppee pareel to bR the fnten of Opal White's Last Will ard Testament, socated
dppeaximately B fos off Swayne's Lane (SR 1330, o the southest side 0f Opal's Trail, 2 Private 45" RIW and known a5 2 portion
of Tax Map No. £-0536-01 10 with any cenditions requsived by the Zaning Depastment:
3} Thatthers ars special sircunistzeny oo randitiors affecting SHIE propery sich that the stricl applicatian of the provisicas of ghis
ardznance wiul ¢ deprive the applicent of the eeascaehle ke of it 1ang,
B} Tharehe verfanes ic secessary for the presermtion and enieyment of a substantial Property right of ta petisaner,
<} 'ﬂmﬂw:i!cmnsmmgi@gﬁscm@nmﬂfw:hﬂaﬁmmpmwmhcpmd a:sdmcantmly&arms:inas‘
ather parceds in the furisdictian of Ikis ardingace, and

& That e pranting of the variance wifl aot be dersmengal ta the public healt, safety, ant welfare o injarioas 10 other petipery in
the berrisony in vaich said ety B ittt

The meEon was seconded by Fondelia A Leigh ang BRAGEROLSY sppraved by the Board,
EY 2016-17 AUDIT CONTRACT

asked i wa should 90 <t for bids for the audi confract this year, He and Finance Oflffce

v wanted 1o find out what direction they wenled them o g with regard o geting an audit
cortract, Commissioner Myzzein asked how fong Douglas Hotlowen

Josenh W Hoffier ang unanimously apgeoved by the Board. Mr. Heath said that he would bring the
conract to the March meeting for action,

RECOSMITION OF DONNA GODFREY. COUNTY Pl ANNER

Counly Manager Heath 1ok a few maments to thank Bonna Godfrey for her service as County
Planner. She will be retifing on February 17" ang he just wanted to take g moment to thank her.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
B LUNIMENTS
The foliowing comment Was made:

|4
e, Adter mot getting any suncess with e peaple 0a site, he found Wy, McLauphlin's caed anét called hins, Mr.
h&lﬂﬂﬂms&idIfmir:m:mldbeMnimzh:mglmmhrdmdiwwldtﬁzmof'ﬁaﬁhndid. Mr.“wliimfnrﬂmrs&ndihs:hdr.

¥ conlEnwe i support Aie,
These were further pubdic comments or unssheduled appointments.

CLOSED SESSION: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MATTER, PERSONNEL MATTER, AND
CLOSED SESSION BMINUTES
w=euhis ohosi iy MINUTES

Purstant te NC General Slatute 143-318.4 1{4}{B), Edward R tuzzutin made a motion o ge inty
Chised Session to discyss an economic development mater, a personnel matter, and Ciosed Session

Edward R. Muzziylin, seconded by Fondelia 4, Leigh. There was no action needed after the Closed
Session,

ABJOURNMENT

There being no further comments. or business to discuss, the Regular Meeting was adjourned at
83 p.m. en metion made by Edward B, Mzzulin, seconded by Joseph W. Heffer,

T. Kyla Jones, Chairman

Clerk {2 the Board

*ititfi****t!t*:t*t#



Feoruar¥282017 colfR8R 9 3083

i*itﬁ*t*i*i*i*ii!t*t

WORK SESSION / JOINT WORK SESSION
February 20, 2017
700 pum.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Kyle Jones, Chalrman Fondafla Leigh, Vics Chair

Wabace Melson Charles Woadard
MEMBERS ABSENT: Joseph W, Hoffar Edward R. Muzzilin
FLANMING BOARD: Brenda Lassiter Lewis Smith
Antoine Maagre
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunmicutt, Cherk to the Board

Hackney High, County Attorney

After the Chairman called the meeting 1o order, Commissioner Woadard gave the nvocation and
the Chairman e the Fledge of Allegiance. The following matters were discusses,

BILL BURGIN, LIBRARY ARCHITECT
Mr. Burgin gave an update on the Library Project,
NOISE ORDINANCE

County Manager Heazth expiained that he and County Attorney High hat prepared the faliowing
draft Noise Ordinance for Boart review:

PERQUIMANS COUNTY NOISE ORDENANCE
(A3 1e shal? 5 uelawul ip Ereake ar assist in crealj
ol B characher, ntengity znd duration as te be dirimen

{B} The falivning aces, 2meag athers, ane harehy declared 1o be uareasanably Ioad, disrbing anc
secton, hut the eonimeration £heell Bt e deemed 1o be Exclumive:

¥ ROises in vislation of mis

(I}Thzlzeufnrqelccmmnfevim.slﬂcm,smkas. o, Saudsp waﬁwdmﬁmwhéd:pméa:mundﬂmis
ﬂwiymiwemadiﬁmuo{wmmauﬁ}fm

{3 The mafmyhicydqsk&abmursjmi{aﬂ'éﬁcécmﬁﬂ CRE3s an by dmzd, di isg of ¥ BiSEs, The use
of any molor vehicle, meENTyche or ather vehicle [a) equipped with special or cusiom muffler, exhagst ar ol acise coaieed

&qﬁlip@mhfsysm; ar b} nod equipped with ncemal, Bestary dssue rwfTler, exhiaust ar siber nedse contral cq H
{53 ir: jackrabbit stars, Apnring fires, Tacing eagins, or allees OPEFANONS 50 35 to creabe umreascradly Jed, di
4} The ereciion of any svcessiue fiss AR 2y slrpel adjaceat to 2ay sehaed or instinsion
aly 2 unees ily interferes with ehe wivking of the instimubon, previded
Endisating L the area i in 8 schoot anea;
(3% The erectiog of 2oy axcessive noise an Surdays o any siree adjacent ea any church, provided CONSPICLOUS Sipns aee d=piayed in
il sireets adjacent i charches indizating the Iil:.iamcisamrﬂssmt;

{8) Shouting, Eighting, OF Lreating reoise theoaph logd or Dofstermis speech or 5
o2Ear if 5o loud 2 to diswueh (e

of leaming while the same s ji sossicn which
7 sigzlia'c"_',’ieli;:.!h‘eels

o i mgingsaasmhcamdiblwﬂ'zhcpu'emisasupumwhiuhm:
aclevities s nesse peres mnd Irangaikity of persous ocRping restdences, moss, bBatels, rest hemes, Tusing
homes ar hospilafs in the vickity,

{01 This sectiqn majtmapplyduﬁsganypeﬁwd?smﬁyaﬁcrﬁmann- of 5y p

lE, Empending dissster,
(E} W eny persem shals vialzme 1his arfinance, he or she shal be goifly of & Cless 3 misdentanoe s shadl be fired i aMs ambunt as sel
b e presiding Fudpe o iEnpeiseesd for nat mcee than 30 days.

LB} Ir addition, in the coumy's discrotion, & vislatian of an
£ v ; Bty ]

¥ pravision of 1his grdinance shal subiicct the affender 2o 2 civil penafy of
S ; i Ig: ‘EFlﬁcos"Emlierfai;‘s;eWE]ispetﬁét}-wimim:méayszﬁaheiﬂgdzdfmaﬁuwim,mzmmw
mysukmwaiﬁ:pemﬁyh}- Biling o cévit nesion in che resiuee of 5 debe. I the vigtstor of this ofdinsnes is o pesson under Iz age of 18,
the paseris o Ingal guardinns of Ibe minge shal? be sabzeet 16 the eivif penalties vederenced besein as i€ oy ars ks atfender,
(FJ The county may seek 4o &nfiree this sectiom ikrough any appropriaee cquitaile atice.
{5} Each day that & viglagan ceirinues afier the offender has beeg ekl
vialatien shadl be subject g an aiditional civil penalty.
(2 Te capsty may sea ta endeece Lhis secizon by usinig By cete or o coenbinabios of the Eorepoing remedics,
(0 A juwenile whe viddales &y provision of ihs ordisenes i subjzet ta bebng adjidicated deléngment. e couet 3y, i its discrcton,
mgst sy dissHianal aHemative(s) that are previded in the Sres Juvenite Code for any juvenile wha i Gedinquerd,
Ftatirtory reference: Authorise of covary i reputare rpite, sex 35 §153.4-533
The Board discussed the above draft and made only the fwo changes abova, The Board wil
move farward with hetding a Pubiic Hearing for this Noise Ordinanee.

SNUG HARBOR GOLF CART ORDINANCE

Chairman Jones explained that the Board had received information from Mr. Lowry of Snag
Harbor at the Janyary 3, 2017 meeting 2nd additional informatian pricr t0 the February 6, 2017 rmeeting.
Each Commissioner expressed felr prog &and cons o the request. It was the consensus of e Board
not to adopt a Golf Cart Crdinance for Snug Harbor.

YEARLY UPDATE - MOGRINGS @ ALBEMARLE

d. Stephan danowsli, the Senior Project Manager of Rivers £ Associates, provided an arsr?ual
update on the Moorings @ Alberarle praject Howard Nichols was afso present. Afer the presentation,
he gsked the Board i they had any questions. After arswering several questions, Shairman Jones
moved on to the Joint Work Session withs the Planning Board.

JOINT WORK SESSION WITH PLANNING BOARD

Chairman Jones began the meeting by stating that a previous Bosrd had requested that the
Pranning Board revisit the large scafe solar famn saction of the Zoning Ordinance. in tum, the Plznning
Board asked for direction fram the Board, Therefore, #is meeting wil hopefully answer all their
questions. Commissioner Nelsaon began discussing the tems an the Planning Board Wark Program &

fied of the viclatian shal) constimpe 4 separatd wictslion snd cach




32684 February 20, 2017 continued V.A. - Page 10

Teneline for Fiseal Year 2016-17, County Manager Heath said that, because the Pianning Board has
fieen busy with other issues, they have not heen able to handle many of these items on their Work
FProgram bat tenights mesting was to discuss the targe-scale sokar farms. Wr. Lewds ask what was the
defivition of a large-scale sofar farm, Mr. Heath, fater in the meeting, told Mr. Smith that a me-scale
solar farm is anything aver twe 8cTes. Ms. Lassiter asked do we have the manpower to enforce the
changes that they would make for this section of the ordinance, Commissioner Melson responded o ber

to 100k over it and recommend changes. Commissioner Melzon expressed concems abolt not having
lobs for the pecple who live here now and for future children, During discussion, the following issues on
large scake sofar farms nead o be Fevisited by the Planring Board:

¥ Buffering raquirements inciuding & baffering dord Tequirament

¥ Qiher highway comidars fie. Highway 37, Naw Hope Road, ete) ~ should we hayve any other highway
corddos profecdion similar to Highwray 17 Cordd

>  Behidese Histotic District and Afhemarle Planiaticn — nesd v see pesmitted uses that are or are pat
Slloweed these,

¥ Tweak {ka definition of large scale ~ what does 1t consist of.

Mr. Smith asked abouk 2 fime frame fo0 get this done. The Boamrg said fo bring their

recamimandation to the May meeting. They also discussed the possivilty of a moratoriem. Mr. Heath
and PAr. Migh will be looking o this,

AEJOURNMENT
There being no firther comments or business to discuss, the Work Session was adjoumned at 8:25
pua
T. Kyle Jones, Chairman
Clerk to the Board

sx!r**ii*ii!x*!ri**iit



V.B. - Page 1

February 28, 2017

Tax Refunds: {Perquimans County)

HHE.Noe . 3156.56
Tag surrendered; ten month refund,
Abstractf 00033356191

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of. opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper, and play.



V.C1. - Page 1

February &,2017

Jonathan,

This Letter is to inform you that I will be resigning from

my position as a 911 Telecommunicator Effective March
1,2017.

With all the new changes and requirements this job
requires | feel | will no Longer be an asset to this office.

Thank you for the Opportunity to work for you.

&

Fedt Tse " Tralandes



V.C.2. - Page 1

February 22, 2017

To: Frank Heath
County Manager
Perquimans County

[, William Felton, have decided to retire from the position of Buildings & Groundskeeper
effective April 28, 2017. 1 feelit is time for Perguimans County to head in a different direction
with its Maintenance Bepartment. | have enjoyed working with sl the departments and their
staffs. | would fike to thank all the County Managers and Boards of Commissioners, past and
present, for the Opportunity to serve Perquimans County and its citizens.

Sincerely,

William Felton

y A7 e




V.C3. - Page 1

To: Mr. Jonathan Nixan

From: Nancy Elliott Harrell
Bate: 2/16/2017

Subject: Resignation

it is now time for me to close the daoor on my almost 13years of serving peopie of
Perquimans County as a part-time £EMS employes. During these years, | considered it

an honor to take care of especiaily the elderly | have known most of my life and to share
the ambulance with the students of Perquimans County Schoois.

When it becomes an effort to enter a place of work and you no longer enjoy being at
that work place it is time 1o leave. It is time for me ¢

o let the service to the county that |
really loved and enjoyed for a long time go.

| would just like to state that during those 13 years, |

duties unless | was sick and always did extra time w
many outside activities.

have never missed my assigned
hen | was asked and helped with

| have two gray shirts and the new coat [ will return to you. | purchased all other clothes
that were used during my 13 years of service,

With this being said, this letter is my formal written resignation from Perquimans County
Emergency Medical Servic

Regards,

Nancy Elliott Harrell

IQQ&E:“’J 3/ f%



V.C4, - Page 1

21712017
Jacgueline Frierson
Register of Deeds
Perguimans County

Dear Mrs. Frierson

Please accept this letter of resignation from the position of Deputy ROD effective two weeks
from today. My last day at Perquimans County will be 2/21/17 .

| have accepted.a position with another.company that will further my - growth and development in
my career. | have enjoyed working at this office. However, this new posifion will challenge my
growth and further my career,

Again, it has been a pleasure working as a part of your company.

Best regards,

MMW

Shawneaka M Jordan




N A 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: o< X% -/ page

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: &g c ¥ T A o SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: /59/}4{)/ /"Z&AL}T{M»/‘ DEPT.:_I9r, 1

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: A-3.177

GRADE: STEP:____ sALARY: P 14 1% Per hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

N
CMR

URRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L1 JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

El DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
TIONARY PERIOD.

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,
Eoe £ 3 E ol T e e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
W ' st
i g |
DATE: =~ lci/"/? DATE: _L— T F

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revicart RIO4



as of 2124/2017

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

SALARY CLASSIFICATIONS

v.D.1.

POSITION

Page 1



as of 2724727

v.D.1.

PERCIUIMANS COUNTY
SALARY CLASSIFICATIONS

POSITION GRADE

| TexGlesk) R T 58
| TaxCleett ... ‘0" 81
. Jax&Finance Specialist 58 |
______ Mapper 1 es ]
Water Department: =~~~ A
_ Water Supervisor N i 88
| Water Treatment Plant Superintendent | 68
___WaterPlantOperatey =~ ] | 64
Backhoe Operator 1~ 65

. Water Techniciant ~ 58
_Water Techniciant 160
_WaterTechnicigntl " F 88
_ Biling/CollectionClerk " 61
Buildings & Grounds: =~~~ e 5 |
_____ Maintenance Supervisor Ty ]
. _Housekeepers N 94
All other Secrefaries with the County 1 57
Social Services Staff are According fo State Grades: | _
_Director e R 6
_____ Income Maintenance.
_________ Caseworker fl e} B3
.. Caseworkertt 85 |
,,,,,,,,,, Investigator} | 83 |
o Supervisortt D ) 87
_Accounting Technician IV~ B T 83
_Office Assistantit " JTsp
| Public Information Assistantlv =~~~ | 58
_Social Worker Il e .} 86
,,,,, Social Workert " "1 es
_________ Social Worker/lA&T 75
_______ Human Services Coordinater | 88 |
...Human Resources Placement | 63 |

Social Worker Supervisor il 72

Page 2



V.0.2. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ February 24, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _ Krystal Anosto

SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: 911 Shift Supervisor — Training Officer DEPT.._ 911 Communications
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 030172047
GRADE: &4 STEP: 5 SALARY: $33.410

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Date

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

il RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

REF IR RN TR RN

DEPARTMENT RE EMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

5]
D%E: Februdry 24, 2017 DATE: _2-27-17
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.D.2. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: February 24, 2017
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME:_ Keely Cartwright SOC. SEC, NO.:
POSITION:  Cerlified Telecommunicator DEPT.:_ 911 Communications
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 0310112017
GRADE: &2 STEP: 2 SALARY: $28.443

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WCRK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL. POLICY.

e etk ek e e e ke i e

NT RECOIM?AEhéi}ATiDN C{)lﬁj‘f MANAGER APPROVAL
4%?%——? E,Whém&&

i
DATE: February 24, 2017 pate: 2-21-17

DEPAR

FiINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/0b



V.D.2. - Page 3

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: February 24, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:  Sue Ann Cestaro

SOC. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: _ Certified Telecommunicator DEPT.: 941 Communications

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE CATE:
GRADE: 82 _ STEP: 1 SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE:

STEP: SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4

03/01/2017
$13.34 / hour

{CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION RY DEPARTNENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECCOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 2 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Bate GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FGR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED CN

HISIHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL FOLICY.

HE I e 2 A e A e R ke e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

== Y

I

DYTE:; February 24_2017 pate: _1-1 77

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.0.2. - Page 4

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___ February 24, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NAME:  Zeb Daneker S0C, SEC. NO.:

POSITION:__ Certified Telecommunicator CEPT.:

911 Communications

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE; 03/01/2017

GRADE:__ B2 STEP: _4 SALARY: $14.36 / hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

R S M S e e
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  {CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STER: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIOGNARY PERIOD.

0

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

P e e e Sy v e e e v e e e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION ] COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
i Wﬁg\ ‘1I v
i

February 24, 2017 DATE: 21717

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7105



V.0.2. - Page 5§

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: February 24, 2017
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPL{}YEEIPROBATEGNARY PERIODMERIT RAISE
NAME:__Emily Harrell SOC, SEC, NO.:
POSITION:  Certified Telecommunicator PEPT.:__811 Communications
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 030172617
GRADE: 82 STEP: 5 SALARY: $30,598

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

Mm

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Dats RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE 1O UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

G RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
W e e e e e e e sl e e e ke e
DEPARTNENT RECGH’MENDQ‘HDN COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
Ao yadest!
!

February 24, 2017 paTe: A-2747

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Ravised 705



V.D.2. - Page 6

EMIPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: February 24, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Tiffany Haynes
POSITION: Certified Telecommunicator

S0C. SEC. NO.:

DEPT..__ 911 Communications

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: G3/04/2017
GRADE: _ 62 STEP:__1 SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERICD:

CURRENT: GRADE:

CUF STEP: SALARY:
|__| JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

$13.34 ! hour

{CIRCLE)}

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF FROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Dafe RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4}

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e de e ik ded R e e A ek

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
Z Y ot

1_. 73
DK'{E: February 24, 2017 paTE: L AT

FINANGE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

NAMWE:_ Vivian Long

V.D.2. - Page 7

February 24, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

S0C. SEC. NC.:
POSITION: _ Certified Telecommunicator DEPT..__211 Communications
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 03/01/2017
GRADE: _ 82 _ STEP:__ 11 SALARY: _$35.418

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
FedeArsrvr e fkde ki e Ak ek
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL.
(/]LY‘M« : 27
——I— l"
February 24, 2017 pATE: > 1747
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7105



V.D.2. - Page 8

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___ February 24, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _ Hazelene Milior

S0OC. SEC. NO.;
POSITION:__Certified Telecommunicaior DEPT.:__911 Communications
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 03/61/2047
GRADE:__ §2 STEP:___ 2 SALARY: 13.67 [ hour

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4j

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

] RECOMNMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE CATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Brate SRADE; STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLEYED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Frdevededede g e v R e e M ke ek

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

) .
k- Yea
1 1
DATE: February 24, 2017 DATE: 2.~ 11"
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revisad 7/05



V.D.2. - Page 9

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___ February 24, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NANME:__ Steven Pyie

SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: __Certified Telecommunicator DEPT.:

911 Communications

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 03/01/2017
GRADE: 82 STEP: 4 SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIQD:

M

$14.36 { hour

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 &)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,
] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e sk T e e b e e e ol e o e e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
k—’ %ML ‘EEEJA,E;L
;
D

L

f
E February 24, 2017 DATE: _L~” 27 |

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.D.2. - Page 10

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ February 24, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:  Naomi Twine

S0C. SEC. ND.:
POSITION:  Certified Telecommunicator DEPT.: 514 Communications
——=HHIEN S elecommn —2—dtimicatiohs =0
E NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: g3f0112017
GRADE: g2 STEP: 5 SALARY: $14.7% / hour

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE:

STEP: SALARY:
| JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

(CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSEUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 £}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UUNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIGNARY PERIOD.
3 RECCMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Bate GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,
*'i***‘******i*ﬂ****‘*
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
- m‘f‘gﬂdéﬁ
i :
ﬂﬁﬂé February 24, 2017 paTE: 22741

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.D.2. - Page 11

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: February 24 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/IMERIT RAISE

NAME:_ Crystal Wright
POSITION:  Certified Telecommunicator

SOC. SEC. NO.:

DEPT.:__911 Communications
—2tl wOmmunications =~

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 03012017
GRADE:___ 62 STEP: 5§ SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

_M
CuU

RRENT: GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

$30,595

(CIRCLE}

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECONMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[3 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETED:

IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

HIS/HHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

P ve e di e e e e A e AR

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

L= i

{}AZE: February 24, 2017 DATE: 2 -2.7-77

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



VEL - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _'Qli 7) '!\?

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/IMERIT RAISE

NAME: Kristin Gordon
POSITION: IMC I

S0C. SEC. NO.
DEPT.: Social Services
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

(CERE:!..E}
E DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION QOF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $
X 3-1-2017 BATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE; 83 STEP: 3 SALARY: § 30,448.00
]

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNBUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

M

B RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE:
Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION cotz;v MANABER APPROVAL
Léunﬂm ?? O}b(ﬁnw{j | fnfy | M

DATE: 2-16-2017

DATE: 473077

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.F.1. - Page

STATEMENT OF INTEREST TO SERVE

¥ you are a Perquimans County resident and would ke to Vo

Reseer your me and SApenise 10 your community,
please complete and retum to:

Perquimans Counly Board of Commissioners
efo Clerk o the Board
F.O. Box 45
Hertford, NC 27544
Please list in order of preferancs lhe Boards .and Commissions for which you woukd e wiling ko serve:
1. Senior Cltizens Advisory Bd. A
2. 4,

Your fulf name Juanita T. Bailey
Dato of Bith 1555

Mailing Address 1490 Weight Station R,
City and Zip Code Hesfford, N.C. 27944

Home Phone 2522645040

Current Joh Title Retired, Extension Agent, Family & Consumer Scloncas, 4-H
Company or Agency N.C. Cooperative Extension Service

Email Address

VWork Phone Cell Phone: 252.662-3045

Do you live in the ceenty? Yes X He

Fiease st the name of your Township  Pariadlie
{This Information tan be obtained from the Tax Office at {252} 426-704 1)

Educational Background - Perguimans County Schools-Grades 1-12- Qiptoma- 1973;
-Home Econoniics Edycation IEi

Carolina Central Uy, - 5.3, 1977

Home Economics East Carglina Uniy. - M.S. 1585

Weork Experience -North Carofing Coo rative Extencion Service-Bertie- 1977-1970:

Morth Corolina Cooperative Extension Senvice- Pergiimans.{ 880-2005-Retjrad
Prity BoardtCommittes Exparience; Perguimans County Plannig Bd,, RBC-Centura Bank B, mter
Agency Connch art_Start Commi

Extension Advisory Counci, Heal Carofinians Task

Torce, Govemor's One-On-One Bd, Mortheast North Carobing Crafls Bd.. Morth Caroling Community
Foundation

This “Statement of inferesf to Serve™ will remain dactive fortwo (2) years from date received in the County
Manager's Office.

it} am appeinted to serve on one or more boards, | will agree by signing an Affirmation of Understanding,
to atiend the required number of meetings each calendar year and not fo exceed unexcused absences as
 set forth by the by-laws or rules for that Board. '

Signature QXM\ Date rﬁ// V% 7
4

(-~

Flgase fez! free io altach a restme or additional informmation if 20 flasired.



V.G. - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
St D LUV LI BUARKD UOF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAI FUNDS

NO. g

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
8th DAY OF MARCH, 2017, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2016 - 2017 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE |DECREASE

10-672-140 Mentoring - Trave! 2,000
ot 0:571:142 [ Retitution - Travel 2000 |

10-672-330 Mentoring - Supplies 26

10-672-330 _ |Mentoring - Supplies 1,271

10-671-111 Restitution -Postage 200
10-672-040  [Mentoring - Professional 1,800
0001470 (Restutution Food & Provisions | 2000 _—

T

10-672-040 Mentoring - Professional 2,717
10-671-040 Restitution - Salary 2,717

EXPLANATION: Amended to match the ALLIES budget to account for JCPC funds for
FY16/17.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
CF SAID BOARD, THIS 6th DAY OF MARCH, 2017,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 6th DAY OF MARCH, 2017,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



V.G. - Page 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
ST b NI T BVARD UF CUOMMISSIONERS
E-911 FUND

ND. 10

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

6th DAY OF MARCH, 2017, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2016 - 2017 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
78-500-311 911 Grant Expenditures 176,206
78-500-740 E-811 Capital Quilay Equipment 176,208

EXPLANATION: Corrects BA#6 approved on 12/5/16 to adhere to guidelines of NCS11
Board - per the updated instructions we must have a separate grant expenditure fine.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 8th DAY OF MARCH, 2017,

PASSED BY MAJCRITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 6th DAY OF MARCH, 2017.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance QOfficer



V.G. - Page 3

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 11

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
6th DAY OF MARCH, 2017, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 20186 - 2017 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-000 State Grants - Social Services 39,156
10-610-454 Child/Davycare 38,156

EXPLANATION: To budget actual Daycare Funds to be received in FY 2016-17 as
approved by the State,

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES iN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 6th DAY OF MARCH, 2017.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON &th DAY OF MARCH, 2017.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



V.G. - Page

BUDGET AMENDMENT

PERQUIMANS COLNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 12

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
Bth DAY OF MARCH, 2017, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2016 - 2017 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-000 State Grants - Social Services 8,104
10-610-198 Low Income Energy Assistance 8,104

EXPLANATION: To budget actual Low income Energy Assistance {LIEAP) funds to be
received in Fy 2016-17 as approved by the State.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 6th DAY OF MARCH, 2017,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS CF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 6th DAY OF MARCH, 2017.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer




V.G. - Page 5

BUDGEY AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 13

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
6th DAY OF MARCH, 2017, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2016 - 2017 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-000 State Grants - Scociai Services 5,487
13-610-192 Crisis Intervention 5 467

EXPLANATION: Yo budget actual crisis funds to be received in FY 2016-17 as
approved by the State.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 8th DAY OF MARCH, 2017.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSICNERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 6th DAY OF MARCH, 2017.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Firance Officer




VILA. - Page 1

Mag Hunnicutt

Subject: FW: Perquimans County Commissioners--Resolution of Recognition-ARHS
Attachments: Resolution of Recognition.docx

From: Jil lordan
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 11:59 AM

To: frankheath@gerquimansceuntvnc.gov; maryhuanicut@perquimanscountync.eoy
Cc: Battle Betts; HH jordan

Subject: Perquimans County Commissioners-—-Resolution of Recognition-ARHS

Mr. Heath, Mrs. Hunnicut,

Please find attached a draft of the Resolution of Recognition. if you approve, please consider placing the
Perquimans County logo at the top of the resolution. We appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Battle Betts, MPA, Health Director, would like to attend the February or March Board of Commissioners
meeting to accept the resolution and to offer a few words related to Public Health.

Thank you,
hil

JiE €L Jordan, MAEd

Albemarle Regional Health Services

Health Education Director/Public Information Officer
711 Roancke Avenue

Elizabeth City, NC 27909

{252} 338-4483

This e-mail message may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure. It is
intended jor use only by the person to whom it is addressed if you have received this message in error, please
do not forward or use this information in any way. Delete it immediately and contact the sender as soon as
possible by the reply option. You may also report this to the ARHS Privacy/Security Officer at 232-337-6716



VILA. - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY s sonae
CHAIRMAN
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ronpaaa
ViCE CHAIR
P.O.BOX 45 JOSEFH W. HOFLER
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 ZDWARD R. MUZZULIN
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 WALLACE E. NELSON
MARY 2. HUNNICYUTT CHARLES WOODARD
FLERKTODOARD W. HACKNEY HIGH, IR.
W. FRANK HEATH, I} COUNTY ATTORNEY
o RESOLUTION OF RECOGNITION OF 75 YEARS OF
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE

WHEREAS, Albemarle Regional Health Services will celebrate its 75™ Anniversary of service to

citizens of Pasquotank, Perquimans, Camden, Chowan, Currituck, Bertie, and Gates counties;
and

WHEREAS, Albemarle Regional Health Services has rendered quality care to the citizens of the
Albemarle region of care during its seventy-five years of operation; and

WHEREAS, Albemarle Regional Health Services is to be commended for its seventy-five VEars
of outstanding service;

NGW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
that Albemarle Regional Health Services be congratulated and offered the Board’s sincerest

appreciation for seventy-five successful years of dedicated service to the citizens of the
Albemarle region.

Adopted this the 6™ day of March 2017

T. Kyle Jones, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Attest:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County’s Vision:
Yo be a community of opportunity in whick fa live, learn, work, prosper and play.



VLB. - Page 1

bﬁag{ Hunnicutt

Subject: FW: Red Cross Proclamation
Attachments; mircm-localizable-mayoral-proclamation.docy

From: "Self, Carolyn 1.” <carolvn.self?@iredeross.oro>

To: "frankheath@perquimanscountyne. gov" <frankheath@perquimanscountvne gov>
Sent: 2/14/2017 10:46 AM.

Subject: Red Cross Proclamation

Mr, Heath,

Could we please have this proclamation at your March 6, 2017 commissioners meeting time at 7:00 p.m.? | will be there
representing the Red Cross. We appreciate wour support of the American Red Cross.
Carolyn

Carolyn Self
Community Volunteer Leader | Greater Albemarle Area

Eastern NC Region
1409-B Parkview Drive
Elizabeth City, NC 27909
Tel. {252} 335-2185

Cell (252) 333-2588



VIiB. - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

T.KYLE JONES
. CHAIRMAN
BOARD OF C OMMISSIONERS FONDELLA A. LEIGH
VICE CHatR
P.O. BOX 45 JOSEPH W. HOFLER
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27044 EDWARD R MUZZULIN
'~ TELEPHONE: 1.2 52-426-7550 WALLACE E. NELSON
MARY £. HUNNICUTT CHARLES WOODARD
CLERK TOROARD W, HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
W. FRANE HEATH, III COUNTY ATTORNEY
SOV MaAGER AMERICAN RED CROSS MONTH 2017
A Proclamation

In Perquimans County, we have a long history of helping our neighbors in need. American Red Cross Month

is a special time fo recognize and thank our herpes — those Red Cross volunteers and donors who give of
their time and resources to help community members,

These herces help families find shelter after a home fire. They give blood to help trauma victims and cancer
patients. They deliver comfort items fo military members in the hospital. They use their lifesaving skills 1o

save someone from a heart attack, drowning or choking. They enable children around the globe to be
vaccinated against measles and rubella.

The American Red Cross depends on local heroes fo deliver help and hope duting a disaster, We applaud
our herces here in Perquimans County who give of themselves to assist their neighbors when they need a

Across the Country and around the world, the American Red Cross responds to disasters big and small, In
fact, every eight minutes the organization responds t0 a community disaster, providing shelter, food,
emotional support and other necessities to those affected, It collects nearly 40 percent of the nation's biood
supply; provides 24-hour Support 1o military members, veterans and their families; teaches millions
lifesaving skills, such as lifeguarding and CPR; and through its Restoring Family Links program, connects
family members separated by crisis, conflict or migration.
We dedicate the month of March 10 all those who Support the American Red Cross mission o prevent and
alleviate htrman suffering in the face of emergencies, Qur community depends on the American Red Cross,
which relies on donations of time, money and blood to fulfill its humanitarian mission.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, T, Kyle Jones, Chairman of Perquimans County Board of Commissioners, by virtue
of the authority vested in me by the Constitution and laws of Perquimans County and North Carolina, do

hereby proclaim March 2017 as American Red Cross Month. 1 encourage all Americans to support this
organization and its noble humanitarian mission.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 6th day of March, in the year of our Lord two
thousand Seventeen, and of Perquimans County, North Carolina,

T. Kvle Jones, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
SEAL

Perquimans County’s Vision: :
To be a community of opportunity in which o five, learn, work, prosper and play.



VLC. - Page 1

Mary,

Anthony Dismuke will be attending your March 6th meeting as the representative for Correction
Enterprises. We have the 7:20pm siot.

Can you let me know who he'll be presenting to... I'm guessing your County Commissioners and

management team? How many are on that Board? And, of course, the physical address of where the
meeting will be held.

Thank you, and we look forward to seeing you all on the 6th.
With personal regards,

Christie Adams

Marketing Coordinator
Correction Enterprises, NCDPS
2020 Yonkers Rd., PEG4
Raleigh, NC 27639-4240
Office: {919)324-1342

christic.adams@ nedps gov

whw.correctionenternrises.com

--—{Qriginal Message-——

From: Christie Adams {maiit&:christEe.adams@ncd;)s.gﬂvI

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 8:31 AM

To: mhunnicutt@per{;uimanscounwnc.gev

Subject: Perquimans County, NC: Schedule Correction Enterprises for Upcoming Meeting

This is an enquiry e-mail via hitp://www.perquimanscountync.gov/ from:
Christie Adams <christie.adams@ ncdps.gove

Mary,

My colleague Jennifer spoke with County Manager Heath yesterday, and he asked that we make contact
with you about scheduling a speaking opportunity for one of our account managers at an upcoming staff
or Board meeting. When might we be able to schedule a short speaking stint at your next meeting?

Thanks.

Christie Adams
Marketing Coordinator, Correction Enterprises



VI.D. - Page 1%

17 N. Front Street
FPost Office Box 7
Hertford, NC 27944

FPhone: (232} 426-7010
(252} 426-5564
Eaxe {252 424-3524

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

FEBRUARY 2017-ENFORCED COLLECTIONS

GARNISHMENTS: $7,325.53

PAYMENT AGREMENTS: $39,444.30

DEBT SETOFFS: $0.00




b
't} 2zos-vee (262) i _ ,
. T | £162-p92 (252) WOT 3eatieI e
sefwwion Buyea)s epeds] ) _ZeoLvee (267) | vveiz ON | piopsy peoy aeg dwey see| 'S Maunew seuioyy |

SLI8/6

b
€
<
b

wsyno | 003’

LZ02-p9g (25

2)

FETV R GO RO VTS|
peoy \Emmm dwen "M L1l

di d 'UBHNON

m

SAMALOS L]

A

REUREG G R v |
peoy duiems fojfeq gou

UasHAEY ‘wesbuy

AT

14
g
A
b
k4
®
¢
L

jusunsnipy jo pieogf’

ese) | wee | on | piowen

LR VG S I [T §

peod Japuad gvp

) Lelleg _mﬁoz..

¥
€

pieog Alosiapy uoneaicay)z
wsugsnipy jo pieogl-y

6096218

9205-168

[H N
plOfIaH

ez) | wez | on

EWEEF/pasiyeiogsp

AMH HIH 191657 8BYL

5 YeJoges ‘paay

¥
. ,
z . R 1 _ LoD et @UTgaH ] SuL O] ,_
LIBZL eciopuom (euoiboy) sesuoNg' | e0b-619 (z67) | vvsiz ON__} piojusy DAl POOMIEDE)) 76| UYOP "If YIUE  GLIEZ/L
£
pieog Buwveidl'y 1 696/-839 (151) | resz ON___| piopsey peoy Aajstily gg| T deqoy uoser)  pieLzL
T —— 2 ,
't ] Z9ge-ige 25z B Rt
pieog Kiosipy fesnoubylz | voiLz-o2y (g52) NP NSHUG@YILS SIMa]

preog Bunedly | sves-ogp (zez) | iz N PIOjUaH PEOY BALD YIRUS J71 M ST gt vLmLzL
e _
T | eeerees (ggg) |ooiminnlE e
94/LZILL Baliwwion AOSDY awioH 8180 jjnpyl-L Qigl-ozy 262) 1 vrez N pioniay SNUSAY Yeq M (oL Bleg ‘uospreyol gLl
3ivg S3ALLINNOD 3INOH4 diz 3iViS | ALID SSIHAQY JNYN NOILLYDIddY
NOLLYMIdX3 403lva

L10Z/8¢/t

SNOLLYONIddY HIZANMTOA 40 1517



peeog Leian eaol e

sapiunnog Butsag “Bi0 Buueld jeinyl ¢
pieog Bupuez

*

6t2¢-696 {252)

N

AeMyOI [k J6jueD) BYEL

W0y e d@io 7 UOuUaMme|-

UBfY 'Uouusy

YL

e

pleog Bupue4]

Uz

PIOJISH

Bugang pll

M UUAT qmz.mzﬁ

81101/ waissiuwiog Juawidoansq anouoaaly | teap-zee (zer) | peesz plOjLoH
T A 7OLE :
t B
¢ | S09/-5eF (Z62) WO w3 29 TIySnewdwy
QL/BZ1Y preog Aesqry ooy | 12z6-02¢ (257) ais A IN PIOfH SAL BYOLROY 70 Wy _zmazﬁ BLi6Liy
LoIssILLCYY aprwagyl ¢ ACH IR ST B ua Ly Bp
ayau)z | 6109-66E (z62) WD Hew 3@ adgriyew pejepdn

P
PieOg LEYG eWSE v
THVMY B SMYALE
g
!

LOBE-Y9Z (zgz)

12UROT) JUSLUBACICUI} DILOLNDT mm@.mg {zgz) %gmﬂ:ﬁﬂ R B alepd
pieog joquo) eull'L | p/00-GEE (252) | vb6iz ON | sy 3 AemuBi i seyuaD 167) 897 o0lg ‘Znyos] GG/

| LLEZ8

pIE0 S9DIAIBG [Blo0g

b

{pi/5/L) paubiisay) wawgenipy 1o preog) s
Z

SUOa Jo peogl-y

_965¢-467 (262

aiepineg |

1
peoy abpug shiay E

Eusm::@c%\ﬁmpcwi _

s_ aue|q c%xmt_

FAT A

papasu se sieylnk v
RIS JOISIHY e

pieoq fendsod syewagy| 'z
pieog [epdsod uemayni}

ehIbaep

(zs2)

plojiaH

WO HEUW B R IR UL ED

PUIE SRS 01 BEN0Y 4

0 Ussiie]) ‘lesNon

52ri-9z (gse)

SALIC) JoAR MBN $0L

§SBPPE 1BLI-F OU

eanjwuion Alosinpy awiod e wnpyl'L | pese-ozy (zs2) | vz N plofIaH AemybiH i s81u90 g/ T ukiens ‘pausuen]  cuzze
pieog seointag eoslzy | 80SS-€5E (262) WOF 00U eA@gGUGI]a) 5] , P
A8 :A) pieog velg newsy'| | Sue6-0zy (zge) | wv6lz N | propsey auey sdieyg gl i Uuy sokor ‘uoked]  §1/ezL
Apouny [upue euoBoy] v i ; I
sueyosidEe B s
S Aeig 'z 1 siee-162 (262) i WoFelisguapAeriad
AT SSnrselequenoby ) 8siei6z (eha) | siesz 1 on  J eropieq peoy youelg Aeg go| seibniog 0 wapken} 61019
3o SAILLINWOD INOHd diz VIS | ALD SSIHAQY NN NOILVOMddY
NOILVHIdX3 40 31iva

LT0T/8T/T

SNOILYDITddV HIALNNTOA 40 1S



¥

't :
SJAUOISSILILION JO pleog| 7 AR ITRR G N ES L] | ajepdr
preog Buue| 4y 61647 N alapIAag peoy ssory Apueg g7/ EpuUaIa _Eﬂ_mmml.,,— 9L/5/6
T Bt - -
j” saluwog Jewabeuey seeml e GLo6-¢eg (262) :
5 safiuiue) oSt By oAl 'z T 9zee-vaz (ze7) wiodr ooyeAdswiespaasainal S s peyepdyy
= preog Bueid s | se0z-por (z6z) | vhelz ON_ | piogay peoy adoy man Zegl OV ill ,mtgoﬂ OL/pl6
R Hep s epewadgv 'y : BT e :
founoy Alosiapy Buifiv] ¢ o _ _
UOERPUNG _m:amcI HeEMOUDL'? N : am:.nnEcum__u@E@m_:__wva .
21/9/6 safnuuan Aosiapy swol Buisnivg | vZe0-£ee (262) | vviz N piojey lead|g |aine] gl 2 BPUIT ‘Uemg 91/9/6
pieog Aosiapy sz Jowas v O : R
pieog Awosipy vezyod: o _
preog Bunelgb 7 692 /-Gev {ze2) woooyeA@uosduns sunssusal- T haepdn
asfiuiuwog Aosinpy owor aie0 npyl'L | veze-vaz zse) | viesz ON | puogsey peoy ayouedeys gee 3 sunsawsg 'uosdinigk  gupLys
5 :
Z | eoee-ozy (zsz) ssasppe jiew-a ou. SR paepdn
SIILLIOD AIOSIADY BWOH 8Jen Hnpyl | L0RI-9ZF (762) IN projISH peoy Juiod Aaniey /774 ‘M 8lj8N ‘uoplog AT
eopiuioy) Buleelg Bio Buueld emgly § ,
preog Buiueidte 1 pr/e-zig (252) o
UoISSIIWIOT Juawdomaag snuouoas) 2 608/-92y (z62) 07 U0 LIS OUMO] G UILIPEUMO] a1
suswsnipy jo preogl'L | eozs-ozy (zez) YFBLT ON piojay PEOY UMOlpINL 267 MERWE DI b8y
Z | £oet-se8 (252) 0D WO318u X} @1344nGs SRSt A pagepdn.
pueog Kiosnpy vazng Jowtest) 1 /16692y (262) | tb6se N, ] piomiey 81010 ApBuS |11 'O usydalg eNingl  piogs)
pseog Areigr eoo'z | 9090812 {5.5) WIGT GO EA @ 58]0 BalgaIe]: N
ouf plojialy ouoisIHE Y | ee0L-zer (26} | vvslz ON__| popay 19888 qaNie) ‘M 9211 aueny 'saidvl g
T | ovpe-lee (ge2) : i EEREL U
8146/ pueog yewdoeneg wsunorf'y f egor-azy (262) | pree ON | promiay luiod AenreH czy | Suoueys uonea] 91/e/s
aivag SIFLLWWOD INOHd diZ Jlvis ALlD g£83yaavy NN NOILYDITddY
NOLLVYIdXT J031va

LT0T/8T/T

SNOILY2ddV H33INRTOA 40 151



BLITLE

— o o w

pieog AIOSIApY suazgl) Josg)

piojia

peoy uonels jubiepm 061

Aglles * | eytuenp

ViH

8LZLoL

b
'z | s05i-8eg (zoz) WO |EUrd @ oIo0IIuoAEE _
preog Bumueigly | zgso-oee {z67) | peesz oN__ 1 piojuay 19815 WpAs 91| I0OW 'F sutol] 912101
UGISSIMIWOY er Jousiq eewsav]z | oops-2gb (762) wo 0oyeA@IuIngsnass

PIOjaH

Py Y2iny9 pueipoom Zot

pigog mc_ccmﬁ.._ﬁ
v

g
pieog Buluuei]z
L

pbl-gee (257)

BUUHAINUIG TS /3By sIm

sjuswisnipy jo pieog’ LOze-voz (ze2) | vveie ON__ | piopey peoy Apog 16/ JEUSIEN 'JyBity
T ;
21 100Z-948 (162) RR: R Wodpewbsequedsaded ,
8L/YE/6 0 Ann ¥eei ozl | 6pii-azy (252) | besz ON__} piojuay Yory Jaa0\dx3 sy} yuesg ‘abedt  91/p7sp
peOg LEG Hewgty |
sesjsni) jo preog - voO e | ss66-66€ (262)
s98ishi) jo peog [Endsoy apewagyl z ages-oey (zez) |- sn*ouw z Ty s2d @ paeyoue|g; payepdn
8LGHE preog ssoimeg leiwosh', | 1o6z-/62 (zez) | 61z oN___jeiepineg | peoy uoinyg Aueyiag gzz T ESsua) ‘prewoueigl  oL/S1e
RE sluswsnipy 1o Emomr_m _ , wiod 1ol Slulg iHma) B I
81/08/8 preog Buneldl ', | zeco-seg (252) | 6i6iz N §aspineg PEOYM elopiNed 60ZLE "D poomukt i) ‘Moisuml  z1/0eie
t | L00s-iee (z62)
papest se oo Auykz Lbi2-02r (Zez) WOy ey Ijadiaianles S ey
preog Bunveialy | pies-gzv (z6z) 4204 on__ | piogiey 501 xog 'O'd aled 'UBWIAOE  alizlh

¥
l0jepise 4 s1Buojssiwe?) Jo peogl e
&

3

uc,V_,:__Etm@@_u_m_u_ﬁm:su

oyepdn

peog [elidsop uemount 96Zy-619 Zeg) | e
BLIGLE saaisni o pieog -voolk) | 1sgr-0zy (267) p6ie ON piojeH PAE U104 UDRaY $E7 SSHEYD ‘planedey] 91516
2Lve STTLLINNOD ANOHd diz lvis | Al ss3yaay INVN NOILYO ddY
NOLLYMIIX3 40 31va

LT0Z/82/%

SNOILYIITddY HIFINNTOA 4O 151



IX.B. - Page 1

DONNA H. WINBORNE, c...

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT - ELIZABETH CITY, NC - EDENTON, NC

February 13, 2017

Perquimans County
PC Box 45
Hertford, North Caroling 27944

Dear Tracy,

i s 2 e e,

Enclosed you will find 2 copies each of the engagement letter and contract for the 2017 audit. The engagement

letter and contract should be signed and dated where indicated on both copies. In addition, the date the Board
approved the confract should be input in the appropriate spaces on both contfract copies. Please note that the
engagement letter and the contract require

your signature in addition to the signature of the board chair and the
contract requires separate signatures for the Ferguimans County Tourism Development Authority on the last pEgE.

Please keep one copy for YOLF

records and retumn the other copy o us. We will file them electronically with Fiscal
Manzgement.

If you have any questions, piease fael frée fo call me,

TN AT

Donna M. Winborne
Certified Public Accountant

F look forward to working with you in the upcoming season.

£393 NORTH BROAD STREET - PO, BOX 567 - EDENTOM, NORTH CARGLINA 27932 {232) 482-8461 FAX {252) 4824071
(B30 WEST CTTY DRIVE - P.O. BOX 1387 - ELIZABETH CHY, NORTH CARCLINA 27906 - (252) 338-802 FAX (252) 338448




IX.B. ~ Page 2

LGC-205 (Rev. 20173

CONTRACT TO AUDIT ACCOUNTS

of Perquimans County
Primary Governmental Unit
Perguimans County Tourism Development Authority
Discretely Presented Component Unit (DPCU) if applicable
On this 3t day of February , 20%¥ ,
Auditor: Donna H. Winbome, G, B.C. Auditor Mailing Address: 1880 West Sity Drive
Elizabeth City, NC 27308 Hereinafter referrad to as The Auditor
and e Boards {Governing Board(s)} of Pesquimans County
. . (Primary Government}
and Perquimans Ceury Tourism Devalopment Authority : hereinafter referred to as the Governmental Unit{s), agree as follows:

{(Discretely Presented Component Unit)

The Aﬁ}c-iEFur shall audit all statements and disclosures required by generaily accepted accounting principles {GAAP)
and additional required legal statements and disclosures of afl funds and/or div

_ isions of the Governmental Unit {s}
for the pericd beginning diely 1 . 2018, and ending dune 3 ) W17 The
mn-)majc-r combining, and individual fimd statements and schedules shall be subjected to the auditing proceduras
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and an t

At 2 minimuem, the Auditor shal conduct his'her audit and render hisfher report in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards. The Auditor shall perform the audit in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
if required by the State Single Audit Implementation Act, as codified in G.5. 159-34, If required by OMB Uniform
Administrafion Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements Jor Federal Awards, (Uniform Guidance)
and the State Single Audit Implementation Act, the Auditor shall perform a Single Audit. This audit and all
associated audit documentation may be subject to review by Federal and State agencies in accordance with Federal
and State laws, including the staffs of the Office of State Auditor {OSA) and the Local Government Commission
(LGC). If the audit and auditor cominunication are found in this review to be substandard, the results of the review
may be forwarded to the North Carolina Stafe Board of CPA Examiners {NC CPA Board).

County and Multi-County Health Departments: The Office of State Auditor will designate certain programs that
have eligibility requirements to be considered major programs in accordance with OMB Uniform Guidance for the
State of North Carolina. The LGC wili notify the auditor and the County and Multi-Health Department of these
programs. A County or a Muitl-County Health Department may be selected to audit any of these programs as major.

If an entity is determined fo be a component of another government as defined by the group audit standards - the

entity’s auditor will make a good faith effort to compiy in a timely rmanner with the requests of the group auditor in
accordance with AU-6 §600.41 - §600.42.

This contract contemplates an unqualified opinion being rendered. The audit shall inciude such tests of the
accounting records and such other auditing procedures as are considered by the Auditor to be necessary in the

circumstances. Anv Bmitations or restrictions in scope which would lead to 2 qualificetion should be filly explained
in an attachment to this contract.

I this audit engagement is subject to the standards for audit as defined in Govermment duditing Standards, 2011
revisions, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, then by accepting this engapement, the Auditor
warrants that he has met the requirements for a peer review and continuing education as specified in Goverrment



iX.B. - Page 3

Contract to Audit Accounts {cont.)
Primary Governmental Unit

Parquimans Caunty

Perquimans County Towrisers Uavelopment Aubority

Discretely Presented Component Units (DPCLY if applicable
Auditing Standards. The Auditor agrees to provide & copy of their most recent peer review report regardless of the

If the audit engagement is not subject to Government Accounting Standards or if financial statements are not

prepared in accordance with GAAP and fail to imclude all disclosures required by GAAP, the Auditor shall provide
an explanation as to why in an attachment..

6. It is agreed that time is of the essence in this contract, AH audits are 10 be performed and the report of audit
submitted to the State and Local Government Finance Division

ision (SLGFD) within four months of fiscal year end.
Audit report is due on: Ociober 31 2017

. - 1F it becomes necessary to amend this due date
or the audit fee, an amended contract along with a written explanation of the delay must be submitted to the
secretary of the LGC for approval.

7. It is agreed that generally accepted auditing standards include a review of the Governmental Unit's systems of
nternal control and accounting as same relate to accountability of funds and adherence to budget and law
requirements applicable thereto; that the Auditor will make a written report, which may or may notbe a part of the

i g8, together with his recommendations for
improvement. That written report must include all matters defined as “significant deficiencies and material

weaknesses” in AU-C 265 of the AICPA Professional Standards {Clarified). The Auditor shall file a copy of that
feport with the Secretary of the LGC.

8. All local government and public authority contracts for audit or audit-related work require the approval of the
Secretary of the LGC. This includes annual or special audits, agreed upon procedures related to internal controls,
bookkeeping or other assistance fieCessary to prepare the Governmental Unit’s records for audit, financial statement
preparation, any finance-related investigations, or any other audit-related work in the State of North Carolina,
Invoices for services rendered under these contracts shall not be paid by the Governmental Unit untii the

invoice has been approved by the Secretary of the LGC. (This also includes any progress billings.} {G.8. 159-34

and 115C-447] Al invoices for Audit work must be submitted by email in PDF format to the Secretary of the LGC
for approval. The invoices must be sent via upload through the

clirrert  portal  address:
h@:ﬁnctreasurer.slgf{i,Eeagﬁie,net Subject line should read “Invoice — fLinit Name]. The PDF invoice marked

‘approved” with approval date will be returned by email to the Auditor to present 10 the Governmental Unit for

payment. Approval is not required on contracts and invoices for system improvements and similar services of a
non-auditing nature.

9. In consideration of the satisfactory performance of the provisions of this contract, the Primary Governmental Unit
shall pay to the Auditor, upon approval by the Secretary of the LOC, the fee, which includes any cost the Auditor
may incur from work paper or peer reviews or any other quality assurance program required by third parties (Federal
and State prantor and oversight agencies or other organizations) as required under the Federa! and State Single Audit

Acts. (Note: Fees listed on signature pases.}

10. If the Governmental Unit has cutstanding revenue bonds, the Auditor shall include documentation either in the notes
to the audited financial statements or as a Separate report submitted to the SLGFD along with the audit report, 4
calculation demonstrating compliance with the revenue bond rate covenant. Additionally, the Auditor should be
aware that any other bond compliance statements or additional reports required in the authorizing bond documents

need to be submitted to the SLGFD simultanecusly with the Governmental Unit's audited financial statements unless
otherwise specified in the bond documents,

Page 2 of 8



IX.B. - Page &

Contract to Audit Accounts (cont.) Perquimans County

11.

12,

13.

14.

£S5

16.

Primary Governmental Unit
Perquimans County Tourism Development Authority
Discretely Presented Component Units (DPCUY if applicable

After completing the audit, the Auditor shall submit to the Governing
shall include, but not be Hmited 1o, the following information: {2} M
financial statements and notes of the Governmental Unit and ai] of

GAAP, (c) supplementary information requested by the client or required for full disclosure under the law, and (d)

the Auditor’s opinion on the material presented. The Auditor shall furnish the required number of copies of the
report of audit to the Governing Board as soon as practical after the close of the accounting period.

Board a written report of audit. This repart
anagement’s Discussion and Analysis, (b) the
its component units prepared in accordance with

The Auditor shall electronically submit the report of audit fo the LGC as a text-based PDF file when {or prior t0)

submitting the invoice for serviges rendered. The report of audit, as filed with the Secretary of the LGC, becomes a

matter of public record for inspection, review and copy in the offices of the SLGFD by any interested parties. Any

subsequent revisions to these Teporis must be sent to the Secretary of the LGC. These audited financial statements,

exciuding the Auditors’ opinion, may be used in the preparation of official statements for debt offerings, by
municipal bond rating services to fulfill secondary market disclosure requirements of the Securities and Exchange
Commission and other lawful purposes of the Governmental Unit without subsequent consent of the Auditor. If
it is determined by the LGC that corrections need fo be made to the Governmental Unit’s financial statements,
they should be provided within three days of notification unless another time frame is agreed to by the LGC.

If the OSA designates certain programs to be audited as major programs, as discussed in item #2, a turnaround
docement and a representation letter addressed to the OSA shall be submitted to the LGC.

The LGC’s process for suinnitting contracts, audit reports and invoices is subject to change. Auditors should use the
submission process in effect at the time of submission. The most current instructions will be found on our website:

htins:waw.nctreasurer.camfs!gjP_ages;‘ﬁudit—Fnrm s-and-—Resources.asgx

Should circumstances disclosed by the audit call for 2 more detailed investigation by the Auditor than necessary
under ordinary circumstances, the Auditor shall inform the Governing Board in writing of the need for such
additional investigation and the additional compensation required therefore. Upon approval by the Secretary of the

LLGC, this contract may be varied or changed to include the increased time andior compensation as may be agreed
upon by the Governing Board and the Auditor

If an approved contract needs to be varied or changed for any reasom, the change must be made in writing,
on theAmended LGC-205 contract form and pre-audited if the change includes a change in audit fee. This
amended contract needs 1o be completed in full, including a written explanation of the change, signed and dated by
all original parties to the contract, and then must he submitted through the audit contract portal to the Secretary of

the LGC for approval. The portal address to upload your amended contract is http://nctreasurer. slefd leapfile.net
No _change shall be effective unless approved by the Secretary of the LGC, the Governing Board. and the Auditor,

A gopy of the engagement letter, issued by the Auditor and signed by both the Auditor and the Governmental Unit
should be attached to the contract, and by reference here becomes part of the contract. In case of conflict between
the terms of the engagement letter and the terms of this contract, the terms of this contract will control. Engagement
letter terms that conflict with the contract are deemed to be void unless the conflicting terms of this contract are

specifically deleted in Hem #25 of this contract, Engagement letters containing indemnification clauses will
not be approved by the LGC.

Page 3 of 8



IX.B. - Page 5

Contract to Audit Accounts {cont.) Perquimans County

BT

18,

19,

20,

21.

22

25,

- Contractor hereby certifies that Contractor, and all subcon

Primary Governmental Unit

Perquimans County Tourism Development Authority
Priscretely presented component units if applicable

Special provisions should be limited. Please list any special provisions in an attachment,

A separate contract should not be made for each division to be audited or report to be submitted. a DPCU is
subject to the audit requirements detailed in the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act and 2 separate

audit report is issued, a separate audit contract is required. If 2 separate report is not to be issued and the DPCU is

included in the primary government audit, the DPCU must be named along with the parent government on this audit
contract. Signature

s from the DPCU Board chairman and finance officer also must be included on this contract.

The contract must be executed, pre-audited, physically signed by all parties including Governmental Unit and
Auditor signatures and submitted in PDF format o the Secretary of the LGC. The current portal address to upload
your contractual documents is  http:/nctreasurer stefd lea file.net Electronic signatures are not accepted at this
time. Included with this contract are instructions to submit contracts and invoices for approval as of November
2016. These instructions are subject to change. Please check the NC

Treasurer’s web site at
E’.ﬁ_ttgs:Ihw.rw.nctreasurer.comfsig;'Pagesfﬁuciit-Forms-and-Reseurces,aspx for the most recent instructions.

The contract is not valid until it is approved
Governmental Unit and Auditor of contract &p

contract is approved,

by the LGC Secretary. The staff of the LGC shall notify the
proval by email. The andit should not be started before the
253k Aul show'o not be siaried before fhe

There are no other agreements between the parties hereto and no other agreements relative hereto that shafl be
enforceable unless entered into in accordance

with the procedure set out herein and approved by the Secretary of the
LGC.

E-Verify. Auditor shall comply with the requirements of NCGS Chapter 64 Article 2. Further, if Auditor utilizes

any subcontractor(s), Auditor shall require such subcontractor(s) to comply with the requirements of NCGS
Chapter 64, Article 2.

iractors, are not on the Iran Final Divestment List {"List™
created by the North Carolina State Treasuper pursuant 1o N.C.G.8. 147-86.58. Contractor shall not utilize any
subcontractor that is identified on the List.

All of the above paragraphs are understood and shall apply to this contract, except the following numbered
paragraphs shali be deleted: (See ltem 16 for clarification).

SIGNATURE PAGES FOLLOW

Paged4 of 8



IX.B. - Page &

Contract to Audit Accounts (cont.) Perquimans County
Primary Governmental Unit

Perquimans County Tourism Development Autharity
Discretely Presented Component Units (DPCU) if applicable
Perquimans County

Year-end bookkeeping assistance — {For audits subject fo Governm
bookkeeping services permitted by revised Independence Standerds)

$23,250

- FEES
ent Anditing Standards, this is limited to

Andit

Preparation of the annual financial Statemenis

$6,750
Prior to submission of the completed audited financial report, applicable compliance reports and amended confract {if
required) the Auditor may submit invoices for approva

i for services rendered, not to exceed T5% of the total of the stated
fees above. If the current contracted fee is not fixed in total, invoices for services rendered may be approved for up 1o
75% of the prior vear audit fee,

The 75% cap for interim invoice approval for this avdit contract is S

22,500
** NA if there is to be no interim billing

Communication regarding andit contract Fequesis for Perguimans County

modification or official approvals will be sent to the PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATE: Required by G.S. 159-28

entuif addresses provided in the spaces below, {a}

Audit Firm Signature: This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner
Donna H. Winborme, CRA PC. required by The Local Government Budget and Fiscal

Name of Andit Firm

Control Act or by the School Budget and Fiscal Control
(\BL Donna H. Winbome, CPA Act. Additionally, the following date is the date this audit
\ufim_r_izcd Audit firm riprésentifive

confract was approved by the governing body.

: T¥pe or print

AN

ra
Signature of authorized audif fro represeniative

By Tracy Mathews
Primarv Governmental Unit Finance Oificer:
a-rinarr vernmenzal bn:t Finance Officer

Date February 13, 2017 Type or print name
donna@winbormecpa.com
Lmail Address of Audit Firm

Governmental Unit Signatures:

Primary Government Finance Officer Signature

Parguimans County Bate
Mame of Primary Government {Pre-audit Certificate must be dated.)
By Kyle Jones

Mavor { Chairperson: Type or print name and title

fracymathews@perquima nscourtync.goy
Email Address of Finance Officer

Signature of MayoriChairperson of Eoverning board

Bate NA

By MA

Date Primary Goverzment Governing Body

Chatr of Audit Committee - Type ér print nzame

Signature of Audit Committec Chairperson
Diate NA

Approved Audit Coatract - G.S. 159-34(a )

** If Governmental Unif has no andii cammittes, mork

this section "W/4"

Page5of8



Contract to Audit Aceounts {cont.)

IX.B. - Page 7

Perguimans County

Primary Governmental Unit
Perguimans County Tourism Development Authority

Discretely Presented Component Units (DPCL if applicable

** This page to only be completed by Discretely Presented Compenent Units #*

Perquimans County Tourism Development Authority

FEES

Year-end bookleeping assistance

Aundi

— [For audits subject to Government A wditing Standards, this is limited to
bookkeeping sarvices permitted by revised Independence Standards}

$1,500

Preparation of the annual financial Statements

NA

Prior 1o submission of the completed audited financial re

reqaired) the Auditor may submit invoic
fees above. Ifthe current contracied foe
73% of the prior vear audit fee.

port, applicable compliance reports and amended contract {if
es for approval for services rendered, not to exceed 75% of the total of the stated
is not fixed in total, invoices for services rendered may be approved for up to

The 75% cap for interim invoice approval for this andit contract is § 1,125

=% NA if there is 0 be no interim bitling

Communication reguarding audit contract requests Jor
modification or official approvais will be seny to the
email addresses provided in the spaces below.

BPCU Governmental Unit Signatures:

Perquimans County Tourism Development Authority

Name of Diserectly Presented Coamponent Unit

By Edward Muzzulin

DFCU Board Chairperson: Type or print name and title

Signature of Chairperson of DFCU geverning board
Date

By NA

Chair of Audit Committec - Type or print pame

e S

Signature of Audit Committec Chairperson
Date NA

** If Governmental Unif has fio gudit commiitee, mark
this section "N/4"

Perguimans County Tourism Development Authority

PRE-AUMT CERTIFICATE: Required by G.8. 159-28
{2)

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner
required by The Local Government Budget and Fiscal
Control Act or by the School Budget and Fiscal Control
Act. Additionally, the following date is the date this audit
contract was approved by the governing body.

By Tracy Mathaws

DPCU Finance Officer:
Type or print name

DFCU Finance Officer Sigrature
Date
(Pre-audit Certificate must be dated.)

tracymathews@perquimanscountync.gov
Email Address of Finance Officer

Date DPCU Governing Body Approved Audit
Contract - G.S. 189-34(a )

Page 6 of 8



IX.B. - Page 8

DONNA H. WINBORNE ...

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT - ELIZABETH CITY, NC - EDENTON, NC

February 13, 2017

To the Members of the Board
Perquimans County

PO Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Ladies and Gentlemen:

| am pleased to confim my understanding of the services | am to
year ended June 30, 2017. | will audit the financial

business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component Units, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information, including the refated notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the basic financial statements, of Perquimans County as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2017. Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for
certain required supplementary information {RS1}), such as Mmanagement's discussion and anaiysis

(MD8&A), to supplement Perquimans County’s basic financial statements. Such information, although not

a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board

who considers i to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As part of my engagement, | will apply certain
fimited procedures to Perquimans County's RS! in accordance with auditing standards generafly
accepted in the United States of America. These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of
ranagement regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses fo our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge obtained during the audit of the hasic financial statements. | will not BXpress an opinion or
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide me with
sufficient evidence fo express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following RS| is required by

generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not
be audited:

provide Perguimans County for the
statements of the governmental activities, the

1. Management's Discussion and Analysis
Gther Postemployment Benefits — Schedule of Funding Progress
Other Postemployment Benefits - Schedule of Employer Contributions

Schedule of County's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability {Asset) {LGERS)
Schedule of County Contributions (LGERS)

Schedule of County's Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability (Asset) (ROD)

Ne o e N

. Schedule of County Contributions {ROD)

I have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RS! that accompanies

1393 NORTH BROAD STREET - P.O. BOX 567 - EDENTON, NORTH CAROLINA 27932 - (252 482-B461 FAX {2520 482402
1580 WEST CITY DRIVE - PO, BOX, 1387 - ELIZABETH CITY, NORTH CARCLINA 27906 - (252% 338-8021 FAX (252) 3384148




IX.B. - Page 9

Perquimans County's financial statements. | will subject the following supplementary information to the

auditing procedures applied in my audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of

America, and | will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole in a report
comnbined with my auditor's repori on the financial statements:

Schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards.
Combining and individual fund statements

Budgetary schedules

QOther Schedules

Audit Objectives

Sl

The objective of my audit is the exprassion of opinions as
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S.
to report on the fairness of the supplementary informatio
considered in refation to the financial staternents as a whol

to whether your financial statements are fairly
generally accepted accounting principles and
n referred fo in the second paragraph when
e. The objective also Includes reporting on—

« Intemal control over §
contracts, and award
the financial statemen

nancial repoiting and compliance with provisions of
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
ts in accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards.

iaws, regulations,
material effect on

s internal control over compliance related to major programs and an opinion {or disclaimer of
opinion} on compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of
federal awards that could have g direct and material effect on ea

The Government Auditing Standards report on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance
and other matters will include a paragraph that states that (1) the purpose of the report is solely to
describe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance and the resuits of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on compliance, and (2} the report
[s an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. The Uniform Guidance report on internal contral
over compliance will include & paragraph that states that the purpose of the report on internal conirol over

compiiance is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control over compliance and the results of

that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Both reports will state that the report is
not suitable for any other purpose,

My audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America; the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, Issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1988; and the provisions
of the Uniform Guidance, and will include tests of accounting records, a determination of maior
program(s) in accordance with the Uniform Guldance, and other procedures | consider necessary to
enable me to express such opinions. | will issue written reports upon completion of the single audit. My
reports will be addressed to the Members of the Board of Perguimans County. | cannot provide
assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary
for me fo modify my opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. if my opinions are
other than unmodified, | will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, | am unable to



{X.B. - Page 18

complete the audit or am unable to form or have not formed opinions, | may decline to express opinions
or issue reports, or | may withdraw from this engagement.

Audit Procedures-——Generai

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence sy

financlal statements: therefore, my audit will involve judgment about the number of fransactions to be
examined and the areas fo he tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. | will plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement, whether from {1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, {3} misappropriation of
assets, or (4) viclations of laws or governmentat regulations that are attributable to the government or to
acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the government. Because the determination of

abuse s subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to provide reasonable
assurance of detecting abuse.

pporting the amounts and disclosures in the

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the
and because | will not perform a detalled examination of all tran
misstaterments or honcompliance may exist and not be detected by

inherent limitations of internal control,
sactions, there is a risk that material

» @8N audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations
of laws or govermnmental reguiations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial

statements or major programs. However, | will inform the appropriate level of management of any
mateﬁai errors, any fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come to my

» unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that
comes to our attention. | will include such matters In the reports required for a single audit. My

responsibility as auditor is limited to the period covered by my audit and does not extend to any later
periods for which | am not engaged as auditor.

My procedures will include tests of docum
accounts, and may include tests of the

receivables and certain other assets and |
sources, creditors, and financial institution

entary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the
physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of
fabiliies by correspondence with selected individuals, funding

s. | will request written representations from your attomeys as
part of the engagement, and they may bill you for responding fo this inquiry. At the conclusion of my

audit, i will require certain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the financial

statements; schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards; federal and State award programs;
compliance with laws, regulations, contra

cfs, and grant agreements; and other responsibiities required
by generally accepted auditing standards.

Audit Procedures—Internai Control

My audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its erwironment, including
internal control, sufficient fo assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and io
design the nature, fiming, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be parformed to
test the effectiveness of certain controls that ] consider relevant to preventing and dstecting erors and
fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstaterments
resulting from ilegal acts and other noncompliance maiters that have a direct and material effect on the
financial statements. My tests, ¥ performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an

opinion on internal contro! and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed In my report on internal control
issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

As required by the Uniform Guidance, | will perform tests of controls over compliance to evaluate the

effectiveness of the design and aperation of controls that | consider relevant to preventing or detecting



IX.B. - Page 11

material noncompilance with compliance requirements applicable o each major federal and State award
program. However, my tests will be less in scope than would be hecessary to render an opinion on those

controls and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in my report on intemal control issusd pursuant to
the Uniform Guidance.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or
material weaknesses. However, during the audit, | will communicate
with governance internal control related matters that are required
professional standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the Unj

to identify significant deficiencies or
o management and those charged

to be communicated under AICPA
form Guidance.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the §
misstatement, | will perform tests of Perquimans County’s compli
regulations, contracts, and agreements, including grant agree

procedures will not be to provide an opinion on overall compiiance and | will not express such an opinion
in my report on compliance issued pursuant io Government Auditing Standards.

nancial statements are free of material
ance with provisions of applicable laws,
menis. However, the objective of those

The Uniform Guidance requires that { also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance

about whether the auditee has complied with federal and State statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of federal and

State awards applicable to major programs. My procedures will consist of tests
of transactions and other applicable procedures described in the OMB Compliance Supplement for the
types of compliance requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each of Perquimans
County's major programs. The purpose of the:

s€ pracedures will be to express an opinion on Perquimans
County's compliance with requirements applicable to each of its maj

O programs in my report on
compliance issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

Other Services

P will also assist in preparing the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal and State
awards, and related notes of Perquimans County in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting

principles and the Uniform Guidance based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services do

not constitute an audit under Government Autiting Standards and such services will not be conducted in

accordance with Government Auditing Standards. | will perform the services in accordance with

applicable professional standards. The other services are limited to the financial sta

fements, schedule of
expenditures of federal and State awards, and related notes services previously defined. |, in Fey sols

professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or tak
be construed as assuming management responsibilities.

Management Responsibifities

Management Is responsible for {1) establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including

internal controls over federal awards, and for evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure

that appropriate goals and objectives are met; (2} following taws and regulations; {3} ensuring that there
's reasonable assurance that government programs are administered in compliance with compliance
requirements; and {4} ensuring that management and financial information is reliable and properly
reported. Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compilance
with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the
selection and appiication of accounting principles; for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, schedule of expenditures of federsl and State awards, and ali accompanying information in
conformity with U.S. generatly accepted accounting principles: and for compliance with applicable laws
and reguiations (including federal and State statutes} and the provisions of contracts and grant
agreements (including award agreements). Your responsibiliies also include identifying significant

contractor relationships in which the contrastor has responsibility for program compliance and for the
accuracy and completeness of that information.



IX.B. - Page 12

Management is also responsible for
and for the accuracy and completene
{1} access to all information of w
presentation of the financial statem
documentation, and other informati
additional information that we may
persons within the govemment from

making all financial records and related information available to us
ss of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with
hich you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair
ents, {2} access to personnel, accounts, books, records, supporting
on as needed to perform an audit under the Uniform Guidance, (3}
request for the purpose of the audit, and (4} unrestricted access to
whom we determine it necessary {0 oblain audit evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and
confirming to me in the management represent

ation letter that the effects of any uncorrected
misstatements aggregated by me during the curre

nt engagement and pertaining to the latest period
presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of
fraud, and for informing us about all known or su
management, {2) emplovees who have signi

programs and controls to prevent and detect
spected fraud affecting the government involving (1)

icant roles in intermal control, and {3) others where the fraud
could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing me of

your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in
communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are
responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations,
contracts, agreements, and grants. Management is also responsible for taking timely and appropriate
steps 1o remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, confracts, and grant
agreements, or abuse that | report. Additionally, as required by the Uniform Guidance, it is management's
responsibility to evaluate and monitor noncompliance with federal and State statutes, regulations, and the
terms and conditions of federal and State awards; take prompt action when instances of noncompliance
are identified including noncompliance identified in audit findings; promptly follow up and take corrective

action on reported audit findings; and prepare a summary schedule of prior audit findings and a separate
corrective action plan.

You are responsible for identifying all federal and State awards received and understanding and
complying with the compliance requirements and for the preparation of the schedule of expenditures of
federal and Siate awards {including notes and noncash assistance received) in conformity with the
Uniform Guidance. You agree fo Include my report on the schedule of expenditures of federal and State
awards in any document that contains and indicates that | have reported on the schedule of axpendifures
of federal and State awards. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any
presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards that includes my report. Your
responsibiliies include acknowledging to me in the written representation letter that (1) you are
responsible for presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards in accordance
with the Uniform Guidance; {2) you believe the schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards,
including its form and content, is stated fairly in accordance with the Uniform Guidance; (3) the methods
of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period {or, if they have
changed, the reasons for such changes}; and (4} you have disclosed to me any significant assumptions

or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal
and State awards.

You are also responsible for the preparation of the other supplementary information, which | have been
engaged to report on, in conformity with U.S, generally accepted accounting principles. Y?E.E agree to
include my report on the supplementary information in any document that contains, and indicates thaﬁ i
have reported on, the supplementary information. You also agree 1o include the audited financial
statements with any presentation of the supplementary information that includes my report thereon, Your
responsibiliies include acknowledging to me in the written representation letter that (1) you are
responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP: {2} you helieve
the supplementary inforrmation, inciuding its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with
GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior



IX.B. - Page 13

period {or, if they have changed, the reasons for such
significant assumptions or inte

supplementary information.

changes); and {4} you have disciosed to me any
rpretations  underlying the measurement or presentation of the

Management is responsibie for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit
findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report
copies of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies related
to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes
relaying to me corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations restiting
from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or studies. You are also responsible for
providing management's views on my clrrent findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as

your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that
information.

You agree to assums afi fnanagement responsibilities relating to the financial statements, schedule of

te awards, and related notes, and any other nonaudit services | provide.
owledge in the management representation letter my assistance with
Preparation of the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal and State awards, and
related notes and that you have reviewed and approved the financial staternents, schedule of
expenditures of federal and State awards, and related notes prior fo their i

en. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaldit services
preferably from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experi
and results of those services: and accept responsibility for them.

ence; evaluate the adequacy

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

I understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts

receivable, or other confirmations |
request and will locate any documents selected by me for testing.

At the conclusion of the engagement, | will
that summarizes my audit findings. ltis ma
package (including financial statemants, s

complete the appropriate sections of the Data Collection Form
nagement’s responsibility to slectronically submit the reporting
chedule of expenditures of federal and State awards, summary
schedule of prior audit findings, auditor's reports, and corrective action plan} along with the Data

Collection Form to the federal audit clearinghouse. | will coordinate with you the electronic submission
ollection Form and the reporting package must be submitted within the

earlier of 30 calendar days after receipt of the auditor's reporis or nine months after the end of the audit

period.

b will provide copies of my reports to the school district; however, fnanagement is responsible for
distribution of the reports and the financiai statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or

containing privileged and confidential information, copies of my reports are to be made available for
public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Donna H. Winborne, CPA, P.C. and
constitutes confidential information. However, subject 1o applicable laws and regulations, audit
documentation and appropriate indlviduals will be made available upon requestand in a timely manner to
the Department of Education or its designee, a federal or State agency providing direct or indirect
funding, or the U.S. Government Accountabllity Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, fo
resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibifities. | will notify you of any such request, If
requested, access to such audit documentation will he provided under the supervision of Donna E—i
Winborne, CPA, P.C. personnel. Furthermore, upcon request, | may provide copies of selected audit
documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the
copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.



{X.B. - Page 14

The audit documentation for this engagement will be
release date or for any additional period requested b
federal or State awarding agency,

contact the party(ies) contesting
documentation.

retained for a minimum of five years after the report
¥ the Depariment of Education. If | am aware that a
pass-through entity, or auditee is contesting an audit finding, | wil
the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit

| expect to begin my audit on approximately July 1, 2017 and to issue my reporis no later than October

31, 2017. Donna H. Winborne is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the
engagement and signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them.

My fee for these services will be $31 S00. My invoices for these fe
and are payable on presentation. In accordance with my firm policies, work may be suspended if your
account becomes 14 days or more overdue and may not be resumed untl your account is paid in full.
elect to terminate my services for nonpayment, my engagement will be deemed to have been completed
even if | have not jssued my report(s). You will be obligated to compensate me for all time expended and
o reimburse me for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination. The above fee is basad on
anticipated cooperation from your persannel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will nat
be encountered during the audit. i significant additional time is necessary, | will discuss it with you and
arrive at a new fee estimate before | incur the additional costs.

My audit engagement ends on delivery of my audit report. Any foliow-

will be a separate, new engagement. The terms and conditions of that
by a new, specific engagement lefter for that service.

up services that might be required
new engagement will be govemed

I appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Perguimans County and believe this lefter accurately
summarizes the significant terms of m

y engagement. if you have any guestions, please iet me know. If
You agree with the terms of my engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy
and return it to me.

ver.y‘trubr YOurs, ,->

f Mﬁd\L LOWM a SUNZS
Donna H. Winborne, CPA, P.C.
RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Perquimans County.

Management Signature:

Titla:

Daie:

Governance signature;

Title:

Date:




IX.B. - Page 15

Name of Counterparty: mﬂﬂ!’ﬁ. 'Uk - lﬂ\.b{;{ﬁﬁ : C_? Jﬂ‘i p.( :

IRAN DIVESTMENT ACT CERTIFICATION
REQUIRED BY N.C.G.S. 147-86.59

As of the date listed below, the entity listed above is not listed on the Finat Divestment List created by the
State Treasurer pursuant {o M.C.G.5. 147-86.58.

The undersigned hereby certifles that he or she is authorized by the entity isted above (o make the

foregoing statement,
12,/?30{ (o

NG WDmbane iz
ignaturs ate

Donng. H. Wnpavne. " st

Printed Mame Title




IX.B. - Page 16

Denning, Herring, Sessoms & Company, P.A,

Cerfified Public Accountants

Clinton, NC 28328
J. ANTHONY SESSOMS, CPA 1505 SUNSET AVENUE
BOBBY W, HERRING IR, CPA B, BOX 2185
JULIA B. HARRISON, CPa (9309 592-8172
1-890-283-8434
PALRLA M. CRUMPLER, TPA
FAX (910} 5902380
iy dhecomneny com
System Review Report
December 10, 2015
To the Owners of

Domna H. Winborne, CPA, P.C.
and the Peer Review Commitiee of the NCACPA

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice
of Donna H. Winborne, CFA, P.C. {the firm) in effect for the year ended August 31,
2015. Our peer review was conducted in accordanee with the Standards for Performing
and Reporting on Peer Reviews established by the Peer Review Board of the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. As a part of our peer review, we considered
reviews by regulatory entities, if applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our
procedures. The firm is responsible for designing & system of quality contro and
complying with it to provide the fizm with reasonable assurance of performing and
reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control
and the firm’s compliance therewith based on our review, The natine, objectives, sCope,
limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System Review are described in the

standards at www.aicg&.orgfgrsummaﬂ.

As required by the standards, engapertents selected for review included an engagement
performed under the Governmens Auditing Standards.

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and audifing practice of
Donna H. Winborne, CPA, P.C. in effect for the year ended August 31, 2015, has been
suitably designed and complied with to provide the firm with reasonsble assurance of
performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all
material respects. Firms can receive & rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies) or fail,
Donna H. Winborne, CPA, P.C. has received a peer review rating of pass.

Denutng, Fowming, Secsoms & Company, P4,

Denning, Herring, Sessoms & Company, P.A.

HMEMEERS OF AMERICAN INSTITIUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
ANDNORTH CAROLINA ASSOCIATION OF CERTIFIED FUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

DyS




A selfsuppoming
rabdic agency

Seril Farmr

Exerisive Dircoiar

PO B 25065
Ralesph, pal?
2T 100645

3308 Bush Siccet
Ralegly, WEC
2T ISR

Tha BHRRTIAT0
Fax. 9198775701

W nchia.com

iX.C. - Page 1

February 8, 2017

Mr. Frank Heath, County Manager
Perquimans County

PO Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Mr. Heath:

by the Agency for a set-aside not to exceed $175,000. Under ESFRLP17, thoge receiving
conditional approval will be referred to as “ESFR Loan Pool Members

” {(Members) and May access
additional funds from a $2.575 million “ESFR Loan Pool” on a first come/first-served basis, after

meeting certain thresholds. Applications were received from a variety of housing providers
Proposing to serve counties designated under ESFRLP17. Success in this competition reflects vour

Enclosed is the ESFRLP17 Written Funding Agreement which has been signed by Michael
Handley, Manager of Housing Rehabilitation. Please have the Chief Administrative Official

Workshop, the PAD has been approved and you have executed a Funding Agreement. Detailed
information on the workshops will be emailed directly to the Project Administrator and
Rehabilitation Manager at a later date,

An Agency staff person has been assigned to work with each Member as its single point of contact
for all mafters pertaining to ESFRLP17. We refer to them as "case managers” and charge each with
assisting their assigned cases as needed to help ensure suceess in achieving the Program goals.
Mike Handley, Manager, Housin g Rehabilitation, will be your case manager for this project. Please
do not hesitate to contact him any time you have questions, concerns or comments. His telephone

number is 919-877-5628. All ESFRLP7related correspondence should be addressed to the case
manager’s attention.

On behalf of the Agency, I congratulate you on your successfiy] application.

Sincerely,

Pl

Scott Farmer
Executive Director

ce: Brendan Nolan, The Wooten Company



IX.C, - Page 2

NGRTH CAROLINA HOUSING F INANCE AGENCY

ESSENTIAL SINGLE-FAMILY
REHABILITATION LOAN POOL

(ESFRLP17)

FUNDING and WRITTEN AGREEMENT for SUBRECIPIENTS

Member: Perquimans County

Funding Agreement Number: ESFRLP1719

Service Area: Perquimans County



IX.C. - Page 3

[This page has been left blank intentionally]



IX.C. - Page 4

NORTH CARCLINA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY
2016 ESSENTIAL SINGLE-FAMILY REHABILITATION LOAN POOL

(ESFRLP17)
FUNDING AGREEMENT

This is & subaward ef a federaf grant.

This Agreement is entered info this the 9% of February, 2017 by and between the North Carolina Housing
Finance Agency {(“Agency™) and Perquimans County (*

‘Subrecipient” or “Member™) for the performance
of the services listed below. The Agency and the Subrecipient are sometimes referred to as the “Parties”.

This Agreement is fanded by a federal grant from the HOME Investment Partnerships Program from the

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development to the North Carolina Housing Finance Agency

(“Federal Award™). Funds awarded under this Agreement are federal funds and must be used for the
purposes for which they are intended. For the

purposes of this Agreement the Agency is considered a “Pasg
Through Entity” as defined in 2 CFR Part 200. This Agreement is subject to the requirements in 2 CFR Part
200 and Subrecipient is required to comply with those sections specifically related to subawards to

subrecipients therein,
Part . Federal Award Identification:
Federal Award Identification; Subrecipient Name (which must | Subrecipient’s DUNS number
HOME Investment maltch registered name in
Parmerships Agreement DUNS).  Perquimans Connty 927155200
Federal Award Identification Number Federal Award Date (Date signed | Subaward Period of Perforrmance:
(FATNY: by Federal awarding Agency Start Date: February 9, 2017
MI16-3GITHHI0 Official): August 12, 2016 End Date: June 30, 2020
Arnount of Federal Funds Oblipated Total Amount of Federal Funds Total Amount of Federal Award to
by this Action: Obligated to the Subrecipient: Agency:
$175,000 $175,000 175,000
Federal Award Project Description (as | Name of Federal Awarding Pass Through Entity:
required by FFATA): Apgency: 1.8, Department of North Carolina Housing Finance
HOME Investment CPD Housing and thban Agency
Development (referred to as “Agency” or “PTE™
Contact Information for Awarding CFDA Number and Name: s Award R&D:
Official; 14739 No
Michkae] Hantley Manager of Housing Rebabilitation HOME Investent
?;?Esh Streed Partnerships Program
Ralelgh, 5O 27609
Phone: (919} B77-5627
Subrecipient Indirect Cost Rate (or Andit Verified: Subrecipient’s Cumulative Federal
10% de minimis): Not Anplicable Yesg Awards >§750,000:

Page I of 18



IX.C. - Page 5

Part II. Agreement Documents.

This Agreement includes the following, all of which are identified by name as follows:

v L P ke

This Agreement;

Certifications and Assurances {Attachment 1};
ESFRLP Program Guidelines (Attachment 2); and,
Iran Divestment Act Certification (Attachment 3).

These attachments are incorporated herein by reference, constitute the entire agreement between the Parties,

and supersede all prior oral or written statements or agreements and are hereinafier referred to as the
“Agreement Documents™.

Part HI. Pefinitions

1.

10,

11,

£2,

Agency. The North Carclina State Housing Finance Agency, an instrumentality and public agency of
the State of North Carolina.

Agreement. Refers to this Subaward Agreement and all attachments,

Application. The application submitied by the Subrecipient for Program funds.

De-obligate or De-obligation of Funds. Refers to the Agency’s right to rescind its obligation to
disburse funds awarded to Subrecipient based on a variety of factors, including buf not limited to under
performance, non-compliance, end of subaward period, breach of this Agreement, violation of state,
federal, and/or local law, fraudulent or willful misconduet, or change in eligibility status.

Federal Award. Federal Award is the award identified in Section 1 of this Agreement.

¥unds. The funds awarded to the Member under this Agreement

HOME. The HOME Investment Partnerships Program found at 24 CF.R. Part 92.

HUD. The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development.

Member. The organization identified in Section 1 of this Agreement to which the Agency is making a
subaward, and which is accountable to the Agency for the use of the funds provided.

Program. The Agency’s Essential Single-Family Rehabilitation Loan Pool Program.
Recaptare. Recapture means when the Agency takes back money awarded under this Agreement and
already disbursed to Subrecipient based on such factors as, but not limited to, underperformance, non-

compliance, end of subaward period, and/or fraud.

ESFRLP. The Agency’s Essential Single-Family Rehabilitation Loan Pool Program.

Page 20f 16



IX.C. - Page &

13. ESFRLP Funds or ESFRLP Pool. The HOME funds awarded to Subrecipient under this Agreement.

14. ESFRLP Program Guidelines. The Agency’s program guidelines for administering the Program
which Member must adhere to in order to received funds under this Agreement.

13. Serviees. The eligible activities described in this Agreement.

16. Subaward. Subaward means the funds awarded to the Subrecipient under

this Agreement. The
Subaward consists solely of federal funds.

17. Subrecipient. Subrecipient the organization identified in Section I of this Agreement to which the

Agency is making a subaward, and which is accountable to the Agency for the use of the funds
provided.

18. Supercireular. Supercircular means 24 CFR Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards. Also referred 1o as Uniform Guidance.

Part IV, Purpose

The Agency has received a grant of federal HOME funds from HUD which the Agency uses, in part, to

fund its Single-Family Rehabilitation Loan Pool Program. The ESFRLP provides an interest free, deferred-
forgiven loan to Program-eligible homeowners to

pay for certain rehabilitation costs of a homeowner's
house. The Agency provides subawards to local organizations to utilize them in assisting in the

administration of the ESFRLP. The Agency has advertised the availability of funding under the ESFRLP
and the application of the Member was received, evaluated, and approved by the Agency. The Agency and
the Member now wish to enter into this Agreement to provide a subaward to Member under the ESFRLP.

Part V. SubAward

The Agency hereby awards a Subaward, as described above, to Subrecipient subject to the provisions of
this Agreement and any attachments hereto. The Agency shall pay the Subrecipient in the manner and in
the amounts specified in the Agreement Documents, The total amount paid by the Agency to the
Subrecipient wnder this Agreement will not exceed $175,000 and consists entirely of federal funds.
Although the Agency has approved a set-aside for a specific amount to the Member, the Member also has
the opportunity to access additional funds from the ESFRLP pool {depending upon fund availability) once
they have met the threshold requirements outlined in ESFRLP17 Program Guidelines 3.2.2.

Part VL Subrecipient Duties (Scope of Work)

The Subrecipient will provide the services as described in this Agreement in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the Agreement Documents. The Subrecipient will be responsible for all activities and
responsibilities as defined by the ESFRLP17 Program Guidelines.

Pape3of i6



IX.C. - Page 7

Part VII. Time of Performance

{a} TheMember shall begin performance of this Agreement on the 1% day of July, 2017 and shall complete

{6

{c}

(d}

performance no later than June 30, 2020.

The Agency has approved a set-aside of up to $175,000 of ESFRLP funds for the Member, The
Member may reserve funds from this set-aside on a unit-by-unit basis in accordance with Program
Guidelines (PG} 3.2.2 & 3.2.3, until December 31, 2018. Any funds from this set-aside not reserved
by that date shall be De-obligated and remain in the ESFRLP pool for reallocation to those Members
seeking funding for additional units.

Funds for additional units may be reserved from the ESFRLP pool, depending on availability, on a
unit-by-unit, first come, first served basis in accordance with PG 1.2 up until Decernber 31, 2019, Any
funds, not committed under contract (pursuant to Section 3.12 of the Program Guidelines) to a unit as
of December 31, 2019, must be withdrawn from deposit and returned to the Agency; or, de-ohligated
from the Member's IDIS master account. AH units must be completed and closed out by June 30,
2020

De-obligation of Funds. Upoxn expiration of the agreement on June 30, 2020, the Member must transfer
to the Agency any HOME funds not under contract for a specific unit and any accounts receivable
attributable to the use of HOME funds,

Part VIII.  Program Funding; Management of Funds

Sectior 1: Subaward
The Agency has made a Subaward to the Member in the amount identified in Part V of this Agreement,

Section 2: Use of Funds

(a)

(b}

(e}

ESFRLP funds shall be used io provide assistance to low-income homeowners for: the repair and
rehabilitation of their principle residence; the installation of energy-efficiency measures to decrease
energy use in the unit; temporary relocation of households to standard housing, at reasonable cost, if
m accordance with an Agency-approved written relocation policy; and lead-based paint evaluation and
remediation. ESFRLP funds shall pay for eligible hard and soft costs associated with housing
rehabilitation of single-family owner-occupied dwelling units; making the units safe, decent and
sanitary. ESFRLP assistance shall be in the form of a loan to the homeowner, which covers the eligible
hard costs associated with the rehabilitation of the unit. ESFRLP assistance used to pay eligible soft
costs associated with the rehabilitation of the vnit shall be in the form of a grant to the homeowner, In
order to ensure each Member is conveying certain HOME Program requirements to the eligible
homeowners, the Member must use the Agency-provided loan documents listed in the ESFRLPIY
Program Guidelines. Failure to do so shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement.

The Member must identify eligible units in accordance with the ESFRLP Program Guidelines. The
budget for each unit assisted can be found on the Settlement Data Sheet which is referenced at PG
2.3.2 and iz a part of the unit workbook,

The Member must repay the Agency for any costs deemed ineligible by the Agency in the Agency’s
sole diseretion. The Member must also repay the Agency for any expended funds for units that do not
meet the ownership and property requirements as stated in PG 4.1.3 & 4.1.4 (24CFR92.254{b)),
“Qualification as affordable housing: homeownership”. Any funds repaid to the Agency shall be
subject to imputed interest.

Page 4 of 16



IX.C. - Page 8

Section 3: Disbursement of Funding

(a)

{b)
(©)
(d)

The Member cannot request disbursement of ESFRLP funds until funds are needed for actual
payment of eligible costs as defined in the ESFRLP17 Program Guidelines (PG 2.2.4). The amount
of the request must be limited to the actua) amount needed. Any interest earned on ESFRLP funds
held by the Member must be spent prior to using any other ESFRLP funds.

ESFRLP funds will be disbursed to the Member through electronic payments from the Agency and
in accordance with PG 3.2,

The Member is eligible to request Program funds from the Agency only after the Agency has received
this executed Apreement and a completed Signatory Form and Certification card {(“Signatory card™).

The Member must complete ali work under this Agreement and disburse all ESFRLP funds in
accordance with the Program Guidelines, specifically Sections 3.3 and 3.4,

Section 4: Deposit of Funds

(a)

(b}

{c

The Member shall establish a master account i an FDIC-insured banking institution to hold al
Program funds. All interest eamed on ESFRLP funds shall be utilized in accordance with thig
Agreement.
Al Program funds must be expended for eligible costs within twelve days of receipt. Any interest
carned within the twelve-day period shall be retained as Program funds. Any interest
Program funds not expended for eligible costs within twelve days must be returned to
The Agency reserves the right to require that all deposits made in the master account be available for

withdrawal by the Member and the Agency. If the Agency chooses to exercise this option, an
agreement for custodial accounts will be provided by the Agency.

earned on
the Agency.

Section 5: Establishment and Maintenance of Accounting Records

{a}

(&)

()

The Member agrees to establish an account in its own general ledger for funds received under this

Agreement, and ESFRLP funds, including interest earned, shall be accounted for separately frogm all
other monies.

The Member's financial management system shall provide for;

{1} Accurate, current and complete disclosure of the financial results of the Program in accordance
with the reporting requirements,

(2)  Records that identify adequately the source and application of funds for activities supported by
the Program.

{3} Effective conirol over and accountability for all funds received under fhis Agreement.

{4)  Comparison of actual cutlays with budgeted amounts for the Program.

{5) Accounting records that are supported by source documentation.

{6) Systematic methods to assure timely and appropriate resolution of audit findings and
recommendations.

The Member agrees that its records, as they relate to this agreement, shall be accessible to HUD and
the Agency and their respective agents or Tepresentatives, including the North Carolina State
Auditor’s Office in accordance with N.C.G.S. §147.64.7(4).

Page Sof 16



IX.C. - Page 9

Section 6: Procurement Procedures
The Member will have written procurement procedures that reflect the procurement standards found at 2

CER. §200.318- §200.326. The Member will use written contracts with all firms providing services for
rehabilitation work or professional services under the Program.

Section 7: Recapture of Funds,
The Agency reserves the right to recapture the Subaward from the Subrecipient. Ewvents of recapture
include, but are not limited to, Subrecipient’s failure to comply with the terms and conditions of this

Agreement and the Agreement Documents or if the Agency deerns, in its sole discretion, that Subaward
funds were misused or misappled by the Subrecipient.

PARTIX., Program Management

Section I: Program Guidelines

The terms of the Agreement are subject, in all respects, to the ESFRLP17 Program Guidelines, and all
defined terms used in this Agreement shall have the same meanings as used in the ESFRLP17 Program
Guidelines. The Agency shall have the right from time to time, in its sole discretion, to amend all or any
portion of the Program Guidelines for the purpose of providing for any and all modifications, updates,
changes, amendments or supplements to applicable laws, regulations or Program changes. The Agency
shall give the Member notice of such amendment not less than 30 days before the effective date of such
amendment unless the Agency is obligated by law or regulation to implement such amendment in a shorter
time period.

In the event the Program Guidelines are revised, the Agency will forward such revisions to the Member
and, thereby, make them a part of this Agreement. Failure of the Member {0 comply with the terms and
conditions of the ESFRLP17 Program Guidelines, as supplemented or amended shall be an event of default
by the Member under this Agreement.

Section 2: Program Pocuments

Members must use loans to finance eligible repairs for participants. Each ESFRLP loan shall be evidenced
by a promissory note. In order to secure the note, the Member shall require the execution and recordation
of a lien (i.e. Deed of Trust} against a property being improved. The Agency shall provide prepared-
standard deeds of trust and promissory notes and other ancillary loan documents to the Member. The
Member is required to facilitate the loan closing, record the Deeds of Trust and submit the documents to
the Agency in accordance with PG 4.5 & 4.6.

Additionally, Members must use grants to fund the soft costs {(work write-ups, cost estimates, lead-based
paint inspections, energy audits, pre-rehab unit inspections, ete.} associated with housing rehabilitation.
The Member is responsible for facilitating the execution of the Agency-prepared Grant Agreement.

Sectice 3: Member Responsibility

{2) Members are responsible for Project Financial Administration as outlined in Section 3 of the
ESFRLP17 Program Guidelines for compliance with the Loan Processing Requirements in Section 4
of the ESFRLP17 Program Guidelines. The Agency expects the Member to be active in the
management and monitoring of the activity funded with the ESFRLP finds including ensuring

Page 6 of 16



IX.C. - Page 10

Program eligibility of homeowners, facilitating loan closings, and inspecting work performed and
training and supervising its staff adequately. The Agency has received and reviewed information that
describes the Member's operating plan for staffing and administering its Project. The Agency has
relied on the information provided by the Member in the Member's original ESFRLP17 Application
for Funding in making its decision to approve the grant and execute this Agreement. The Member
must notify the Agency about any material changes in its operating plan, any events that may have a
significant impact on the Project, or any other changes to information provided in the Members
original ESFRLP17 Application for Funding.

(b} The Member shall execute 2 Written Agreement (the “Homeowner Written Agreement™} with each
Homeowner to be assisted, prior to disbursing any funds for the unit. The Written Agreement is
provided by the Agency and complies with 24 CFR 92.504(5) (ti}. The Agency will enforce the terms
of the Written Agreement through a deed of trust recorded against the property using any legal
remedy available, including possible foreclosure of the project, and/or any other remedy specified for
breach in the loan documents,

{c) If the Member is monitored by the Agency or an authorized representative and if a lack of proper
financial or project controls is observed, the Agency reserves the right to consider this agreement
breached and may hold disbursement requests from the Member until such issues are resolved,

Section 4: Right to Inspect

The Agency, HUD and the Comptroller General of the United States, or their authorized representatives or

agent, shall have the right to inspect the housing rehabilitation work performed with ESFRLP17 funds
provided under this Agreement for the purpose of determining if work is being carried out in accordance
with the ESFRLP17 Program Guidelines and the HOME regulations. Al dwelling units rehabilitated under
ESFRLP17 must meet the ESFRLP17 Rehabilitation Standards in accordance with PG 2.5.

Part X, Reporting and Audit Reguirements

Section 1: State Requirements.

(a} ¥the Memberisa non-profit organization or otherwise meets the definition of a “Subgrantee™ in
N.C.G.S. §143C-6-23(a)4) then it is subject to the State reporting requirements mandated by
N.C.G.S. § 143C-6-23, as may be amended from time to time. Therefore, the Member is required
to file annual electromic reports with the NC Office of State Budget & Management. A
“Subgrantee™ that receives, uses, or expends State funds and in the amount greater than five
hundred thousand doHars ($500,000) within its fiscal year (from any source)} must have an andit in
accordance with 09 NCAC 03M .0205. The amounts and requirements listed in the statute may
change from time to time and it is the Member’s responsibility to periodically check the statntes
for any amendments or changes thereto.

{b} I the Member is a unit of local government then it must comply with N.C.G.5. § 159-34, as may

be amended from time to time, as referenced in the ESFRLP17 Program Guidelines, Section 3.8
Financial Audit Requirements.

Page 7 of 16



Sectien 2: Audit

IX.C. - Page 11

A. The Subaward is funded with federa] funds and as such any requirements applicable to recipients
of federal funds will be required of Subrecipient. Note: 2 CFR Part 200.110 states, in part, that 2
CFR Part 200 supersedes the following OMB Guidance documents and regulations under Title 2
of the Code of Federal Regulations: A-87 (Cost Principles for State, Local and Indian Tribal
Governments), A-102 (Grants and Cooperative Agreements with State and Local Governments),
A-110 (Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Agreements with Institutions of
Higher BEducation, Hospitals and Other Non-Profits), A-122 {Cost Principals for Non-Profit
Organizations), and A-133 (Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations).
The Subrecipient is required to review and comply with 2 CFR Part 200 requirements related to

units of local government or nen-profit organizations, as may be applicable, that were previonsly
found in the OMB Circulars.

i. Subrecipient must permit the Agency’s auditors to have access to the Subrecipient’s records
and financial statements as necessary, in the discretion of the Agency, to meet the requirements
of 2 CFR §§200.300 Statutory and national policy requirements through 200,309 Period of
performance, and 2 CFR 200 Subpart F — Audit Requirements.

ii. The Subrecipient will comply with 2 CFR Subpart F — Audit Requirements, as may be amended
from time to time, which states, in part:

&.

Section 3: Reports

A Subrecipient that expends $750,000 or more in federa] awards during its fiscal vear
from any source, including federal funds passed thuough the State or other grantors,
must obfain a single audit or program-specific audit conducted for that year in
accordance with 2 CFR 200 Subpart F- Audit Requirements, {§200.501 (a))

A Subrecipient that expends $750,000 or more during its fiscal year in Federal awards
must have a single audit conducted in accordance with 2 CFR 200.514 Scope of audit
expect when it elects to have a program-specific audit conducted in accordance with
paragraph {c) of this section. (2 CFR §200.501 (b)}

An audites that expends Federal awards under only one Federal program {excluding
Ré&D) and the Federal program’s statutes, regulations, or the terms and conditions of
the Federal award do not require a financial statement audit of the auditee, the auditee
may elect to have a program-specific audit conducted in accordance with 2 CFR
§200.507 Program-specific avdits. {2 CFR §200.501{c))

A Subrecipient that expends less than $750,000 during its fiscal year in Federal awards
is exempt from Federal Audit requirements for that year, except as noted in 2 CFR
§200.503 Relation to other audit requirements, but records must be available for review
or audit by appropriate officials of the Federal Agency, Pass Through Entity, and
Government Accountability Office. (2 CFR 200.501(d}).

(2) The Member shall submit to the Agency Unit Completion Reports in accordance with PG 3.10.2

{t) The Member shall submit a Certification of Completion and Final Cost form fo the Agency not later
than June 34, 2024,

{c} The final certification shall contain a summary of the use of finds provided under this Agreement.

Pape B of 16



IX.C. - Page 12

{4} The Member shall submit to the Agency such revisions and
as a result of project audits or reporting errors.
{e}  All reports and audit confirmations shall be sent to-
North Carclina Housing Finance Agency

Attention: Mark Lindquist, Senior Program Compliance Coordinator
FO Box 28066

Raleigh, NC 27611-8066
of

Email Address: mwlindquist@nchfa.com

updates of reports as may be necessary

Section 4: Close Out:

(a) The Member must initiate close-out procedures when
Funding Agreement is reached.

{b} No new rehabilitation contracts obligating any ESFRLP funds may be executed after the Date of

Completion. Contracts executed prior to the Date of Completion may be amended after that date by

RO more than ten percent (10%) of the original contract amount in order to accommodate necessary
changes to the scope of work.

(e} Members will be required to submit the Certification of Completion and Final Cost form {CCFCy o
the Agency no later than 6 months following the Date of Completion. The Member will also be
required to submit revisions and updates of the Certi
audits or reporting errors.

(d)  All ESFRLP funds not disbursed for eligible costs associated w
prior to the Date of Completion, inchiding
to the Agency with the CCFC.

(&) Members are required to submit a minimum of one
documentation of before and after rehabilitation, foc
ESFRLP17.

the Date of Completion identified in the

fication that may be necessary as a resolt of

ith rehabilitation contracts executed
all net Program income/interest earmed, must be remitted

{1} human interest story, with photographic
using on one of the households assisted under

PART XI: Representations, Warranties and Covenants
The Member hereby warrants, represents and covenants that:

(&) Itis a unit of local government that reports to the Local Government Commission or it is a nan-
profit entity duly organized and in good standing in the State of North Carolina.

(b)  All Subaward funds must be used for purposes and activities described in this Agreement.

(¢} Housing assisted with HOME fonds is subject to the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42
U.8.C. 4821-4846), the Residential Lead Based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992 (42 U.8.C. 4851
~4856), and the implementing regulations at 24CFR35, subparts A,B,J X M and R.

(d} If the Memberis a governmental body, it will comply with OMB Circular A-87 as amended or
superseded by 2 C.F.R. 200, related to certain principles and standards for determining costs for
Federal awards carried ouf through grants, cost reimbursement contracts and other agreements with
State and local governments.

{e} I will comply with the sections regarding financial management and procurement standards for the
HOME program found at 24 C.FR. §§ 85.6, 83.12, 85.20, 85.22, 85.26, 85.32-85 .34, 85.36, 85.44,
85.51 and 85.52, as may be amended from time to tirme. If the Member is a not-for-profit organization

Page 9 of 16



&
{8
&)
(i)
)

&)

O

(m)
(@}

(0}

IX.C. - Page 13

it will comply with OMB Circular A-122, as amended or superseded by 2 CF.R. 200, which
established principles for determining costs of grants, contracts and other agreements with non-profit
organizations as well as the following sections regarding standards for financial management and
procurement standards: 24 CFR. §§84: 84.2, 84,5, 84.13 - 84,16, 84.21, 84.22, 84.26 - 84.28, 84.30,
84.31, 84.34 - 84.37, 84,40 — 84.48, 84.5], 84.60 — 84.62, 84.72 and 84.73.

The Member must comply with 24 C.F.R. §52.351 with regards to actions taken to assure MBE/WBE
are utilized when possible in the procurement of goods and services.

The Member must maintain sufficient records of affirmative marketing and MBE/WBE activity in
accordance with 24 C.F.R.9§2.508 (7) (ii).

Debarred, suspended or ineligible contractors and/or participants cannot be involved in the activities
of the Member for which funds are provided under this agreement.

The Member will make a good-faith effort to, on a continuing basis, maintain a drug-free workplace
per the requirements of 24 CF.R. §21 (B).

The Member and its activities must comply with all of the following Federal laws, executive orders
and regulations pertaining to fair housing and equal opportunity. They are: Title V1 of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964, As Amended (42 U.5.C. 2000d et seq.}, found in 24CFR Part 1; The Fair Housing
Act (42 U.8.C, 3601-3620), found in 24CFR Part 100-115; Equal Opportunity in Housing (Executive
Order 11063, as amended by Executive Order 12259), found in 24CFR Part 107; Age Discrimination
Act of 1975, As Amended (42 U.8.C. 6101), found in 24CFR Part 144, The Member must describe
the actions it will fake in the areas of enforcement, education, and remowval of bartiers and
impediments to affirmatively further fair housing according to applicable state and federal law. The
Member certifies that it will affirmatively forther fair housing, including the following: conducting
an analysis to identify the effects of any impediments identified through that analysis and maintaining
records reflecting the analysis an actions in this regard.

In order to assure that each Member is conveying certain HOME Program requirements o the eligible
homeowners, the Member must comply with the following Program Guidelines: PG 4.1.42

{Homeownership Affordability). PG 2.6.1 Property Standards; and Section 15{a} of this Agreement.

It will provide a written statement completed by the Member’s board of directors or other governing
body stating that the Subrecipient does not have any overdue tax debts, as defined by N.C.G.S. §105-
243.1, at the federal, State or local level. The written staternent shall be made under oath and returned
to the Agency in order for program disbursements to be made {Certification example included in
Attachment 1, unless already submitted and approved).

It will sign and provide the Certification and Assurances document aftached here {0 as Attachment 2.
It will comply with N.C. E-Verify which means the federal E-Verify program operated by the United
States Department of Homeland Security and other federal agencies, or any successor or equivalent
prograr used to verify the work authorization of newly hired employees pursuant to federal law. If
Subrecipient employs 25 or more employees in the State of North Carolina, then Subrecipient must
comply with the provisions of N.C. Gen. Stat. §64-26 including verifying the work authorization of
its emplovees through E-Verify and retaining the records of verification for a period of at least one
vear. All subcontractors engaged by or to be engaged by Subrecipient have or will have Hkewise
complied with the provisions of N.C. Gen. Stat. §64-26.

None of the funds provided under this Agreement shall be used in the performance of this Agreement
for any partisan political activity {24 C.F.R. §91.225), or to further the election or defeat of any
candidate for public office per the requirement of 24 C.F.R. §87.

Page 10 of I5



IX.C. - Page 14

{p} There willbeno religions activities conducted in connect;
of the use of ESFRLP17 funds,

(@} The Member will not discriminate against any person employed in the performance of this
Agreement, or against any applicant for assistance under this Agreement because of race, sex, age,
creed, color, physical handicap or national origin. The Member will ensure that applicants for
ESFRLPI7 assistance are processed, and that employees are treated during employment, without
regard to race, sex, age, creed, color, physical handicap or national origin.

{r}  No employee, officer or agent of the Member shal

participate in the selection, or in the award or
administration of a contract funded by this Agreement if a conflict of interest, real or apparent, would
be involved.

{s) Before ESFRLP17 funds may be disbursed, any Member that is g non-profit organization must be in

compliance with General Statute 143C-6-23. This statute requires that the Member submit to the
Agency a notarized copy of the Members policy addressing conflicts of interest that may arise
involving any Member’s management staff, board of directors or other governing body. The policy
shall address situations where any of these individuals may directly or indirectly benefit, except in
their official capacity, from the disbursement of State funds, and shall include actions to be taken to
avoid conflicts of interest or the appesrance of impropriety.

()  Before ESFRLP17 funds are disbursed, any entity of local government will adopt, by resolution of
its board of directors, or other governing body, a notarized copy of the Member’s Conflict of Interest
Policy. The policy must address situations that may arise involving any Member's employees,
management staff, board of directors, or other governmertt body, where any of these individuals may
directly or indirectly benefit, except in thelr official capacity, from the disbursement of Subaward

funds, and shall include actions to be taken to avoid conflicts of interest or the appearance of
impropriety.

on with the performance of this Agreement

{u} No person providing consulting services ig an employer-employee type relationship shall receive
more than reasonable compensation for personal services paid with ESFRLP17 funds. In no event,
however, shall such compensation exceed the limits in effect under the provisions of any applicable
statite. Such services shall be evidenced by written agreements between the parties which detail the
responsibilities, standards and compensation.

(v} ESFRLPI7 funds may not be used to pay for administrative expenses (PG 2.2.4.3}. The Member is
prohibited from charging servicing, origination, processing, inspection, or other fees for
administering the ESFRLP17, BOME-funded Program, except as permitted by §92.214(b)(1).

Part XTIL Termination

Should Member breach or fail to comply with any or part of the provisions or terms of this Agreement,
continue as a going concern, become insolvent, defunct, or commence bankruptey proceedings, or should
any employee, agent, director officer or senior manager of Subrecipient engage in fraud, miscondnet or
negligence or misappropriate any Funds, the Agency may terminate this Agreement, and all of its
obligations hereunder, immediately upon written notice, and the remaining Program Funds shall revert
immediately to the Agency. This applies to all terms and conditions of the Agreement at the time the
Agreement is signed and at any subsequent point if the status of the Subrecipient changes, including but
not limited to, the provisions that Subrecipients receiving these Funds shall not have been indicted or

employ those that have been indicted for a violation under Federal Law relating to an election for Federal
office.

Page 11 of 16



IX.C. - Papge 15

A. The Subrecipient hereby agrees to remain fully informed of all laws and regulations that apply to
the Subrecipient, and will give the Agency prompt notice of any action or event that may be canse
for suspension or termination of this Agreement and recapture Funds and/or rescind its obligation
to awarded Funds to Subrecipient in the event of Subrecipient’s non-compliance with the terms and
conditions of the grant, as outlined in the Agreement and the Agreement Documents.

B. The Agency may terminate, in its sole discretion, this Agreement and all of its obligations hereunder
immediately upon written notice to Subrecipient, and recapture Program Funds from Subrecipient
and/or rescind its obligation to disburse Funds to Subrecipient in the event Subrecipient is not in
compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

C. Either the Member or the Agency may terminate this Agreement at any time for any reason by
providing 30 days prior written notice to the other party. In the event of said termination by the
Member, the Agency will require the return of any disbursed, but unused funds and may require
completion of any current units being rehabilitated at the time of the notice.

D. Upon termination of this Agreement all of the Subrecipients work produet, including files
perfaining to this Agreement, shall become the property of the Agency if requested,

E. Inthe event of termination, the Member shall not be relieved of liability to the Agency for damages
sustained by the Agency by virtue of any breach of the Agreement by the Member. The Agency
may withhold any reimbursement to the Member for the purpose of a set~off until such time as the
exact amount of damages due the Agency from the Member is determined.

F. Inthe event of a termination of this Agreement, Subrecipient must continue to comply with record
retention requirements and provisions regarding confidentialify and indemnification.

Part XIII.  Default, Remedy, Suspension and Termination of Subaward
A. Each of the following may be deemed an Event of Default under this Agreement:

1. Any material failure by Subrecipient to comply with the terms and conditions of this
Agreement whether stated in this Agreement, a federal statute or regulation, North
Carolina statute or regulation, the Agreement Documents or any warranty or assurance by
Subrecipient.

2. Subrecipient fails to expend Funds in accordance with Program requirements.

3. Subrecipient fails to return Funds, subject to recapture, to the Agency within the requested
time frame.

4. Subrecipient becomes the subject of a federal, state, or local investigation related to the use
of federal or state funds.

5. Subrecipient fails to continue as a going concerrn; becomes insolvent, defunmef, or
commences bankruptey proceedings; or should any director, officer, or senior manager of
Subrecipient engage in fraud, willful misconduet, and gross negligence or misappropriate
any Funds.

Page 12 of 16



IX.C. - Page 16

Subrecipient’s acts or omissions, in the sole determination of the Agency, may cause
significant reputational harm to the Agency or the Program.

7. Any Subrecipient misrepresentation in its application or sapporting materia) which, if
known by the Agency, would have resulted in the Subaward not being made.

B. Discovery of Events

The Agency may become aware of Events of Default
limited to:

1. Third party compliance reviews;

2. Random file reviews;

3. Reports of noncompliance by third parties such as media, government agencies,
Subrecipient’s clients, and/or whistle blowers; or

4. Reviews of audited financial statements and other Uniform Guidance audits,

in any number of ways, including but not

C. Notice of Events of Default. If the Agency becomes aware of an Event or Events of Default, the
Agency will give Subrecipient wrilten notice of the occcurrence and a reasonable opportunity to
respond to notification or take corrective action as appropriate, if, in the discretion of the Agency
the default is capable of being cured. The Agency reserves the right to send notification to
Subrecipient’s Board of Directors, the State of North Carolina and HUD,

D. Failure to Remedy an Event of Default, If Subrecipient is unable to cure the Event of Default to the
satisfaction of the Agency, then the Agency may

1. Recover misspent or unspent Funds;
2. De-obligate awarded but undisbursed Funds;
3. Terminate the Agreement for cause. Upon termination of the Apreement, all unspent Funds

{as determined by the Agency} shall revert immediately to the Agency, in either the form
of recapture or de-obligation;

4. Use information leamed in the process of consideration of future funding actions;
Recapture Funds; or

6. Take other legally available remedies.

L

Part X1V, General Terms and Conditions

Section I: Puhlicity

The Member may publicize its participation in the Program and the conduct of activities under this
Agreement without prior review by the Agency, provided tbat alf communications contain the following
language: “This program was sponsored by Perquimans County, with funds provided by the N.C, Housing
Finance Agency.” Copies of publications or news releases shall be furnished to the Agency.

Page 13 0f 16



IX.C. - Page 17

Seciton 2: Records Hetention Policies

i.

The Subrecipient shall establish and comply with a records retention policy. This policy shall
be made available to the Agency at its request.

Fimancial records, supporting documentation, statistical records, and all records pertinent to
the subaward shall be retained for a period of five (5} years from the date of the project close
out letter (PG 3.6.1). The only exceptions are as foHows:

If any Hiigation, claim or audit is started before expiration of the five (5) year period, the
records shall be retained until the litigation, claims or audit findings involving the records
have been resolved and final action taken.

Records for real property and equipment acquired with grant Funds shall be retained for
three {3} years after final disposition.

‘When the Subrecipient is notified in writing by the Federal awarding agency, cognizant
agency for audit, oversight agency for audit, cognizant agency for indirect costs, or the
Agency to extend the retention period.

If Subrecipient must report program income after the period of performance then it must
comply with 2 CF.R. §200.333(e).

Subrecipient will comply with 2 CF.R. §200.333 {f) as it relates to retention of records
for indirect cost rate proposals and cost allocations plans. Under this section the
following types of documents and their supporting records shall be retained: indirect cost
rate computations or proposals, cost allocations plans, and any similarly accounting
computations of the rate at which a particular group of costs is chargeable: 1) if submitted
for negotiation see 2 CFR §200.333(f)(1); if not snbmitted for negotiation see 2 CFR.
§200.333(H)(2).

Notwithstanding the foregoing retention policy, or any other provision of this Agreement, the
Agency, the Federal Awarding Agency, and their authorized representatives, agents’ and third-
party contractors” will have access and a right to inspect Subrecipient’s site, documents, records
and personnel access for evaluation purposes for as long as records are retained.

Section 3: Confidentiality

The Member must maintain the confidentiality and security of records in compliance with the North
Carolina Identity Theft Protection Act, the Gramm-Leach Bliley Act and other federal and state privacy
laws (“Applicable Laws™). The Applicable Laws pertain to the security and privacy of personal and
financial information along with identifying information such as social security numbers. The Member is
responsible for compliance with the Applicable Laws. In the course of providing services hereunder, the
Member may have access to an ndividual's confidential information. Confidential Information includes,
but is not limited to, names, personal addresses, credit reports, social security numbers and other personal
identifying information. Confidential Information shall be used by the Member only in conjunction with

Page 14 of 16



IX.C. - Page i3

the provision of services hereunder and shal not be di

sclosed to any third party. The Member agress to
hold harmiess and indemnify the Agency for any

cost, legal actions, or disputes of any nature whatsoever
incurred if the Member violates this provision or any Applicable Law. The Member shall keep all
Confidential Information secure, mcluding without limitation, implementing physical security measures
and operating procedures.

Section 4: Mandatory Disclosures

The Member must disclose to the Agengy, in a timely manner, in writing, al violations of Federal criminal

law involving fraud, bribery, or gratuity violations potentially affectin g the Subaward of the Federal Award.
Failure to make required disclosures can result in any of the remedies for noncompliance listed in 2 CFR.
§200.338 including suspension or debarment (See also 2 C.F.R. part 180).

Section 5: Laws and Regulations

The Member agrees to remain fully informed of all laws and regulations that apply to the Subrecipient, and
will give Agency prompt notice of any action or event that

may be cause for suspension or termination of
this Agreement. Failure to provide such notice will constitute a breach of this Agreement. Any and all
information regarding

this Subaward should be forwarded to your auditors when organizing your annual
andit.

Section 6: Notices

All legal notices, reports, requests, demands and other communications under this Agreement shall be in

writing and referred 10 each party’s point of contact as listed below. Al such notices under this Agreement
sent 1o the other party shall be considered received: {a) when personally delivered: {b) when delivered by
commercial overnight courier with verification recei

pt; or (¢} three (3) days after having been sent, postage
prepaid, via certified mail, return receipt requested,

To the Agency: North Carolina Housing Finance Agency

Attn: Michael Handley, Manager of Housing Rehabilitation
PO Box 28066

Raleigh, NC 27611-8066

To the Subrecipient:  Perquimans County
Adtn: Frank Heath, County Manager
FO Box 45
Hertford, NC 27944

Section 7: Agreement Changes

Any proposed changes in this Agreement shall be in writing, submitted to and approved and executed by
the Agency before the performance of any work invelved in the proposed change.

Section 8: Assignment
This Agreement cannot be assigned.

Page 15 of 16



IX.C. - Page 1%

Sectior %: Indemnification
The Member agrees to hold harmiess and indemmify the Agency from any and all claims, loss, cost or
expense, including reasonable attorney's fees, for any injury or damage, whatsoever, which may arise in

commection with work performed under this Agreement er pursuant to the Member's activity, errors or
omissions in connection with this Agreement,

Section 10: Inconsistencies; No Waiver

In case any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid, then such provision shall be amended by the
parties only to the extent necessary to be enforceable consistent with the parties’ intent, and the remainder
of the provisions shall remain in full force and effect. No watver by either party of any breach or failure of
compliance with respect to any provision of this Agreement shall be deemed a continving waiver, nor shall

any delay or omission by either party to exercise any right hereunder impair in any manner the exercise of
any such right,

Section 11: Governing Law
This Agreement shall be governed by, construed and enforced in accordance with the substantive laws of
the State of North Carolina. Each party expressly consents to the jurisdiction of the State of North Carolina.

Section 12: Entire Agreement
This Agreement and all Attachments and/or Exhibits, specifically including the ESFRLP17 Program
Guidelines, constitutes the entire Agreement between the Agency and the Member.

I11. Authorization of Signature

By signing this Agreement, the Member certifies that all representations made in its ESFRLP application
are true, and in the event of any misrepresentations, the Agency has the option to rescind any obligations
to Member regarding the Funds or recapture any Funds awarded or intended to be awarded to the
Subrecipient. The person signing this Agreement hereby certifies that hefshe is authorized to execute this
agreement on behalf of the Subrecipient.

Perquimans Cornty

By: Date:
Aftest Its:  County Manaper

North Caretips Housing Finance Agency

QM ’r%@}‘gt/{ By: Date: 2 5 /7

J [
Aftest O ? Its: ¥ Manager of Hohsfne Rehabilitation

Page 16 of 16



IX.C. - Page 20

Attachment 1

CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES

- By signing below, the authorized official of Member certifies, to the begt of his/her knowledge and belief,
thaf: -

Certification Regarding Lobbying

1} No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Member, to
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any &gEncy, &
Memsber of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal
grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the
extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant,
loan, or cooperative agreement,

2) 1f any funds other than Federa} apprepriated funds have been paid or will be paid to ALY person
for influencing or intending to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, or an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the Member will
complete and submit a Standard Form ~LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying®, fo the
Agency.

3) The Member will require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subawards at all tiers (inclnding subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under
grants, loans, or cooperative agreements) and that all subgrantees will cerfify and disclose
accordingly.

4) This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this
transaction was made or entered inte. Submission of this certification is a prereguisite for
making or entering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31,U.S. Code. Any
person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than
$10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure. _

Debarment. Suspension, and Other Responstbility Matters

The Member certifies by signing below that neither it nor its principals are presently debarred, suspended,
proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily excluded from participation in this fransaction

by any federal department or agency.



IX.C. - Page 21

Andit and Access to Records

The Member certifies by signing below that it complies with the Uniform Administrative Requirements,
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (2 CFR 200), will provide notice of the
completion of required audits and any adverse findings which impact this subaward as required by parts
200.501-200.521, and will provide access to records as required by parts 200.336, 200.337, and 200.201
as applicable.

English I.anguage 2 CFR §200.111

The Member certifies by signing below that it will comply with 2 CPR §200.111 which states, in part,
that all Federal financial assistance announcements and Federal award information must be in the English
language and must be in the terms of U.S. Dollars. The Subrecipient may {ranslaie the Federal award and
other documents into ancther language. In the event of inconsistency between auy terms and conditions of
the Federal award and any translation into another language, the English language meaning will control.
Where a significant portion of the Subrecipient’ s employees who are working on the Federal
award/Subaward are not fluent in English, the Subrecipient must provide the Federal award/Subaward in
English and the languages with which the emplovees are more familiar.

Conflict of Interest 2 CFR §200.112

The Member certifies by signing below that it will disclose in writing to the Agency any potential
conilicts of interest in accordance with applicable Federal Awarding Agency policy or Agency policy.

Mandatory Disclosures 2 CEFR §200.113

The Member certifies by signing below that it agrees to comply with 2 CFR §200.113 which states that
the Subrecipient must disclose, in a imely manner, In writing to the Agency all violations of Federal
criminal law involving fraud, bribery, or gratuity viclations, potentially affecting the Federal Award.
Failure to make required disclosures can result in any of the remedies described in 2 CFR §200.338
Remedies for noncompliance, including suspension or debarment.

Authorized Member Signature
Print Name:

Title:
Date:



IX.C. - Page 22

Attackment 2

ESFRLP Program Guidelines

For Pool Member's convenience, ESFRLP Administrator’s Manual (Program Guidelines) can now be
found online at NCHFA's website at {www.nchfa.com}.

The terms of the Agreement are subject to the ESFRLP Administrator’s Manual (Program Guidelines) in
all respects, whether specificaily referenced in this Agreement, and all defined terms used in this Apreement
shall have the same meaninps as used in the Program Guidelines. Your Administrator’s Manual containg
program guidelines along with many of the forms and documents needed to successfully manage your
project under ESFRLP17. Pool Members should periodically check the website for updates

In the event the Program Guidelines are revised, the Agency will provide a 30 day notice to all Pool
Members. After such notice to Poal Members all revisions are thereby made a part of this Agreement.

Failure of the Recipient to comply with the terms and conditions of the Program Guidelines shali be an
event of default by the Recipient under this Agreement.



IX.C. - Page 23

Aftachrient 3

IRAN DIVESTMENT ACT CERTIFICATION
REQUIRED BY N.C.G.S. HMIC-6A-5(a}

Name of Vendor: Perquimans County

As of the date listed below, Perquimans
identified on the Fina} Divestmen
143-6A-4 and found at www .net

County warrants and certifies that Perquimans County is not
t List created by the North Carolina State Treasurer pursuant to N.C.G.S.
reasurer .com/Iran. The person signing this certification certifies that he or
she is authorized by Perquimans County to make the foregoing certification, Perquimans County further
agrees that it will not utilize any subcontractor that is identified on the Final Divestment List in comnection
with any contract or bid with the North Carolina Housing Finance Agency.

Signature Date
Printed Name Title
Notes to persons signing this form:

N.C.G.S. 143C-6A-5(a) requires this certification for bids or contracts with the State of North

Carolina, or any agency or other political subdivision of the State of North Carolina. The certification
is required at the following times;

*  When a bid is submitted

»  When a contract is entered into {if the certification was not already made when the vendor
made its bid)

¢ When a contract is renewed or assi gned

N.C.G.8. 143C-6A-5(b) requires that contractors with the State, a North Carolina local government, or

any other political subdivision of the State of North Carolina must not utilize any subcontractor found
on the State Treasurer’s Final Divestment List.




IX.D.1. - Page 1

PERQUIB{IANS COUNTY T. KYLE JONES
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CHAIRMA

FONDELLA A. LEIGH
YiCE CHAIR

P.O.BOX 45 JOSEPH W. HOFLER
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 EDWARD R. MUZZULIN
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 WALLACE E. NELSON
MARY P. HUNNICUTT CHARLES WOODARD
CLERK TD BOARD

W. HACKNEY HIGH, JR,
W. FRANK HEATH, 11} COUNTY ATTORNEY
COLMTY MANAGER

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE
OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Perguimans County Board of Commissioners desires to dispose of certain surplus
property of the County:

NOW, THEREFORE, BEIT RESOLVED by the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners that:

1. The following described personal property is hereby declared to be surplus to the needs of the
County:

1 - CISCO Unified Communications 500 Series Phone System
14 - CISCOC IP Phones — Model PC-7042G

All equipment taken out of setvice February, 2017

2. The County Manager is hereby authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the Perquimans
County Board of Commissioners to sale these surplus ifems on GovDeals,

3. The County reserves the right to reject any or all bids and decide not to sell the property at any time
during this process.

4. The County Manager, in accordance with State law, shall cause a summary of this resolution to be
published onceina newspaper having general circulation in the County and place it on the County’s website,

After not less than ten (10} days from the date of publication, the County Manager is authorized to sell the
above-described property to the highest bidder.

Adopted this the 6" day of March, 2017,

T. Kyle Jones, Chairman
ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perguimans Connty’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which io five, learn, work, prosper and play.



[X.£. - Page 1

NORTH CAROLINA STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITION TO STATE MAINTAINED SECONDARY ROAD SYSTEM

North Caroling

County of Perguimans
Road Description Riverfront Drive in Shady Oakes Subdivision

WHEREAS, the attached petition has been filed with the Board of County
Commissioners of the County of Perquimans requesting that the above de-
scribed road, the location of which has been indicated in red on the attached
map, be added to the Secondary Road System; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners is of the opinion that the
above described road should be added to the Secondary Road System, if the
road meets minimum standards and criteria established by the Division of

Highways of the Department of Transportation for the addition of roads fo
the System.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resclved by the Board of County Commissioners of
the County of Perguimans _ that the Division of Highways is hereby requested
to review the above described road, and to take over the road for maintenance
if it meets established standards and criteria.

CERTIFICATE

The foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Commissioners of
the County of _ Perquimans ata meeting on the gh day of _March |,
2017, R B —

WITNESS my hand and official seal thisthe g™ day of _March _, 2017.

Clerk, Board of Commissioners
County of Perguimans

Form SR-2 (7-77)
PLEASE NOTE:

Forward direct with request to the Division Engineer, Division of Highways



Page 2

IX.E.

‘dew 1L} U0 pBeUlEIULY UoRBWIO BYY o) Aupqisuodsal jeBa) ou
sawnsse Auney ey, wawnaop (eBe| o Aeans pue e 10} aymysqns e
LON 81 dew siy | Ajuo sosodind Xe} 1o} a8 sau| [82184 JouNgpsi(]

viay sdojs uawasey

BuRNTMILURD A




— IX.E. - Page 3

North Carolina Department of Transportat:an S
Division of Highways
Pefition for Road Addition

ROADWAY INFORMATION: (Piease Print/Type)

Caunw:"ﬁet%imré Road Name: 21\)@*:‘?‘(&“5? A\ 28

. {Pleass Est addibonad sireet namaes and lsngths on the back of Ehss Enrn'r_1E

Subdivision Name:

SE 2 k
g’ @_ﬁ;iijg} Length miles): 1!2. M\\{j«*’

Number of cccupied homes having street frontage: 3'? : Located (miles):
milesNTIS[1E] W [J of the intersection of Rcure and Route )
{Check one) ~ . SRNCUS) SR, NE, U5}

,r v ) . L. o
We, the undersigned, being property owners and!nr deveiopers ef FAEEN e, :

?{ {2{1 WS Cﬂunty do hereby request the Division of nghways‘iﬂ add the above ciescrrbed road.

CONTACT PERSON: nName and Address of First Petitioner. {Please PriniType)

Name: L,@‘ﬂ U\Q@D j\CC\J(S Phorie Number: 2.9 2332542,
Street Address: 0 R\Vﬁﬁm‘*fr D H@ -+ \D( \(d&u@ Z -/*C’A%—L
Mailing Address: 5ﬁ % @\\l{fFKYW‘Qf x HE (%”@(?(d K\}C ‘2;?61('%]—

PROPERTY OWNERS ”f
Name ) Mazlan Address - - ?eieghche
LI 7 ENCAHTS 2267 i@k”ﬁ’(ﬁ%\‘\fm 2625275
JEN endas Mcl Atking 285 fn{@fﬁfﬁvﬁbaﬁd‘%iﬂ Z22E!5 Gicoon)
“J/)e:’wf @ 4,4{4.4%; B3 7 liecilog o8 H R T
SpPREE SPeLRY | Ffed iy eEFLnT DE. Sl - ¢ERT
: 5/\@ &me gi‘-‘f’mwﬁm—@rﬂaﬁ% 332 - F

o 22| - DA O 4262198 531
AL s O LV T\ (A 261" 1:;2“’22:5@“

Form SR-1 (3/2006)



' o o (ﬂ QWNEZ‘ Pﬂ% - IXE. - Page 4 -
MK € Joyce Burroughs - 1444 Behekorp S - Gio-222-%58
Supp ty NO 284072
(LoF#\5)

Walten Cordt - PO, B b

Cur v1AuC NG 234929 - 252- 20433
(Lots 1-5) |

Mt Sarsrd - 4038 Spittwond un
Rel Blhrpae, MO 20611

252-452% 3{pp
ety U Lo 1

e O 255 RAEEDY 262-441-247
M TS T - 172 B, W
UG - 202 Rewne\L Covir b
Gl Qe VS
2340



IX.E. - Page 5

|

Additional Propery oane s Lome
W BCesdance. ardt t’?n OGN e ML~ 60

N ’D%m@”m@w\' D%F_‘Efo{afpmaﬁ o
- DWISIoN OF Ingnawags
Pekinign G 2oad KA

15_0\7\&?%"’1@ S0 Yarde - 34 Riverlanir.-Z2253-4510

INChand 7.0indu Thimas - 353 RividrantDr -2 - 435- 31(4-

MEWIN 2 DOOThiy SHYns- 356 Riudond D = 426-4935
- | %33-*&721{'5

corm-Ses| 5/20%)




20T

G5, 143-318.9 X. - Page 1

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions.

{a) Permitted Purposes. - It is the policy of this State that closed sessions shall be held only when
required to permit a public body to act in the public interest as pernmtted in this section. A public body may hold
a closed session and exclude the public only when a closed session is required;

1

2)
(3}

{4

(3)

(6}

(N
&)

9

To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidential pursuant to the law
of this State or of the United States, or not considered a public record within the meaning of
Chapter 132 of the General Statutes.

To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degree, scholarship, prize, or similar
award.

To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public bedy in order to preserve the
attorney-client privilege between the attorney and the public body, which privilege is hereby
acknowledged. General policy matters may not be discussed in a closed session and nothing
herein shall be construed to permit a public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be
open merely because an attorney employed or retained by the public body is a participant.
The public body may consider and give instructions to an attorney concerning the handling or
settlement of a claim, judicial action, mediation, arbitration, or administrative procedure, If
the public body has approved or considered a seftiement, other than a malpractice settlement
by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed session, the terms of that setflement shall be reported
to the public bedy and entered into its minutes as soon as possible within a reasonable time
after the settlement is concluded.

To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of industries or other businesses in
the area served by the public body, including agreement on a tentative list of economic
development incentives that may be offered by the public body in negotiations. The action
approving the signing of an economic development contract or commitment, or the action
authorizing the payment of economic development expenditures, shall be taken in an open
sessiofn.

To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the
position to be taken by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating {i) the price and other
material terms of a contract or proposed contract for the acquisition of real property by
purchase, option, exchange, or lease; or (i) the amount of compensation and other material
terms of an employment contract or proposed employment contract.

To consider the gualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, conditions of
appointment, or conditions of initial employment of an individual public officer or employee
or prospective public officer or employee; or to hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or
grievance by or against an individual public officer or employee. General personnel policy
issues may not be considered in a closed session. A public body may not consider the
qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, appointment, or removal of a
member of the public body or another body and may not consider or fili a Vacancy among its
own membership except in an open meeting. Final action making an appointment or
discharge or removal by a public body having final authority for the appointment or discharge
or removal shall be taken in an open meeting,

To plan, conduct, or hear reports conceming investigations of alleged criminal misconduct.

To formulate plans by a local board of education relating to emergency response to incidents
of school violence or to formulate and adopt the school safety components of school
improvement plans by a local board of education or a school improvement team.

To discuss and take action regarding plans to protect public safety as it relates to existing or
potential terrorist activity and to receive briefings by staff members, legal counsel, or law
enforcement or emergency service officials concerning actions taken or to be taken to regpond
to such activity,

(b} Repealed by Session Laws 1991, ¢c. 694, 5. 4.

{c) Calling a Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion duly made
and adopted at an open meeting, Every motion to close a meeting shall cite one or more of the permissible
purposes listed in subsection (2} of this section. A motion based on subdivision {a){1} of this section shall also

e :R.Fs:ersﬂ'in!ar:,r.fﬂncLanea'ﬁsfﬁoa;d%MQOCcmmEssi&':a’SfCEDsed%EﬂS&s@%EﬂMiW&&st_S_%ZﬂidS—ﬁ?8_11,hm'l 12



NHANT G5, 14331811 X - Page 2

state the name or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed privileged or confidential. A
motion based on subdivision {(a}(3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing lawsuit concerning
which the public body expects to receive advice during the closed session.

(d) Repealed by Session Laws 1993 {Reg. Sess., 1994), ¢. 570, 5. 2. (1979, c. 655, 5. 1; 1981, ¢. 831;
1985 (Reg. Sess., 1986), c. 932, 5. 5; 1991, ¢. 694, ss. 3, 4; 1993 {Reg. Sess., 1994}, ¢. 570, 5. 2; 1995, ¢. 509, s.
84, 1997-222, 5. 2; 1997-290, 5. 2; 2001-300, 5. 2; 2003-180, 5. 2; 2013-360, 5. 8.41{b)}

ﬂie;f#fc:FUsefsmar:.rmowmentsznard%Mﬁ]Cmmissicnee%M@S&ssim%%iim@ﬁ_ﬁ_%zﬂﬂ&ﬁﬂﬂﬁ.h!m 22



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



H2WHHT

NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION
o COEJNTJES

NACo

Presgription Grug Program

FID-1 -

MACO Prescription Drug Discount
Card Program

2017
FARUARY

2015
DECEXMBER
SEFTEMBER

CECEMBER
MOVEMEER
GUTORER
SEPYEMBER
BLGLIST

TERRIARY
JANLEARY

13
BER
HOMEMBER
CTO2ER
SEPTEMBER
ﬁ.df"J SE

o
»
Tt

o fa b 4N D ke G ] LA ChoLR

rEsRLrHR\."
ZRpLIARY

20412
DECEMEER
NOVEMBER
DCTORER
SEPTEMAEER

(AR ST SN

Wt dfa e b U7 RS R

13

11

12
11

14
14

1 50.00%

1 50.00%
¢ 0.00%
o 0.00%
2 B6.E7%
¢ 0.00%
¢ 0.00%
1100.00%
i 33.33%

I 25.00%
g LO00%
T X00%
1106.00%
1100.00%
I 253.00%
& BOO0%

7 FIIE%
1¢ B3.33%
6 B3.71%
4103 .00%
£6.57%
S0.00%
45.45%
&0.00%
54.55%
61.54%
37.14%
B6.67%

GO 0D Eh fh LA o8

7H6.92%
53.56%
54.55%
62.50%
SB.33%
FE73%
14.25%
71.43%
35.71%
40.00%
60.00%
57.14%9%

£0.00%
G0.00%:
63.54%
30.00%
34.55%
38.30%
3B.85%
37.50%
40.00%
64.71%

HThth w0 W

[

1 50.00%

1 S0.00%
210G.00%
1140.00%:
1 33.33%
2130.00%
1140.80%:
0 0.00%
2 §56.670%

3 75.00%
Z2100.00%
40.00%

0.00%

0.00%
F5.00%
20.00%

oo o

22.22%
16.67%
14.25%

0.00%
33.33%
50.00%
54.55%
40.00%
45,455
IB.46%
42.836%
33.33%

F- VYRV, [T, I 3 - e I U

23.08%
44.44%
45.45%
37.50%
41.67%
27.27%
B5.71%
28.57%
54.29%
H0.40%
AG.00%
42.86%

O hd WD Ay WU W T R

0. 00%
40.00%
35,36%
50, 00%
45,45%
13 61.50%
It 6i.15:%
10 62.50%

(L B SR LS )

5 60.00%

6 35.29%

§70.80

£57.24
5 49.55

$7.33
$53.24
$ 4955

$4.00
§ 30.00
S 84.56

$172.04
$ 392,68
% 200.55

$ 75.50
F436.48
% 141.44
$154.19
% 388.80
$ 26041
$ 45473
$269.48
£ 249,29

% 28555
§ 25472
5294 94
$ 259,85
£ 35530
$ 240.23

£44.33
& 453.90
¢ 22920

$51.84

$58.31
% 147.57

$ 32440

$ 35.440

$ 28,62
$24.78

£7.33
§17.75
$ 2478

§ 4.00
$30.00
§28.19

% 226t
$ 23.97
$ 15,51

$ 9.60
52871
% 18.59
$ 2095

$ 152
$ 3272
$ 28.65
% 18.88
% 36.37
$17.68
$ 14,92
% 38.88
$ 23.67
$ 34.98
$ 38.50
2877

5 2:.97
% 28.30
4 2681
% 32.48
§ 29.61
& 2184

5 6.33
$ 32.42
% 16.37
% 10.37
$ 11.66
$ 21,08

hitps:aww usocunties.org/cffifesidrug_programiprivateldrug res_cly.cfimPgatacct=2101

% B6.28

57714
§ 49.55
$ 1360
£ 31.05
$49.55

% 4.68
$41409
% 86,25

% 127.54
% 47.83
$ 101,18
% 13.93
§ 3449
% B5.13
$ 201,94

§ 267,140
$ 815,33
$419.24
$ 159.07
% 789,55
% 315,63
& 20087
% 692,10
$ 43749
$ 62145
$ 540.19
& 410,03

$ 640.7%
§ 579.18
$ #4401
$ 424,60
¢ 780.04
$ 407,28

% 85.23
% 796.58
$316.32

% 89.03
% 100.07
527312

$131.13
$ 233,12
$434.45
s 26008
$ 33476
$ 602,24
$526.71
$ 27578
$ 207.28
$ 681.38

$43.14

$ 3857
s£24.78
$13.69
% 34.35
$24.78

$ £.00
£41.09
$23.75

$31.89
$ 23.97
% 20.24
$13.93
$ 34.09
§ 2L.28
$ 40,39

$ 29.68
§ 6794
$59.89
$39.77
$ 65.80
§39.43
$18.26
36821
£ 38.77
34780
§ 777
§34.37

$ 49,29
56435
£ 4036
$53.08
4 6500
4 37.03
$12.75
$ 5690
$ 22,59
$17.81
52001
$ 39,02

$ 26,23
§ 46,62
% 39.5G
$ 21.67
$30.43
t28.68
§ 25,76
£17.42
% 1282
% 40.08

£ 1548

$15.50
5040
$6.38
$37.81
$ 0400
$0.00
$11.0%
$145%

$ 3712
$ .00
%2312
$ 4.33
$5.38
81076
$57.1%

§ 9506
422565
% 21859

$ B3.57
$353.07
$175.1%

4668
$ 303,30
$ 17708
¢ 166,73
§ 2707t
5 160.72

$ 355.24
$ 324,46
% 14507
$ 164.74
$ 424,74
$ 167.05
$ 44.90
$ 342,68
$87.12
$37.19
$41.76
$ 125.56

$ 68.13
% 127.35
$ 189,00

$87.75
$ 13785
$ £70.23
$ 252,39

% 74.85
% 100.4%
% 336,87

£ 7.74

$9.95
$ 0.00
$ 5.35
$12.60
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$E1.08
% 0.56

U AR AR R A
pet G b bt L3 BRI R L L
WmRO DA WSO
bk by @b
[T R P v I TV 5 [T -y X

17.94%

25.80%
0.00%
45.46%
41.53%
&.00%
Le0%
26.99%
1.96%

29.10%

0.006%
22.B5%
31.08%
15.73%
1Z2.64%
48.13%

35.59%
51.84%
S2.16%
52.54%
4. 72%
55.19%
23.24%
£3.82%
40.48%
26.83%
5hE1%
39.20%

35.44%
35.02%
I3.57%
38.80%
B 4509
41.02%
50.32%:
43.02%
27.54%
41.77%
431.73%
45.97%

51.55%
54.63%
43.50%:
33.74%
41.21%
28.27%
47.92%
26.85%
33.77%
52.38%

fry

[ LUV AP W W)

W bt ch thtochan b Wtn Ty ALt Lh Ut B W Ll L b b e b

U Mm@ bW

&



212002017

FERRUARY
HANUARY

2011
DECERRER
WENEMBER
CCTOEER
SEYTEMBER

MARCH
FESRUARY
FANIARY

G140
RECEMBER

MNOWESBER

CEBRUARY
ANLIARY

20049

DECEIMBER
NOYEMBER

A TOBER

3

SEPTEMBER
ALGLIST
RILY

AUME

MaY
PRIL

ASRCH
EBRUARY
IAHIEARY

T

"

1

3

il

2008
DECEMIAER
HIWERMDER
OCTORER

TOTALS:

25
25

23
36

32

44

41
43
22

40

18
19

17
12

22

27
235
27
29
10
25

25

i8
iz
is

20
20

i3
11

SB.B2%
40.67%

G2.30%
57.69%
45.45%
FE43%
FO.00%
T5.00%:
43.75%
56520

38.82%

66.67%
Fi33%
Fa.26%

64 ,00%
76.00%

73.91%
S2.78%
BE.75%

64.52%
6B.75%
FZ00%

SB.62%
B2.61%
BG.&7%
69.57%

£1.36%
73.53%
65.85%
&7 .44%
45.45%:
62.50%

58.14%

b5 .H7%
37.14%
B84.21%

£3.33%
B3 50%

F2.22%
FB.57%

F100.00%

FOEG

' $
L25 3139%41,231_5&

(LA

17

1o

1

S R b

17

14

14

1z

15

18

LE BT VE R~ Y -

[ ]

Colurmn Headers from left to right:

[

41.18%
$3.33%

37.50%
42.31%
54.535%
2B.57%
3H.00%
25.00%
56.25%
43.48%

41.18%

33.33%
25.657%
21.74%

35.00%
24 .G0%

26.09%:
47.22%
31.25%

35.48%
31.25%
28.00%

£1.38%
17.39%
13.33%
30.43%

3B.64%
26.474%
34,15%
32.56%
54 55%
37.50%

41.86%

33.33%
42.86%
15.79%

I6.67%
20.00%

27.76%
21.43%
0.00%

Prescription Do Program

$653.21
% 296,17

4 444,97
% 650,19
$ 360,59
$533.07
$ 179.61
$ 35778
+ 444 B5
$ 302.25

3
1.351.54
% 863.78
% 468.52
$071.94

$ 918.07
3
1,24:.8%

§
1,085.50

§
102485

$
1,113.87

$
1,0%4.45
$ B85.45

$
1,042.40
$695.70
$832.14
£428.41
70141

$
1,2956.18

P
£,451.51
3
1,077.88
%
1,201.33

$
1,101.97

$
£,220.48

$
168731
% 505.00
581843
£ 489.88

%
1,107.28
% 756,68

% 406.29
$ 28275
%3745

§ 3842
%1874

$18.54
$ 2541
$16.39
$ 3808
§ 1796
$ 2982
§ 27.80
$13.14

% 39.75

$ 35.9%
$31.23
$42.26

$ 3672
§ 45 .65

$ 43.72
% 78.47
$ 34.81

% 15.30
$ 27.67
41,74

%3399
% 36.18
% 28.63
$ 30.50

$ 29.46
$ 42.569
$ 26,39
$ 27.94
$ 50.09
$ 30.51

$ 39.24

$18.70
% 38.97
% 25.78

$ 46.14
$ 3027

% 22.57
$ 20,20
$ 3745

$ 127177
¥ 388.23

£ 677.97
$ £,059.27
£ 548,28
£ B833.62
§ 328.27
$ 588.34
% 598.37
§ 546.02

$1,653.09

$1,269.41
§ 633.27
$ 144098

% 1,252.64
$ 170772

£ E 2723
% 134645
% 1,462.53

$ L4B1l.76
$ 1,257 48
% 1,442,416

$ 9B3.67
% 1,18%.55
$ 59423
00621

$ 1,588.59
% 1,789.48
$1,379.32
% 1,58:.39
§1,449.33
%$1,525.38

$ 2,005.31

$ 67607
$1,001.85
$ 67712

$ 143351
§ 050,03

$ 565.36
$ 388.32
$52.25

AL

% 25%.20 5 5930605

§ 7481
%2588

52825
4004
$ 2492
$59.54
$ 32,83
§49.03
$ 3740
$23.74

$48.52

$ 52.EB9
$£43.55
$62.65

$50.11
1t 68,31

§ 5331
&% 37.49
54570

£ 47.80
$39.30
% 57.69

$ 33.92
$51.72
% 359.62
$ 3%.40

$ 36.11
$ 52.63
$ 3242
$ 36.78
$ 65.88
t 38.15

$ 45.64

$ 2504
§ 47,7t
$ 35.64

5 573
$39.50

$31.41
§ 27.74
£52.25

FIO-1 -

$618.36 §$ 36.39
$9206 $6.14

$233.00 $9.71
$ 409.0B $15.73
5 I87.72  $8.53
$ 30055 §21.47
$ 148.66 5 1487
$230356 g12.22
% 153,52  £40.648
£ 24378 % 1060

$301.55 $8.87

$405.63 % 1690
18475 31232
$465.04 3 2039

$ 33457 %1338
$ 46583 3 18.53

$266.73 $11.50
$321.60 4893
$ 348,56 4§ 10.89

$3687.31 $1249
$£37203 $11.63
£ 398.76 4§ 1595

$ Z87.97 $9.93
$357.41 4§ 1554
$ 164,82 $ 1099
$20480 $890

82225 4665
$ 33757 $594
$23144 55613
$ 38006 £ BB4
$347.358 $157%
$ 30550 %764

$318.4800 §$740

£171 47 $56.34
$ 18342 $8.73
$187.24 $9.85

$£326.33 §$13.59
$ 23335 $9.33

$159.07 4884
$ 10557 §7.54
1480 ¢$:4.830

Page 2

45.64%
23.71%

34.37%
IB62%
34.24%
36.05%
45.29%
35.19%
25.66%
44 . 65%:

18.24%

31.55%
25.28%
32.55%

26.71%
27.28%

20.97%
23.89%
23.83%

26.54%
28,59%
27.65%

29.28%
30.05%
27.74%
22.60%

15.41%
1B.B%%
1B.91%
24.03%
23.87%
20.02%

15.86%

25.30%
I8.31%
27.65%

22.76%
23.57%

28.34%
27.E9%
28.33%

1. Tokal Rxs: This is the total number of Rxs that were adjudicated or attemnated to adjudicate thraugh the use of the card {the
explanation of the next couple of headers will help explain the necessity of this columa).

2. Fian Priced Rxs: Caremark tracks all attempts to use the cards induding when the pharmacy offers 2 lower price than the
cang ¢an give. This is usuaily when the pharmacy sells 2 drug at cast or below cost to create foot baffic for the pharmacy or

htfpsJfwrwwarscouties orgicfilesidrug_pregramiprivateldrug res_cly.ofim Tgetacct=2101

L]

-
HZW o~ OW WO sy

baad

1z
14

11
14
2

15
15
14
1z

13

13
i3

i4

iz
is

iz
12

13
12

B OB




2042017 Prescription Drug Program FiO-1 - Page
under a special purchase arrangerment, This is the zmount of Rxs that the card gave the besk price vs. the pharmacy.

3. % Plan Priced Rxs: What percentage of the total attempted Bxs adjudicated via best orice with the card.

4. Retail Priced Rxs: How many prescriptions where the pharmacy had a lower price.

5. % Retail Priced Rxs: Percentage of Rxs where the pharmacy had a kwer price.

&. Total Drug Cost: AR prescriptions kotaled together at their card discount prices.

7. Average Drug Cost: Average Drug Cost per Rx at the card discounted price.

8. Retalt Subsmitied Price: What the price would have been iF the prescriptions weren't Rlied with the card.

. Average Retail Submitted Price: Average Per Prescription price if the card wasn't presented at a discount.
10. Price Savings: Total dobar savings for all Rxs filied with the card,

11. Average Price Savings: Average price savings per prescripkion.
12. % Price Savings: Percentatge price savings per prescriplicn.
. Total Utlizers: This is the total amount of pecple who represent the total amount of prescrintions /.e. some paogpke fill
mudtiple prescrigtions. This gives you an indication of how rany residents you are helping.,

As abways, If you have guestions, don't hesitate to contact me. Thank you for being 2 member county, boretgh or parish and
participating in this member program.

Ardraw Goldschmigh
Director, Membership/Marketing
MACo--National Association of Counties

J'sﬁ;:s:;’.!’mm.mcwnﬁﬁ.w@dﬁi&aﬁrwwfpﬁvawmw_ras_cwm?w 2101



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Page 1

CHR-1

SO0E-2 8By

ZEGLE DN ‘usiuspg
LBE X009 Od

GOeAn Aoy

910t-0EE

LOBLT ON "Ang diegezys
CEt Xog Od

2w 1100g

LLLE-GID (BER)

LLEBE ON W@now yanig
PEOY 8UBAY Q16
BuAsning siapuneg

28g1-8EE

LZBLE ON ‘usplien
1583 M BG L AMH g0 0gl
Aegoy

LBLO-CEE/SLYL-REE
LZ6LZ N ‘uapwey
WS | 51T
s1aBoy 2yojg

FORL-E8Y

CEBLE ON 'uontapy
080 IA0LD el oL
Lot Hiela)

CEBS-BED

PYELE DN "PiojHRg
AN DOOMUDIOT Ba1
HrAEN H

GZHe-gre

BOBLE DN ‘A0 wagezys
1915 15 Weaaeg 3 +04
PBRID 1B W NI

L9LtBEE

60B.LE IN "AND Ylagez)
LEE %08 Od

flamocraln ted

SELYF-1TT

QRELT DN "UAl
peoy suy ublg oy
uepor avabng

ClB8E-9EE

LZ6L¢ ON ‘uspuien

3 G WM g51 AMH B0 EEL
Butsaing uswiy *1'g

BEEYG-8EE

BOBLT N 'AND Yragey
19915 BMIENY QOF L
Buihanmng fompren 4 g

BZEO-GEE

BO8LE DN 'AND Wagezm
peoy wosuyor gooe

1 umais 3 sapey;

LBGL-rae

BEGLZ ON 'Bjliaselen
19243 e LgL

nel pineg
fupinsuon uewmog

99Ze-L9% (gqE)
BYGLE DN “4mEp Ay
8901 ¥og Od

liwssig

5 Sour > Tty
Ty’

T é%

....... 3p Lm/ T

o3 cf«:.@fﬁ
..... gy gl

........ QBO06- 1600 ¢ = \ 99K co,,;.«cjeﬁﬁ\ Lt \,
SINIWINGD -] ON/SIA [ Inodiva EEENTG T1LIL LV d
IVAQUddY | NIFLYA | # 3NOHd S.HOAIAYNS AINYN S.HOATAUNS

~
r,.,O.mw / 35»0/@&

ALNNOD SNYININDYI - 907 MIIATY LV'1d



Page 1

DHR-2

sheg LnoD &
sustdac m

m.ou N0 s]Jodsuel ) W ”
Sie) PO’ AHYMYY3 AHYONYT i

sien pRyneds|io m g e g e ()
SUOIIRY W T 6L B LTISPTSRZ OF T cm% ¥ ETVFPITZ OF :

siaded [eLiL i BB e ocom.W

stateg I :
BRI @ wg 000Y!
515041y @
0609
g BY'60E'5S T 6LT 865 8 LT §¢ 0z AUV
8 GE'EN9ZS 1 06¢ 6LS i €T 17 0z AHVNINYT
sheQ) 00 Ino SHED sjen sladed
unon | sysodeq] |su paynledsig feuruo |l 1 sisauy
1 Loz Aenige, ARO s HMUaYS Auno



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



CR-1 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.0. Box 563 - 459 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944
{252) 426-5646 Phone - {252} 426-3308 Fax

911 Communications Board Meeting
Thursday, January 26, 2017— 7:00 P.M. - Perquimans Emergency Services Building

MINUTES

Welcome ~ Provided by Jonathan Nixon followed by the blessing by Jonathan Nixon at Tpm

Mirutes from October 27, 2016 Meeting —via email.

Introductions (see sign-in sheet for attendance)

Reports:

911 Center — Jonathan Nixon provided the following report:

STAFFING

* 2 New Part-Time Telecommunicators — Debbie Lyman & Tiffany Haynes
» Wil be advertising for one Full-Time and several Part-Time Telecommunicators ASAP
TRAINING
¢ 1TC has completed the NC Dept of Justice Training & NC DCI Training
* Al Telecommunicators have attended one of three EMD Trainings between November
2016 & January 2017 — Go-Live Date is Feb 14" {Valentine’s Day)

» Shift Supervisors & Director have attended a total of 5 days of admin, QA and software
training for EMD implementation

EQUIPMENT
*  Tower site continues to be visjited monthly
* (enerator repair at Winfall Tower
¢ New UPS at Rayburn Lane {TAC 4)
PROJECTS
» Tower Sites continue to be visited monthly by EM
* New A/C units purchased for Sandy Cross (TAC 3) and Rayburn Ln {TAC 4) tower sites
* New UPS at Durants Neck Water Tower {TAC2)
* EM and 911 Staff continue to work with Jim McKeever of Global Communications on the
County-Wide Radio Analysis.
* Back-Up 911 Center Equipment
" Soil survey should be complete this week for the new tower location. We are also

working on the RFP for this and will issue after the Feb. 1st Mandatory Workshop
with 911 Board Staff.

Quotes are in hand for radio equipment, including state bid pricing for most
equipment. Waiting for Feb. 1st Workshop before issuing PC.

!



CR-1 - Page 2

CAD server move is pending new internet service in Chowan (March/April).

Server is already running using NeverFail software to communicate,

* Purchase Order issued for dedicated fiber line for phone system between Perg 911
8 Chowan 911 to Century Link.

* Purchase Order to upgrade recording server has been issued to Edge One.

*  Purchase Order to upgrade phone system has been issued to CenturyLink.

Purchase Order to purchase laptop for use with CAD at Back-Up Center has been
issued to Practical Computing.
ISSUES

+ Fielded the following operational complaints through:
» Law Enforcement I
" Fire
= EMS
v Citizens

Mapping
911 Dept. Review
G1S Mapping- Rhonda Money
* Winfall annexed Smith Rd and Smith Cove Rd
*  Working 1o get Chowan County layers to work on our maps
*  Well sites and water tank sites - working on getting a more complete layer

Lid bad o a2 L

Law Enforcement

% Sheriff’s Office - No report.
% Hertford PD - Absent,

% Winfall PD - Absent.

Yolunteer Rescue Squad
s Mark Symons-No report.

Fire Departments
» Chief's Association

*  Asst, Chief Michael Cartwright advised that the Fire Departmenis are stiil

working on finalizing FD response in regards to EMD, waiting on 1-2 more FDs
to get back to them

* Working on the Accountability SOG
* FD does want to be paged when helo is put on standby
» Bethel Fire Dept — Absent.
# Belvidere Fire Dept — Cord Palmer with Chowan 511 advised they are phasing out faxing
of the CAD shects, Perquimans will continue to fax CAD sheets,
* BBQ Chicken dinner coming up Feb 18",
Durants Neck Fire Dept - No report.
Hertford Fire Dept - No report. Dual band hand held radios, and one of each in the trucks
Inter-County Fire Dept — Inspection went smoothly, Static test {reading) and
maintenance every hydrant in your county, annually, flow test every 5 years. New truck

in service within the next few weeks. Dual band mobile radics in the new truck.
Winfall Fire Dept — No report.

NC Forestry

= Ready to move to emailing CFS instead of faxing,
» Full staffed for the fivst time in the last 12 Vears
s Chowan Forestry 1 is now filled.

2

VvV

v

\



CR-1 - Page 3

¢ Laura Fletcher — new smoke chaser, on scene and do active suppression. Fire
Sonies degree from Charlotte, and with Weeksville VFD for 6 years

* Pasquotank was contacted to help send some assistance to the Western part of the
state to help with FEMA fires,

» Cooperator’s meeting — typically hosted in Gates at Merchant’s Millpond but will
be hosted at the Perquimans Emergency Services Building ou Feb 17%, 9-12am,

% Town of Hertford - Absent.
% Town of Winfall - Absent,

% County Commissioner - No official appointment.
% County Manager - Absent.

-
g

Emergency Services Director ~ Jonathan Nixon provided the following report:

Emergency Management

- & 2 @

Old ambulance has been repurposed to pull the boats and is in service as Zone 4.
Recovery after Hurricane Matthew continues for both FEMA Public Assistance and
Individual Assistance,

We are serving on a planning committee for 2 multi-county multi-day regional full-scale
exercise hosted by ARHS. Perquimans will most likely host 2 De-Con component of the
event, with response from the regional SMAT 11 hosted in Pasquotank.

Jarvis Winslow attended the Hazard Mitigation Meeting and we will soon be offering a
mitigation program for Perquimans citizens.
Jarvis Winslow attended the fall Emergency Management conference. This meets the
Emergency Management Performance Grant.

Jarvis Winslow and Tom Ponte attend the Eastern Branch Emergency Management Forum,
This meets the Emergeney Management Performance Grant,

Perquimans County Debris Site located off of Wynne Fork Road has been cleared.
Continue to be active in the DPR I and DAWG meetings.

Upcoming DAWG exercise in February and a statewide EM exercise (120 to Landfall).

As of TODAY we received word that we can use $2,000 of an LEPC Tier I Grant for the

purchase of a Gas Monitor Kit. We will be talking again with the Fire Chiefs about
holding a 2™ HazMat IQ Class.

We recently hired 5 Part-Time Fill-In EMTs, | EMT-Iand 3 EMT-Ps. Most have completed
the mandatory 36hrs of orientation and are starting to fill open shifts.

Currently our Billing Clerk is out on medical leave and one of our two Shift Supervisors is
on light duty due to a workman’s comp injury.

The Board of Commissioners accepted the resignation of Chadd Trotman earlier this month.
He has chosen 1o pursue a career outside EMS.

Since our last meeting we have had 3 of our 5 ambulances involved in motor vehicle
accidents {2 of which were not our fault). Two of the three are repaired and the third should
be finished this week.

As aresult of the accidents, we have purchased brush guards {deer guards) for the 3 newest
ambulances.

At the November BCC Meeting a 3-year contact with Colleton Software Billing Company
was approved. We started the transition 1o the new company January 1™ and expect 3-4
months of working with both the old and the new company.

Several calls have been reviewed with Dr. Furia since we last met with appropriate action
taken.



CR-1 - Page 4

* We have mandatory documentation training on Monday night with our new bill
and reviewed the EMD prograimn with EMS staff

* Preliminary discussions have begun about presenting the Paramedic Program again at the

upcoming budget discussions. A formal presentation Is being planned for the April EMS
Peer Review Committee meeting,

ing company

0ld Business:

~> Fire Hydrant Mapping - still in progress — waiting on info from Bethel, Hertford & Inter-County.
County-Wide Incident Command Committes

Texting Update - Agency Rosters

CILEADS & NCAWARE

Evaluation of the Perguimans Co. 911 Communication System

Communication Plan for December 3% Christmas Parades

Call Timers — Reminder from Jan. 2016 that no requests for call timers for Fire or Law have been
made,
As a result of the Hurricane Matthew response, recommendations about how to share road closures
with fire departments during any storm/inclement weather was discussed during the minutes review.

Suggestions included texting responders and a Google Doc maintained by 911. The fire chiefs will
discuss at their next meeting.

N R T R AR N A

New Business:

* Emergency Medical Dispatch Implementation — Presentation by Iggi with Priority Dispatch
¥ Host for April 13, 2017 Meeting - Bethe! Fire Department
* Additional Comments / Concerns

* Albemarle Fire Association is having its first Fireman’s Ball on February 4th - $50/couple.
Meeting Schedule: **4prif 13, 2017, July 27,2017, October 26, 2017

Adjournment

Respectfully Submitted ~Krystal Agosto, Shift Supervisor & Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director



CR-1 - Page 5

PERQUIMANS 911 COMMUNICATIONS BOARD MEETING
DATE: /2617 TIME:. 7P

.Name ... SellPhone = Email

Q@afgb Swﬁ%m’_ J"*iif fbmki S B o
N c et s a,,,___//mff B
: Wq j?iﬂ ﬂffﬁﬁﬁ/ ONvED . o —
;%ﬁém L ,’DWFD R R
gem:f’f mf'/ﬂ/ = Rl FD R S

‘ L@@ Dal | CBeHurd

SRDABS  NeFS  ess s qpme fzaawm@mrg;

Lotwro, fiekchen | NoF S _tsz s4p 479

Rhoade ;G?anéiy 'Q-S-.-- L R
oTe? fgurr ol ;_W(,v.n;,m D D53 - 562 - 2052 R
emAsReay L 1) p=p L z¢2- zvcéq

f f%}’}w w-_ P&r q9 {1 e
) “/2/51 h | Ef“,g 50 33 7"?275
- —\Ji.ﬁ? ;’7’—"‘/5:5&":2 » ,@E&@ o _??'ﬁ 5.;’5; )

j:f'l?‘wﬁ w!ﬂﬁfbb‘j {-- - 2’5’ 2— 4 5‘.? g; Zg \J'L'Vrf.ﬁfjﬁ;“!é?/flf?‘/bffwﬁ(ﬁméﬂf

L5 L ,4)&/?4’( e ?DE'}C e ,

&,3?/5 HurTz0 % Hos s> Bﬁ?’f‘ i 3@ gk s
aﬁw Cﬁzm W Lcjum i 3129507

_ﬁP\ P%”}J fPﬂC 1% ?*-‘s’l‘"%ﬂb U

Torafle Nires 12 % Lé,,_ . 331-8%17 jmlom*?fgafaumm—%@fﬁ




CR-2 - Page 1
PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

{252) 426-5646 Phone - {(252) 426-3306 Fax

EMS Peer Review Committee
Meeting Minutes — January 26, 2047 - 5:30 pim

Those attending: Jonathan Nixon, Mark Symons, John Wilson, Stacy Pritchard, Tonj Cartwright, Jim Grosjean, Marie
Cuthrell, Kaili Nixon, Todd Tilley, Krystal Agosto, Ashley Stoop, Edward Muzzuiin, Rob Glover

The meeting was called to order by Todd Tilley at 5:30 B,

The minutes from the October 27, 2016 meeting were approved after motion by Ed Muzzulin and second by Dale Juster.

Peer Review Committes Membership
= Addition of John Wilson and Stacy Pritchard
-~ Resignation of Toni Cartwri ght

- Upon motion by Dale Hunter and second by Jim Grosjean membership changes approved.

The following reports were made:

Dr Samantha Furia ~ Medical Director — Absent but Jonathan Nixon advised Dr. Furia had no major issues at this time.

Ed Muzznlin — County Commissioner —

Nothing to report, but requested that costs for the system going to Paramedic be
included in the upcoming budget request

Frank Heath — Coungy Manager — Absent

Mark Symons — Rescue Sguad Clief —

Reported Rescue may help with EMS Paramedic funding with monitors and IO
drills. September 17th the Rescue Squa

d will have an open house to celebrate 50 vears of community service.

Jim Grosjean — Training Officer/Shift Supervisor — Nothi ig to report.
Dale Hunter — EMS Safety Officer/Shift Supervisor — Nothing to report,

Joltn Wilson ~ EMS Education Coordinator —

Reported COA is tooking at wtroducing more programs; Next EMT class
will be this summer; Next AEMT & Paramedic

class will be this fall; COA’s AEMT transition will be active February 6.

Ashiey Stoop ~ Districi Health Department Representative - Reported they have a new direcior:

3 Influenza is entering our
area; Zeka virus is not off the radar and seeking extra funding from the state for monitoring; Respiratory training will be

held in Elizabeth City this February for LE and EMS; Have spent 375,000 in overdose prevention with the OD numbers

being still high, but leveling off Have [3-14 drop off boxes in the region; Working towards a possible SNS Exercice later
this year.



Stacy Pritchard & Toni Cartwright - Sentara Albemarie Medical Center
new ER manager; Mew full time orthopedic doctor-Dr, Voe: New social warker and
be switching charting systems this summer; Have received 10 new portable vents.

Kaili Nixon — Vidant Chowan Hospitul — Reported they will be conducting a gap analysis for IVC clinic;
pediatric grant for 9 month data colfection and ER simulations; They are acute stroke ready and use the Ci

screen; Received a grant to partner with EMS; Will meet with Bri
expansion.

CR-2 - Page 2

Representative/Liaison — Reported they have a
interviewing for ED Manager; Will

Received o
ncinnati stroke
an Center the end of February; Still working towards ED

Quality Assurance - Issues identified included:

With falls and AMS many reports do not include 2 glucose check
There is little documentation for prehospital stroke screen

Check box issues on reports — example: DOA with strong pulses
1st quarter topics will be Stroke/CVA, Stab/Gunshot Wound

Emergency Services Director — Jonathan Nixon made the following report:

Emergency Management

L
»

»

Old ambulance has been repurposed to pull the boats and is in service as Zone 4.

Recovery after Hurricane Matthew continues for both FEMA Public Assistance and Individual Assistance.

We are serving on a planning committee for a multi-county multi-day repional full-
ARHS. Perquimans will most likely host a De-
SMAT IIf hosted in Pasquotank.

larvis Winslow attended the Hazard Miti
Perquimans citizens.

Jarvis Winsiow attended the fall Emergency
Performance Grant requirement,

Jarvis Winslow and Tom Ponte attend the Eastern Branci
Emergency Management Performance Grant requirsment.

Perquimans County Debris Site located off of Wynne Fork Road has been cleared.
Continue 10 be active in the DPR [ and DAWG mestings.

Upcoming DAWG exercise in February and a statewide EM exercise (120 to Landfall}.

As of TODAY we received word that we can use $2,000 of an LEPC Tier H Grant for the purchase of a Gas
Monitor Kit. We will be talking again with the Fire Chiefs about holding a 2™ HazMat }Q Class.

scale exercise hosted by
Con component of the event, with response from the regional

gation Meeting and we will soon be offering a mitigation program for
Management conference, This meets the Emergency Management

1y Emergency Management Forum. This meets the

EMS

We recently hired 5 Part-Time Fili-In EMTs, 1 EMT-
36hrs of orientation and are starting to fill open shifis,
Currently our Billing Clerk is ou on medicat leave and
workman’s comp injury.

The Board of Commissioners accepted the resignation of Chadd Trotman earlier this month. He has chosen to
pursue a career outside EMS,

Since our last meeting we have had 3 of our 5 ambulances involved in motor vehicle accidents (2 of which were
not our fault). Two of the three are repaired and the third should be finished this wesk.

As a result of the accidents, we have purchased brush guards (deer guards) for the 3 newest ambulances.

At the November BCC Meeting a 3-vear contact with Colleton Software Billing Company was approved. We

started the transition to the new company January 1* and expect 3-4 months of working with both the old and the
AeW Company.

land 3 EMT-Ps. Most have completed the mandatory

one of our twa Shift Supervisors is on light duty due to a

Several calls have been reviewed with Dr. Furia since we last met with appropriate action taken.

We have mandatory documentation training on Monday night with our new billing company and reviewed the
EMD program with EMS staff.

Preliminary discussions have begun about presenting the Paramedic Program again at the ugccming b_udget
discussions. A formal presentation is being planned for the April EMS Peer Review Committes meeting.



CR-2 - Page 3
911 Communications
STAFFING

* 2 New Part-Time Telecommunicators — Debbie Lyman & Tiffany Haynes
Will be advertising for one Full-Time and several Part-Time Telecommunicators ASAP
TRAINING

*  1TC has completed the NC Dept of Justice Training & NC BCI Training
*  All Telecommunicators have attended one of three EMD Trainings between November 2016 & January
2017 - Go-Live Date is Feb 14" (Valentine’s Day)

*  Shift Supervisors & Director have attended a total of 5 days of admin, QA and software training for EMD
implementation

EQUIPMENT

*  Tower Sites continue to be visited monthly by Emergency Management.
New A/C units purchased for Sandy Cross (TAC 3) and Rayburn Ln {TAC 4) tower sites
*  Mew UPS at Durants Meck Water Tower (TAC?Z2)

* EM and 911 Staff continue to work with Jim McKeever of Global Communications on the County-Wide
Radio Analysis.

*  Back-Up 911 Center Equipment

Soil survey should be complete this week for the new fower location. We are also working on the
RFP for this and will issue after the Feb, Ist Mandatory Workshop with 911 Board Staff,

*  Quotes are in hand for radio equipment, including state bid pricing for most equipment, Waiting
for Feb. st Workshop before issuing PO,

CAD server move is pending new internet service in Chowan {March/April}. Server is already

running using NeverFail software to communicate.

*  Purchase Order issued for dedicated fiber line for phone system between Perg 911 & Chowan 911
to Century Link.

Purchase Order to upgrade recording server has been issued to Edge One,

Purchase Order to upgrade phone system has been issued to CenturyLink,

Purchase Order to purchase laptop for uss with CAD at Back-Up Ceunter has been issued to
Practical Compating,

ISSUES
Fielded the following operational complaints through January 201 7-

Law Enforcement
Fire

EnS

Citizens

Mapping

= 911 Dept, Review

Gl b O b bl e

Rob Glover - NCOEMS Representative — Re
ready for the February 147
need to be entered in CIS

ported Perquimans 911 EMD application is moving forward and should be
launch; The diversion plan has now become a state wide issue; Fire Department personnel may

tid Business

* EMS Diversion Plan - NEREMSA has put together a subcormmittes to develop a regional plan.

» EMS System Plan Revisions ~ The committee reviewed and approved changes to Chapter 2 Comnunications of
the EMS System Plan, adding EMD.

New Business
+  4® Quarter Chute Times & Chute Times Comparison was reviewed.

s 4" Quarter Mutual Aid Requests were reviewed as follows:
¢ Chowan EMS I



CR-2 - Page 4

o Gates EMS g
o Pasquotank EMS g
¢ Nightingale i
o Eastcare g

¢ 2016 Disposition Type reviewed.
2016 Call Volume by Day of the Week and Time of Day wers reviewed.
¢ 11 Year Call Volume Data reviewed,

Jonathan Nixon gave a short presentation on Emergency Medical Dispatch (E

MD) implementation.
Next meeting will be moved to April 13" to accommodate the upcoming budget process,

Additienal Commenis / Concerns

Next Meeting Schedule — Aprif 13%, July 28 and October 27", starting at 17:30.
Y 2

Adjournment — There being no further business a motion to dismiss was inade by Ashiley Stoop and 2™ by Jim Grosjean,
until the next appointed meeting which is scheduled for April 13,2017 at 17:30 pm,

Respectfully Submitted by Jim Grosjean, Secretary and lonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director.



INTRODUCTION

TRAINING AND
STAFFING

ENHANCED 941
SYSTEM,
EMERGENCY
MEDICAL
DISPATCH (EMD)
AND COMPUTER
AIDED DISPATCH

MORBILE RADIOS,
MOBILE DATA
TERMINALS AND
CELL PHONES
{CAD}

SECTION 2 - COMMUNICATIONS

CR-2 - Page 5

SECTION 2
COMMUNICATIONS

Perquirnans County 911 Communications (PCC) is the Public Safety Answer Point
(PSAP) for all emergencies for in Perquimans County and its municipalities.

: PCC is operational twenty-four (24) hours per a day
seven {7} days a week,

Perquimans Communieations PCC processes over 30,000 phone calls per year, Of

this number, over 2,000 are EMS related calls,

All staff members are trained telecommunicators in accordance with the North
Carolina Sheriffs’ Education and Training Standards Commission and are
Emergency Medical Dispatch {EMD?) certified through Priority Dispatch,

Telecommunicators complete an orientation program prior to being released to
operate on their own,

There is a minimum of two telecommunicators assigned to each eight (8) hour shift.

Perquimans County eusrently has an operational Enhanced 9-1-1 System, This

system was put in place in July 2002 and eurrentiy all telecommunicator staff are
trained in the operation of this systen.

A copy of the memorandum for the Enhanced 8-1-1 system is located at PCC.

Fhe-CommunicationConter PCC uses a Computer Aided Dispatch {CAD) System

by Southern Software. This CAD System alows telecommunicators to enter calls,
track times, and ealts provide directions and cross streets as needed.

Frentiy-bas-acontrn : : e-to-kepn-4 p-updated: Telephone
nurmbers, addresses, and all other caller information is are updated by in the system
by CenturyLink.
Perquimans County EMS uses two-way mabile radios in the wansporting
ambulances and zone vehicles. Each vehicle radio contains the-EMS frequencyies to
communicate with Cemmunieations PCC and el i

ith the appropriate receiving hospitals, Each
ambulance is else equipped with a cellular phone.

Most The mobile radios within these vehicles contain numerous channels allowing
each vehicle to access frequencies for other departments within the county and the
surrounding counties for mutual aid, if the needed asises,

NOTE: Al radio leenses are on file with PCC,

Each ambulance will be equipped with a Mobile Data ‘Terminal (MDT). These
terminals will allow technicians 1o access remote data files angi enhance
communications capabilities using 2 computer and reduce radio traffic,

PAGE: January 3, 2016



DISPATCHING OF
911 CALLS AND
MUTUAL AID

RADIO ALERT
TONES AND
FREQUENCIES

SECTON 2~ COMBMUNICATIONS PAGE: 2

CR-2 - Page &

PCC is a North Carolina state certified Emergency Medical Dispatch {EMD) Center.
PCC maintains a copy of their current certification.

Through Pricrity Dispatch, PCC utilizes the Medical Priority Dispatch System
(MPDS} for its EMD program.

PCC utilizes a contracted language interpretation service to provide translation in
over 140 different languages. Ifan incoming caller cannot speak English, the call is
transferred to a specialized operator who in turn interprets the caller's language and
gathers specific information. This information is then relayed to the
telecommunicator in order for PCC to dispatch the appropriate agencies and
response. Pre-hospital field providers may also be linked to the language
interpretation service to assist the technician with interpreting non-English

languages in the field. The language interpretation service is availabie 10 our sysiem
24-hours a day, 7 days a week.

All Perquimans County Emergency Services (EMS, Fire, Law Enforcement, etc.)
are accessed via 9-1-1, All of these services have “routine business™ numbers, but
9-1-1 is the 3-digit PSAP number assigned for emergencies.

Perguimans-Cemmunications PCC dispatches all responding emergency

departments within the county after receiving a 9-1-1 call, All calls are dispatched
to the appropriate department in the order they are received.

o AT
-

I-1 calls in Perquimans county will be answered by the Perguimeans
Cemmunieations-Center PCC in order for the appropriate services(s) to be
dispatched. Ne-persen-wiileverbe:

Al 9-1-1 calls are answered by qualified telecommunicators, Any person calling
9-1-1 will never be instructed to hang-up and dial another number or required to
speak with more than two telecommunicators to request emergency assistance.

PCC provides daily dispatch of calls a5 outlined by the PCC Standard Operating
Guidelines.

Most requests for mutual aid being received and or provided to other counties will

go through Perquimans Communieations PCC (See SOG #103 Mutual Aid for

further information).

In the event of actual or anticipated disasters or hazards, the Emergency Operations
Center (EOC) may be activated. PCC telecommunicators will work closely with
various departments in the coordination and dispatching of resources in the event of

a disaster or hazard in accordance with the Perquimans County Emergency
Operations Plan.

Perquimens-Communications PCC has alert tones are pre-programmed in each
console to alert each department of a-eali an emergency dispatch.

Perquimans-Communications PCC uses console radios with the folowing

frequencies pre-programuned:

January 3, 2018



CR-2 - Page 7

AGENCY | NAME | RXx | T
VHF

Perguimans Fire Dept, - Main Repeater PERQ FIRE 154.3400 | 153.9200

Perguimans Fire Dept. — Tactical 1 PERQ TAC 1 155.8800 | 159.0000
; Perguimans Fire Bept. — Tactical 2 PERQTAC 2 155.0700 | 150.4050

Perquimans Fire Dept. — Tactical 3 PERQ TALC 3 155.5950 | 1511300

Perquimans Fire Dept. — Tacticat 4 PERQTAC 4 1510175 | 159.0150

Ferguimans EMS PERQ EMS 158.8200 : 153.7850

Chowan Hospital CHOWAN HOSP | 155.3400 | 155.3400

Albemarle Hospital AL HOSP 155.3400 | 155.3400

UHF
Perquimans Law Enforcement 460,175
800 MHZ

Perguimans Emergency Management 794

Perguimans EMS 799

Perguimans Fire 798

Perquimans Law 787

Perquimans Tactical 749B

State Wide Call 4F1

PERG MA 307

MISDIRECTED 814  Misdirected calls inte-the-Communieation Center received by PCC (call intended for
CALL PROCEDURE another 9-1—1-Cester PSAP} are handled by the telecommunicaters in the following
manner;

a. The 9-1-1 call is received.
b. All information is obtained from the caller, as with any 9-1-1 call and

information is entered into the CAD System. This-is-done-to-ensurethe

¢. The caller is patched or relayed to the appropriate 93—1-GCenter PSAP for
their telecommunicator to obtain the information.

d. i PCC stays on the line with the caller and the appropriate
Communieation-Center PSAP until they obtain all the information they need

and they disconnect with the caller. Perguimans-94; At that point PCC will
disconnect from the call.

€. I instances where the caller is disconnected or conmection is lost, the
telecommunicator has the information and can relay it to the appropriate 8-1-

+-Comepunieation Center PSAD.
COMMUNICATIONS Perouima mipunications hastheirg
CENTER SOGs follewed-by-the-telecommuniestors.
CONTACT Contact information for the Communieation-Center PCC and its Director is sached

INFORMANTION located in the Contact Information Section ofthe-Rlan {Section 8).

SECTION 2 — COMMUNICATIONS PAGE: 3 January 3, 2016



CR-2 - Page

Perquimans EMS 2016 4th Quarter Chute Times

42648294 20161326 10/ 10/16 0143 162 5
43418652 20161831 12/04/16 03:17 163 5
435799567 201618598 12/16/16 05:37 162 5
43033814 20161579 11/05/16 23:38 165 5.1
42585783 20161511 10/ 08/1603:23 163 5.2
42867138 20151612 10/26/16 05:58 162 5.3
42678292 20161497 10/04/16 01:39 ig2 5.63
43565844 20161853 12/15/16 05:52 i64 7
42714314 20161558 10/14/1619:21 165 2]
43019374 20161677 11/05/16 19:37 164 8
43323808 20161740 11/18/1609:19 164 S
43483348 20161855 12/08/1607:24 162 12
43630441 20161786 11/ 2616 03:02 164 12
42675171 200161547 10/12/16 14:37 is3 16
411 4th Quarter Total Patient Care Reports
3 0.73%  Calls over 10 minute chute time
14 3.41%

4th Quarter Average Chute Time

452
¢
&

0.00%
1.30%5

3rd Quarter Average Chute Tirne

Calis over 5 minute chute tima

3rd Quarter Tota! Patient Care Reports
Cails over 10 minute ch ute time
Calls over 5 minute chute time

1.91 minutes

1.67 minutes

428 2nd Quarter Total Patient Care Reports
5 1.17% Calls over 10 minute chute time
iz 3.05% Cails over 5 minute chute time

2nd Quarter Average Chute Time 1.9C minutes

357 1st Quarter Total Patient Care Reports
1 0.25% Calls over 10 minute chute time
21 5.29% Calls over S minute chute time

1st Quarter Average Chute Time 2.11 minutes

2016 AVERAGE CHUTE TIME
sl avinAalbe CAUTE TIME

2015 AVERAGE CHUTE TIME
=223 RVERALE CHUTE TIME

1.98 MINUTES
2.03 MINUTES

2014-2016 Chute Times Comparison

2014 2015 2016
Calls over 10 minute chute time 48 13 g
Calls over 5 minute chute time 121 66 54

Does not Include calls that were answered by Mutual Aid because no crew was available

8



Confidential: Peer Review Document
Perquimans County EMS & Rescue
Pareto Chart - Disposition Typs

From 01/01/2015 To 12/31/2018

2280

el

1

1500

1280

al== =i = N

1000

Calegonias:

0 ) O b 2

CR-2 - Page 9

I~ 40

[3]
o
~Stomeog on e e n Sy

20
T T T I
2 3 4 5 B 7 8 g 14
BESPOSITION
TREATED, TRANSPORTED BY EMS 2 PATIENT REFUSED CARE
CANCELLED 4  TREATED AND RELEASED
NC TREATMENT REQUIRED §  NOPATIEMNT FOLND
DEAD AT SCENE 8 TREATED, TRANSFERRED CARE

TREATED, TRANSPORTED 8Y PRIVAT

Generated by Jonathan A Nixon

1¢  TREATED, TRANSPORTED BY LAW EN

Report generated on: 01/20/2017



Confidential: Peer Review Document
Perguimans County EMS & Rescue

Cali Volurne by Day of Week and Time of Day

From 01/01/2016 To 12/31/2016

CR-2 - Page 10

18:33 Friday, January 20, 2017 1

Generated by Jonathan A Nixon

00:00-00:59 | 6 3 5 [0 3 3 2
01:00-01:59 | 3 7 7 6 2 g 4
02:00-02:59 | 12 3 3 4 6 4 2
03:00-03:59] 10 3 4 4 3 4 5
04:00-04:59] ¢ > 5 3 6 3 5
05:00-05:59 | 2 8 4 2 7 3 4
06:00-06:59 | 7 5 14 g 2 g 7
07:00-07:59 | 10 5 7 2 2 T 10
08:00-08:59 | 13 1 20 15 13 i3 13
09:00-09:59 | 12 i3 16 g 33 21 2]
10:00-10:59 | 16 9 15 12 14 16 13
11:00-1159 ] 20 19 1% 7 15 14 18
12:00-12:59 | 20 0 i 19 i3 14 73
1300-13:59 | 16 o 23 17 13 14
14:00-14:59 | 19 i3 2 i 1 g 28
15:00-15:50 | 11 9 14 13 18 12 9
16:00-16:50 | 19 15 9 13 16 17 21
17:00-17:59] 18 20 1) P 9 12 T
18:00-18:59 ] 17 s 16 2 12 2t 6
19:00-19:59 ¢ 3 7 19 17 13 22 13
20:00-20:59 | 18 9 23 T 21 4 2
21:002159| 16 13 16 16 14 5 I5
22:0022:59 | 7 s 8 ¢ 5 10 16
23:00-23:59 | 11 9 g 5 T g 1

Report generated on; 04/20/2017



CR-2 - Page 11

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE

P.O. Box 583 '|
158 Creek Drive ;

Hertford, NC 27944
{252} 428-5645

{252) 428-33086 FAX

11 Year Total Call Volume Data

Year Total Cali Volume % increase Since 2006
2000 App. 1000

2008 1532 mm——
2007 1610 5.08%
2008 1618 5.08%
2008 1584 3.39%
2010 1750 14.23%
2011 1729 12.86%
2012 1941 28.70%
2013 19081 25.98%
2014 2007 31.01%
2015 2025 32.18%
20186 1984 28.50%



Page 12

CR-2

x

3

ssuop oy

2102 Adenuep payepdn
Jagquweaw Bupoa-uou sajousp |,

(lendsoy yora) senjeluasalday fejidso

anjessaIdey SO ON aelg
SIBUOISSILLLIOY) "UBUUIBYD-BIOIO A0S Alunon)

s1aquispy (00K py) papoay sy

Jabeuell AJUNOD-IBININO AGH Aines

EL0G-LEE-TGE YJESH yuRI4
0986-0VE~£GC S Uinzzny prempg JRUOISSILLILIOT) AJUNOY
ZG6V-ZLE-252 @Q.N,H,J 5 dooyg Aajijsy aAlelUasBIGoY ellleda(] jed[]
LBYE-LEE-ZGE %4@& 0JE0DYy |B1sATY] 180130 DuiUlel | SUOHBDIURLILIOY | L5
98E5-Z1E-25¢C 71 MO[SU BliaUg anjeliasalday Aundy
{BLE-1EE-E5C _\gﬁ C70] Ao ppoy aallejuasaiday Aundn
V2S6-6EE-Z6Z et alb\nuﬁ. Haiing auep aAejuasalday ALINGY
ye0g-gee-dae AL VT UOXIN 1Y [eHdsoH uemoys-"doy 1da(] Aouabiows
8882-294-26T rgc,%EQ AR pieydlild Adelg [BJIdsOl ajewaq)y-'dey daq Aduebiatig
05/E-1EE-Z5C 2 P24 J8junH e1ed 18940 Ajajeg ST
9BES-ZLE-25T =, 7 tealsolsy i (Aejales) 1ao0 Buluiel] ST
88BZ-295-252 & 2> LIOS)IAA uyop 101eUIpIo0]) uonesnpy QNG
888Z-295-25¢ o o pieyaug Aoejs voster] asinN SN
£415-EE6-25¢ (T SLOWAS SIepy 18143 penbg anosay - G
Z186-LEE-2GT UOXIN UBljeuor 1010941 Sa0IMag Aduabiallig AJlino,
001g-£EE-¢5e i dauf sof I [ejidsoH uemous) BunuasaIdsl UBDISAGS
GSO0L-bO2-GLE BN eljuewes ug jendsoy @jiéileg)y Buludsasdar uedisSAyg
B50L-¥92-G12 BUN BYJUBLIES "I(] J010a1() jeoipaip
auoyy ainjelng SEGATETT UONISO
N | hw,@ B _ ajeq Bunosy

)TN0,y MITADY 139 SIAH

PYBLZ ON 'PIofiaH - £95 Xog "O'd
SADIAYIS AONADYTIWT AINNOD SNYININOUTd

9F95-02v (262)
DAN(T P8I0 6G)

%%@ﬁ% ;




CR-3 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER

1072 Harvey Point Road » PO, Box 615
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944
TELEPHONE: (252} 426-5404 « FAX: (252) £26-1296
EMAIL: office@pcseniors.org

Feiaruar\f 16, 2017

To: Perguimans Ceimh; Board of Commlssmners -
128 North Church Street
Hertford, N.C.. 27944

Kyle Jones . _7 Wallace Helson

Fondella Leigh Joseph Hoffler

Edward Muzzulin Charles Woodard

From: Perguimans Coﬁntﬁg Senior Advisory Bcard{PCSAB}

1

2.

1072 Harvey Point-Road - P.O, Box 615
Hertford, N.C. 27944 :

Re: Advisory Boards’ Report for Year 2016 Activities

General; : : :
All fimctlons, hwlding operattnns{&nwmnmen’s and parking are satisfactory

New Cﬂnstrur:tion

. Phase & Alteration work: Uutdﬂar recreation, games, sitting and viewing area work was basically

completed. Minor work pending is: - - painting of shuffleboard and bocce playing and foul lines,
Provision of tEIE}}hOﬂE, security camera clock and score boards, Re-seeding and fertilization of
disturbed areas, provision of horseshoe pits, anchoring of benches and table feet to concréte slab.
Provision of bocce re-surfacing tools and re-surfacing matenal{screensng-&ﬁsﬂ

Utilizations of Center: 7
Average daily attendance — 85 seniors
Max. daily attendance to date - 125 seniors .

Nutrition/Meals: o ,
Lunch megls @Center — average daily 25- 35 seniors
Lunch meals @Center ~ Max. daily — 45 seniors
Home delivered Meals — daily 25 seniors
Special Events/ Meals ~ 35 — 60 seniors

- Pengwmans Camiys lf’?smn _
Tobea aammumty of agowﬂumfy 4t wfm& to five, lfearm, wafﬁ; pm.saagr and’ p!ay



10

CR-3 - #Page 2

Exercise/Fitness Room:

Popuiar area good utilization, equipment is sufficient and in good condition
Light, after hours use by county employees

Regularly Scheduled Activities:

Afternoon Games: Rook, Rummikub, Puzzies, Board Games, Bingo, Pinochle, Pool/Billiards, Table
Tennis, Crafts, Choir, Quilting, Yarn Corner, Computer Stations, Exercise Classes, Line Dancing, Yoga,
Card Parties, Bible History, i-phone & i-pad classes, Pool tournaments, Van trips, Madelyn’s Music,

Birthday Celebrations, Bowling, Saturday Night Socials, November annual Sale & Christmas Open House
—well attended.

Special Activities:

Fund Raisers

Travel trips via van & motor coach

Senior Games - County participants — 105

Using equipment purchased w/grant funds to piay pickleball a1 Rec Center
Utilize General Purpose Grant each year

Shadow program w/schools

Health screenings/tatks

Annuat Health Fair

Free Tax Help via Rotary Club

QOrganizations:
TOPS(Take Off Pounds Sensibly) meets here weekiy

Alzheimers Support Group meets at the Hertford United Methodist Church monthiy

Employment:
2 fulltime employees, 1 part-time empioyee, 1 part-time contract employee

Miscellaneous:
Provided box fans for needy seniors through Albemarle Commission
Provided heater for needy seniors through Albemarte Commission
Ring Salvation Army Red Kettle Bell at Christmas

We hope the above is satisfactory and meets with your approval,

Very Truly Yours,
Raobert Emmert - Chairman PCSAB
Deiphine Madre —Secretary PCSAR

Cc Frank Heath County Manager



	Agenda
	Notes
	Public Hearing Notice
	Administrative Text Amendment No. LUPU-17-01
	Minutes
	Tax Refund
	Personnel Matters
	Telecommunicator Reclassifications
	Step Increase
	Board Appointment
	Budget Amendments
	Battle Betts, Director of ARHS
	Carolyn Self, Community Volunteer Leader
	Anthony Dismuke, Correction Enterprises, NCDPS
	Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
	Board Appointments:  Nursing Home Advisory Committee
	Action:  Text Amendment #LUPU-17-01
	Audit Contract
	Single Family Rehab Grant Agreement
	Surplus County Equipment
	Petition:  Riverfront Drive
	Closed Session
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

